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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 
/lhi68{ sfof{noM l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf– *, ?kGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{noM gofF afg]Zj/–!), sf7df08f}+ 

Email: info@unionlife.com.np 

Rff}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf 

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&*÷!@÷@( ut] d+unaf/ - tb\g';f/ !@ clk|n @)@@_ a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] &# 

cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] rf}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg lnlvt 

ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:yltsf] nflu 

cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

 

 

;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do M  

 ldltM  @)&(÷)!÷@# ut] z'qmaf/ - tb\g';f/ ^ d] @)@@ _  

 :yfgM  6fOu/ Kofn]; l/;f]6{, e}/xjf, ?kGb]xL . 

 ;do M laxfg  !)M#) jh]  

  

5nkmnsf ljifox? M 

 

-s_ ;fwf/0f k|:tfj cGtu{t M 

!=  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf=j= @)&^.&& sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] ;DaGwdf . 

@= cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] n]vfkl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft tyf gfkmf÷ gf]S;fg lx;fa Pj+ gub k|jfx ljj/0f 

/ tt\;DjGwL cg';"lrx? tyf g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfg (NFRS) adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0f 

Dffly 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug{] ;DaGwdf . 

#=  n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] nflu afXo n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'QmL 

ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ ;DaGwdf -sDkgL P]g adf]lhd jfxnjfnf n]vfk/LIfs >L PnP;kL 

P;f]l;P6\; rf68{ PsfpG6]06;\ k"gM lgo'ltm x'g ;Sg' x'g] 5}g_ .  

$= ;+rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx? ;d"xAff6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ $ -rf/_ hgf / ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xaf6 

k|ltlglwTj ug]{ @ -b'O{_ hgf ;+rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ ;DaGwdf .  

%=  :jtGq lj1 ;+rfnssf] lgo'lQmsf] cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

^=  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] k'gM lgo'lQmsf] cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 
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     -v_ ljz]if k|:tfj cGtu{t M  

 != sDkgLn] ;fd"lxs nufgL sf]if ;+rfng ug]{ / ;f] sf] :yfkgfy{ k|aGwkqdf p2]Zo yk ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

 @= o; sDkgL tyf cGo hLjg aLdf sDkgL lar Ps cfk;df dh{ x'g] -ufEg]÷ufleg]_, k|fKtL ug]{               

-PlSjlhzg_ ug]{ k|of]hgsf] nflu cfjZos ;Dk"0f{ k|lqmofut k|s[ofx? cjnDjg u/L dh{ x'g]               

-ufEg]÷ufleg]_, k|fKtL ug]{ -PlSjlhzg_ ug]{ sfo{sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf . 

 #= sDkgLsf] la:t[t n]vfk/LIf0f -l8l8P_ ug{sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs -d'Nof+sgstf{_ lgo'Qm u/L lghsf] 

kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ sfo{sf] nflu ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf . 

 $= k|aGwkq lgodfjnLdf ePsf] ;+;f]wgdf ;DalGwt lgodgsf/L lgsfox?n] s'g} km]/abn, ;+;f]wg Pj+ 

kl/dfh{g ug{sf] nflu ;'emfj lbPdf ;f]xL cg'?k cfjZos km]/jbn, ;+:ff]wg Pj+ kl/dfh{g ug{sf] nflu 

;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DaGwdf . 

 %= sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !)% sf]-!_-u_ adf]lhd cf=j= @)&^.&& df ePsf] vr{sf] cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DaGwdf . 

-u_ ljljwM  
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 ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L 

!=   sDkgLsf] rf}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf] k|of]hgsf] nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] sfd ldlt 

@)&( ;fn a}zfv !# ut] Ps lbgsf] nflu aGb /xg]5 . z]o/ bflvn vf/]h aGb ePsf] ldlt eGbf 

cufj} cyf{t ldlt @)&( ;fn a}zfv !@ ut] ;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= df z]o/ sf/f]jf/ u/L 

sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ k|e' Soflk6n lnld6]8 sdnfbL, sf7df08f}+sf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf sfod 

x'g cfPsf z]o/wgLx?n] dfq ;fwf/0f;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ .    

@=   ;ef x'g] lbg ;efdf pkl:yltsf nflu xflh/ k'l:tsf ljxfg (M#) ah] b]lv v'Nnf /xg] 5  . ;efdf 

;xeflutfsf] nflu z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfˆgf] kl/ro kq, z]o/ k|df0fkq jf lxtu|fxL vftfsf] 

ljj/0f ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' kg]{5 .  

#= k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ e/L sDkgLsf] 

z]o/wgLnfO{ lgo'Qm u/L sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{nodf ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf &@ 306f cuf8L btf{ u/L 

;Sg' kg]{5 .  

$=   ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf sfod /x]sf] 7]ufgfdf / Od]n 7]ufgfdf 

aflif{s k|ltj]bg k7fOg] 5 . s'g} sf/0fjz pQm k|ltj]bg gkfpg' ePdf sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{no, 

gofF afg]Zj/ sf7df08f}+af6 k|fKt ug{ ;lsg] 5 . 

%= sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf sfod x'g cfPsf gfjfns z]o/wgLx?sf] ;+/Ifsn] ;efdf efu 

lng jf k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg 'x'g]5 . 

^=   ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :jod+ ;efdf pkl:yt x'g 

cfPdf z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ :jtM jb/ x'g]5 .  

&=    s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf sfo{sf/L k|d'vn] b:tvt u/L dgf]lgt u/]sf] 

k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .  

*=    5nkmnsf ljifo÷;"rL dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf &     

-;ft_ lbg cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf 

lbg' kg{]5 .  

(= ;+rfns lgjf{rg ;DaGwL la:t[t hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] /flhi68{ sfof{no /x]sf] :yfg ?kGb]xL, e}/xjf 

l:yt lgjf{rg clws[tsf] sfof{noaf6 k|fKt ug{ ;lsg]5 ;fy} ;f] sf] hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] j]j;fO6df 

;d]t pknAw x'g]5 . 

!)=  ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfof{no gofF afg]Zj/ sf7df08f}+df 

;Dk{s /fVg' x'g jf sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 www.unionlife.com.np df x]g'{ x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

 

                                                                ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

                                                 sDkgL ;lrj 
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cWoIfHo"af6 
k|:t't dGtJo 

 
o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 

cWoIf >L z'ne cu|jfnHo"af6 k|:t't dGtJo 

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ul/dfdo 

rf}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf 

sDkgLsf] ;Dk"0f{ ;+rfnsx?, ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?, 

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?, Aoj:yfkg kbflwsf/Lx? tyf 

pkl:yt ;a} dxfg'efjx?df d d]/f] AolQmut tyf 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg 

ug{ rfxG5' . laZjAofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] 

;Gqf;af6 d'Qm eO{ cfh xfdL ef}lts ?kdf pkl:yt 

eP/ sDkgLsf] rf}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ug{ 

nflu/x]sf 5f}+ .   

 
sDkgLn] cfOlkcf] hf/L u/] kZrft ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] ;d]t ;xeflutfdf x'g uO/x]sf] of] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef cToGt} 

dxTjk"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . of] dxTjk"0f{ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf x'g] 5nkmnaf6 sDkgLsf] pGgtL tyf k|utLdf pNn]vlgo of]ubfg 

x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .  

cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

laZjAofkL ?kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!( sf] ;Gqf;af6 d'Qm eO{ cfh xfdL ef}lts ?kdf pkl:yt eP/ sDkgLsf] rf}yf] aflif{s 

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ug{ nflu/x]sf 5f}+ . sDkgLn] cfOlkcf] hf/L u/] kZrft ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] ;d]t ;xeflutfdf 

x'g uO/x]sf] of] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef cToGt} dxTjk"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . of] dxTjk"0f{ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf x'g] 5nkmnaf6 sDkgLsf] 

pGgtL tyf k|utLdf pNn]vlgo of]ubfg x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .  

cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

sDkgL :yfkgf ePsf] rf/ aif{ k'/f ePsf] cjlwnfO{ x]g]{ xf] eg] sDkgLn] Aoj;fo la:tf/df pNn]Vo pknAwL xfl;n ug{ 

;kmn ePsf] b]lvG5 . sf]le8–!( sf] k|lts'n kl/l:ytLaf6 k|efljt x'Fbf x'Fb} klg sDkgLn] Aoj;fo a9fpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

hLjg aLdf If]qdf a9\bf] cj:yfdf /x]sf] k|lt:kwf{sf lar gofF sDkgLsf] ?kdf k|j]z u/]sf] of] sDkgLn] aLdf If]qdf bl/nf] 

pkl:ytL ;lxt ule{nf] klxrfg agfpg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] :yflkt klxrfgn] xfdL ;a}nfO{ uf}/jflGjt agfPsf] 5 .  

sDkgLsf] kx'Fr / k|efj b]zAofkL ?kdf la:tf/ ub}{ xhf/f} dflg;x?nfO{ hLjg aLdfsf] bfo/fdf ;d]6\g ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . 

sDkgL :yfkgfaf6 k|fKt ePsf] /f]huf/Lsf] sf/0f b]zsf] cfly{s ;Da[l4sf] kIfdf dxTjk"0f{ 6]jf k'Ug uPsf] b]lvG5 . aLdf 

If]qdf a9\b} uPsf] lta| k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0f sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgdf of]hgfa4 tyf ;'ljrfl/t ?kdf sfo{ ug'{ b]lvG5 . o;sf 

nflu ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] /rgfTds / ;dGjsf/L e'ldsf lgjf{x ug'{ x'g]5 eGg] laZjf; lnPsf] 5' .  

 

 

 

 

(Message from Chairman) 

z'ne cu|jfn 

 (cWoIf) 
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sDkgLn] cfh{g u/]sf] aLdfz'NsnfO{ nufgL ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ nufgL ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . @)&* r}q d;fGt ;Dddf 

sDkgLaf6 laleGg a}+sx?sf] d'4tL tyf z]o/df nufgL ePsf] /sd ?= !!,%),*#,@@,(*#.– /x]sf] 5 eg] hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf 

?= (,%#,$%,)%,#!%.– /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cfly{s kl/;"rsnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu vr{ 36fO{ d'gfkmfsf] cfsf/ 

a9fpgsf] nflu hf]8 lbPsf 5f}+ . clxn] xfd|f] sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL @ ca{ !% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfo aLdf 

;ldltn] hLjg aLdf sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL @)&( r}q d;fGt ;Dddf ?= % ca{ k'¥ofpg lgb]{zg lbPsf] cj:yf 5 . aLdf 

;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL a[4L ug{ cGo hLjg sDkgL ;+u dh{/ jf xsk|b z]o/ lgZsf;gsf] k|s[ofdf 

hfg' kg]{ x'G5 . o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf dh{/nfO{ ;d]tnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL Ph]08f k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ . o;df xfdL ;a}sf] 

uxg 5nkmn x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .  

 

cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

sDkgLn] nufgLsf] If]qnfO{ Aofks ub}{ n}hfg] of]hgf cg'?k a's lalN8ª lalw dfkm{t lgZsf;g x'g] lwtf]kq vl/b k|lqmofdf 

;xeflutf hgfO{ of]Uo ;+:yfks nufgLstf{ ?kdf sfo{ ug{sf] nflu g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{df lgj]bg lbPsf 5f}+ . ;f] sf] :jLs[tL 

x'g] k|s[ofdf /x]sf] 5 . o;}u/L sDkgLn] ;fd"lxs nufgL sf]if :yfkgf ug]{ k|s[ofsf] nflu o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf Ph]08f k|:t't 

ul/Psf] 5 . ;Da4 lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 :jLs[tL lnO{ sDkgLn] nufgL ug{ ;Sg] ;+efljt If]qx?sf] klxrfg u/L nufgLsf] 

bfo/f a9fpb} nlug] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clea[l4 ug{sf] nflu cfGtl/s ?kdf / tflnd k|bfos ;+:yfx?sf] ;dGjodf ljleGg 

k|sf/sf tflndx?df ;xefuL u/fpFb} cfPsf 5f}+ . cfufdL lbgx?df sd{rf/Lx?sf] l;k tyf bIftf clea[l4 ug{sf] nflu 

cem k|efjsf/L / laifout tflndx? k|bfg ug{ ah]6df cfjZos Aoj:yf ldnfO{g] 5 . o;af6 sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{Ifdtfdf 

k|efjsf/Ltf cfpg] / sDkgLsf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg :t/df a[l4 x'g] ck]Iff lnPsf] 5' . o;}u/L sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fodf 

;lqmo /x]sf clestf{x?nfO{ lg/Gt/ ?kdf Aoj;fo bIftf clea[l4 ug]{ ljljw k|sf/sf tflndx? lbb} cfPsf 5f}+ . o;nfO{ 

cfufdL lbgdf cem al9 k|efjsf/L agfpb} nlug] 5 . sDkgLn] aLdf Aoj;fo a9fpgsf] nflu pko'Qm k|sf/sf aLdf 

of]hgfx? ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|efjsf/L aLdf of]hgfsf] sf/0f lg/Gt/ Aoj;fo a[l4 eO{/x]sf] cj:yf /x]sf] 

5 . 

sDkgLsf] sfo{;Dkfbg :t/nfO{ glthfd'vL agfpg xfdLn] lg/Gt/ Wofg lbO{/x]sf 5f}+ . k|rlnt sfg'gL Aoj:yfx?sf] 

kl/kfngfdf hf]8 lbO{ sDkgLsf] sfdsf/jfxLsf] k|efjsfl/tf a9fpgsf] nflu hf]8 lbPsf 5f}+ . o;af6 sDkgLsf] ;]jf k|jfx 

lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;'b[9 aGb} uO{/x]sf] b]lvG5 . cfufdL lbgx?df sDkgLsf] sfdsf/jfxL tyf ;]jf k|jfxnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L 

agfpgsf] nflu z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?af6 ;s/fTds ;/;Nnfx tyf ;'emfjx? k|fKt x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

z]o/wgLx? dxfg'efjx?af6 k|fKt ;'emfjx?nfO{ u|x0f ub}{ sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo lj:tf/, sDkgLsf] sfo{;Dkfbg :t/ tyf ;]jf 

k|jfxdf k|efjsfl/tf a9fpb} n}hfg] ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' . sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&&.&* df cfO{lkcf] z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf 

lgZsf;g u/L ;f] sf] n]vfª\sg ul/;s]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] z]o/ lgZsf;gsf] qmddf sDkgL k|lt laZjf; u/L sl/j @@ nfv 

;j{;fwf/0fsf] ;xeflutf x'g' uf}/jsf] laifo ePsf] :d/0f ub}{ z]o/ lgZsf;gsf] qmddf ;xefuL x'g' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ ;j{;fwf/0f 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb AoQm ub{5' .  

cGTodf, 

sDkgLsf] pGgtL / k|utLdf lg/Gt/ dfu{lgb]{zg Pj+ ;xof]u k|bfg ug'{ x'g] lgodgsf/L lgsfo aLdf ;ldlt, ;Da4 lgodgsf/L 

lgsfo g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8,, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/ª lnld6]8, 

;+:yfks tyf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLHo"x?, sd{rf/Lx?, clestf{x? Pj+ k|ToIf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;xof]u ug'{ x'g] ;Dk"0f{ 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ d d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 / ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb tyf cfef/ k|s6 ug{ rfxG5' . ;fy} 

cfufdL lbgx?df ;d]t oxfFx? ;a}sf] lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff ub{5' . 

wGojfb,                                                            

z'ne cu|jfn 

                                                                        cWoIf 
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Aoj:yfkg ;d"x | Management Team 
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k|fb]lzs k|d'vx? | Province Heads 
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gfoa k|fb]lzs k|d'vx? | Deputy Province Heads 
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gfoa k|fb]lzs k|d'vx? | Deputy Province Heads 
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O{nfsf k|d'vx? | Area Incharges 
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hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] dfWodaf6 b]ze/ 5l/P/ /x]sf]] cfly{s >f]t / ;fwgnfO{ hLjg aLdfz'Nssf 

?kdf ;+sng u/L b]zsf] cfly{s lasf;df of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] / ;du| g]kfnLx?sf] cfly{s hLjg:t/ 

;'b[9 t'Nofpg] clek|fo lnO{ o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 :yfkgf ePsf] xf] .  

l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf–*, ?kGb]xLdf /lhi6«8{ sfof{no / sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf–!), gofF afg]Zj/, 

sf7df08f}df k|wfg sfof{no /x]sf] o; sDkgL, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf ldlt @)&$.)!.@$ ut]  

-btf{ g+=!^*!#!/)&#/)&$_ btf{ eO{ aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt @)&$÷)#÷@) ut] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo 

;+rfng ug{ O{hfht kfP cg';f/ sDkgLn] ldlt @)&$.)^.)^ ut] sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] :jLs[tL k|fKt 

u/L tt\kZrft lgoldt ?kdf sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLdf k|ltli7t pBf]uklt, 

Jofkf/L, ;dfh;]jLx? Pj+ ;dfhsf k|ltli7t AolQmx? ;lxt hubDaf ;d"x, uf]N5f ;d"x, Gof}kfg] 

;d"x, ufl8of ;d"x, /fh]z xf8{j]o/ tyf l6j8]jfn ;d"x cflbsf] nufgL /x]sf] 5 . 

 

sDkgLsf] kl/ro | About Our Company 
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k"FhL ;+/rgf 

 

k'gaL{df 

kl/sNkgf ( Vision) 

nIo ( Mission) 

sDkgLsf] p2]Zo 

 

 

 

sDkgLsf] clws[t k'+hL ? @ ca{ !% s/f]8 / hf/L tyf r'Qmf k'+hL ? @ ca{ !% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . ;f] k'+hL dWo] &) k|ltztn] 

x'g] ?= ! ca{ %) s/f]8 %) nfv ;+:yfks ;d"xsf] / #) k|ltztn] x'g] ?=^$ s/f]8 %) nfv ;j{;fwf/0f ;d"xsf] of]ubfg 

/x]sf] 5 . 

 

  

 

sDkgLn] aLdf Aoj;fodf x'g] cfly{s hf]lvd Go'g ug{ aLdf ug]{ JolQmx?sf] k"gaL{df cf]zg l/ (afa{8;) / g]kfn k"gaL{df 

sDkgL lnld6]8;+u ;Demf}tf u/]sf] 5 .  

  

    

 

g]kfnLx? dfem aLdf ;DaGwL hgr]tgf clea[l4 u/L aLdf ahf/sf] bfo/fnfO{ lj:tf/ ug'{sf ;fy} aLldtx?nfO{ cGt{/fli6«o 

:t/sf] aLdf ;]jf ;'ljwf k|bfg u/L cfly{s ;d[l4 k|bfg ug]{ . 

 

  

 

aLdf Aoj;fonfO{ :jR5, k|lt:kwL{ tyf ljZjzgLo agfpg aLldtx?sf] ;'/Iff tyf clwstd nfe k|bfg ug]{ vfnsf aLdf 

of]hgfx? Nofpg] tyf 5l/P/ /x]sf >f]t / ;fwgx?nfO{ Plss[t u/L ef}lts k"jf{wf/x?df nufgL ug{'sf] ;fy} /f]huf/L ;[hgf 

u/L hLjg:t/ psf:g] . 

 

  

 

s_ aLdf ;DaGAwL gofF aLdf of]hgfx? tof/ u/L cGt{/fli6«o :t/sf] ;'ljwf k|bfg ug]{ . 

v_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] k|jw{g u/L cfly{s lasf;df 6]jf k'¥ofpg] . 

u_ z]o/wgLx?, aLldtx?sf] nufgLsf] plrt k|ltkmn k|bfg ug]{ . 

3_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] ljsf; tyf la:tf/ u/L ;a}nfO{ aLdfsf] bfo/fdf Nofpg] . 

ª_ aLdf Aoj;fosf] ljZj;gLotf clea[l4 ug{ hgr]tgfd'ns sfo{x? ug]{ . 
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sDkgLsf] aLdf of]hgfx? | Company’s Products 
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sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 

tkm{af6 k|:t't ul/Psf]] cf=j= @)&^.&& sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg  

cfb/0fLo ;+:yfks z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? 

o; o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ul/dfdo rf}yf]] aflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL 

dxfg'efjx?nfO{ d d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 / ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ug{ rfxG5' . ca d sDkgLsf] o; 

ul/dfdo ;fwf/0f;efdf sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 tof/ ul/Psf] cf=j= @)&^.&& 

sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg k]z ug{ uO/x]sf] 5' . k|:t't k|ltj]bg pk/ cfjZos 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ul/lbg'x'gsf nflu pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .  

-s_ ljut aif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M  

ljut aif{df sf]le8–!( sf] qf;lbo'Qm jftfj/0fn] ;f/f laZjnfO{ g} k|efljt kf/]sf] tYo xfdL ;a} ;fd' huhfx]/ g} 5 . g]kfn 

klg sf]le8–!( sf] ;d:ofaf6 lg/Gt/ k|efljt x'g k'Uof] . sf]le8sf] sf/0f g]kfnL hghLjg g/fd|f] u/L k|efljt eof] . o;af6 

g]kfnsf] ;du| ;fdflhs Joj:yf / cy{tGqdf ulDe/ c;/ k'Ug uPsf] xfdL ;a}n] yfxf kfPsf] laifo xf] . ljut aif{df 

sf]le8n] kf/]sf] k|efjaf6 sDkgLsf] aLdf Aoj;fo klg k|efljt x'g uPsf] cj:yf 5 . oBkL :jf:Yo ;'/Iffsf dfkb08x? 

ckgfpFb} lg/Gt/ cgnfOg ldl6ª u/L sDkgLn] Aoj;fo lj:tf/df hf]8 lbPsf] sf/0f Aoj;fo lg/Gt/ a[l4 x'b} uPsf] b]lvG5 

. ljut tLg aif{sf] Aoj;fo lj:tf/sf] cfFs8fnfO{ x]g]{ xf] eg] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf sDkgLn] ?= *^,%),%^,@%@.– k|yd 

aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] lyof] eg] cf=j= @)&%.&^ sf] cjlwdf ?= #,)%,@%,%!,(**.– aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ug{ 

;kmn ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L cf=j= @)&^.&& df ?=$,^&,*%,*(,&@@.– aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] b]lvG5 . cf=j= 

@)&*.&( sf] r}q d;fGt ;Dddf s'n aLdfz'Ns ?= ^,!^,#%,$*,^#&.– cfh{g ePsf] b]lvG5 . sDkgLn] sf]le8sf] ;dodf 

;"rgf k|ljlwsf] pkof]u u/L cgnfOg dfWodaf6 aLdf k|:tfj lng] / aLdfn]v :jLs[t ug]{ Aoj:yf ldnfPsf] lg/Gt/ Aoj;fo 

x'g ;s]sf] b]lvG5 . u|fxsx?nfO{ online Payment Getway dfkm{t aLdfz'Ns ltg]{ Aoj:yf ldnfPsf]n] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLdf 

;xh x'g uPsf] 5 . 

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M 

sf]le8sf] sf/0f ;du| ljZj cy{tGq k|efljt x'g k'u]sf] sf/0f cfly{s If]q ck]Iffs[t rnfodfg x'g ;s]g . b'O{ aif{ eGbf al9 

sf]le8sf] qf;af6 laZj g}} u'lh|g k'u]sf]n] ;du| laZj cy{tGq sl7g df]8df k'Ug uPsf] lyof] . laZj cfly{s ;d:ofaf6 

u'lh|/x]sf]n] ;f] sf] k|efj g]kfnL cy{tGqdf kg'{ :jefljs g} xf] . sf]le8sf] sf/0f cfly{s If]q rnfodfg gx'Fbf / cfd dflg;sf] 

cfo>f]tdf Xf; cfpFbf sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fodf c;/ kg{ uPsf] b]lvG5 . o;}u/L hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo la:tf/sf] 

nflu /fHosf] tkm{af6 k|efjsf/L gLltut Aoj:yfx? x'g g;s]sf] sf/0f klg aLdf Aoj;fon] plrt ult lng ;s]sf] b]lvb}g 

. sf]le8–!( kl5sf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] cj:yfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L ;/sf/n] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo k|j4{g tyf a[l4 ug{ 

cg's'n jftfj/0f agfpg cfjZos b]lvG5 .  

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM 

aLdfÍLo d'Nof+sg 

 lgodgsf/L lgsfo aLdf ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ePsf] cf=j= @)&^.&& sf] lgwf{l/t af]g; b/ o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .  

aLdf of]hgf aLdf cjlw af]g; b/ 

;fjlws tyf afnaRrf ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 30/- 

10-14 33/- 
15-19 36/- 
20-24 39/- 

@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 70/- 

l;ldt e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf -Psn_ 10-14 27/- 

15-19 29/- 
20-24 32/- 

@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 40/- 

l;ldt e"QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf 10-14 30/- 

15-19 35/- 

20-24 40/- 
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@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 70/- 

;fjlws tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 42/- 

10-14 42/- 

15-19 47/- 

20-24 52/- 

@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 72/- 

l;ldt e"QmfgL ;fjlws tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf 

of]hgf 

0-9 50/- 

10-14 50/- 

15-19 50/- 

20-24 50/- 

@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 50/- 

Afflif{s clu|d e'QmfgL hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 20/- 

10-14 23/- 
15-19 28/- 

20-24 28/- 

clu|d e'QmfgL tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf of]hgf 10-14 25/- 

15-19 28/- 

20-24 31/- 

@% jf ;f] eGbf dfly 40/- 

 

 

Aoj;flos pknAwL / cfufdL of]hgf 

sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&$.&% sf] cjlwdf k|yd aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?= %(,^),*(,)^*.–, a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdf Aofj;fo tkm{ ?= 

@^,*(,^&,!*$.– u/L hDdf aLdf z'Ns ?= *^,%),%^,@%@.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] lyof] . o;}u/L cf=j= @)&%.&^ sf] 

cjlwdf k|yd aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?=@,$(,@*,%(,@)&.–, a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdf Aofj;fo tkm{ ?= #),!!,!!,^$%.– / gls/0f 

aLdfz'Ns tkm{ ?= @%,*%,*!,!#^.– u/L hDdf aLdf z'Ns ?= #,)%,@%,%!,(**.– ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] lyof] . To:t} cf=j= 

@)&^.&& df ?=$,^&,*%,*(,&@@.– aLdfz'Ns ;+sng ug{ ;kmn ePsf] b]lvG5 . cf=j= @)&*.&( sf] r}q d;fGt ;Dddf s'n 

aLdfz'Ns ?= ^,!^,#%,$*,^#&.– cfh{g ePsf] b]lvG5 . sDkgLn] k|To]s aif{ aLdf Aoj;fo la:tf/ ub}{ uPsf] b]lvG5 . sDkgLn] 

cfufdL lbgdf Aoj;fo la:tf/ ug{sf] nflu k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nosf] Ifdtf clea[l4 ug]{, clestf{x?sf] 

Ifdtf clea[l4 ug]{ / ahf/ k|j4{g of]hgfx? NofO{ sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo a[l4 ul/g] 5  . 

sDkgLsf] Aofj;flos pknAwL / sf/f]jf/sf] d'Vo ljj/0fx?M 

 

cf=j= @)&%.&^ cf=j= @)&^.&& 

s'n aLdfz'Ns #,)%,@%,%!,(**.– $,^&,*%,*(,&@@.– 

s'n nufgL #,%!,^#,@*,)(%.– %,@*,(!,)$,&$).– 

s'n bfaL e'QmfgL (,*@,@(,!@^.– (^,*#,@(,!*).– 

hLjg aLdf sf]if @,@),*%,&),%*@.– $,##,#^,%^,$)@.– 

 

Zffvf tyf pkzfvfx?sf] k|efjsfl/tfdf hf]8M 

sDkgLn] k|efjsf/L ?kdf aLdf Aoj;fo a[l4 ug{sf nflu zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?sf] k|efjsfl/tfdf hf]8 lbPsf 5f}+ 

. sDkgL, clestf{ / aLldtx? lar ;dGjostf{sf] ?kdf /x]sf zfvf tyf pkzfvfx?sf] e'ldsf a9fpg / ;]jf k|jfxdf 

plrt Wofg lbg cfjZos Aoj:yf ldnfpb} uPsf 5f}+ . zfvfx?sf] sfdsf/jfxLsf] k|efjsfl/tf d'Nof+sgsf] dfkb08 agfO{ 

sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo a[l4 ug{ tkm{ s]lGb|t u/fPsf 5f}+ .  

lg/Gt/ tflnddf hf]8M 

sDkgLn] sd{rf/L tyf clestf{x?nfO{ lg/Gt/ tflnd k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ laifout tflnd 

sDkgLsf cg'eaL sd{rf/Lx?af6 k|bfg ul/g'sf ;fy} tflnd k|bfos ;+:yfx? ;+u ;dGjo u/]/ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . sDkgLsf] 

Aoj;fo lj:tf/ tyf k|j4{gdf lg/Gt/ ;lqmo /x]sf clestf{x?nfO{ ;do ;dodf tflnd k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . clestf{x?nfO{ 

sDkgLsf] k|fb]lzs sfof{no, zfvf sfof{no tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?af6 ;dGjo u/L tflnd k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . o;af6 

sDkgLdf cfj4 sd{rf/Lx? tyf clestf{x?n] Ifdtf lasf; ug]{ cj;/ kfO{/x]sf 5g\ . 
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-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M 

sDkgLsf] ;du| Aoj;fo k|a4{g tyf la:tf/sf ug{sf] nflu cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofj;flos ;DaGw a9fpg pNn]Vo Wofg lbPsf 

5f}+ . sDkgLsf] Aoj;fo la:tf/sf] nflu cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx?sf] dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf /xg] x'Fbf cf}Bf]lus ;DaGw la:tf/df xfd|f] 

lg/Gt/ hf]8 /xb} cfPsf] 5 . cf}Bf]lus If]q ;+u sDkgLsf] aLdf Aoj;fosf] ;DaGw :yflkt ug{sf] nflu cf}Bf]lus tyf 

Aofkfl/s If]qsf pBf]uklt, Aofkf/L, pBf]u Aofkf/ If]qdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx?, >ldsx? ;a}nfO{ ;d]6\g] u/L aLdf of]hgfx? 

tof/ ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . aLdf Aoj;fo la:tf/ ug{ cf}Bf]lus tyf Aoj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfO{ sfo{ ug]{ gLltnfO{ 

k|efjsf/L agfpg]5f}+ . 

-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0fM  

;+rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfns >L z]v/ uf]N5f / :jtGq lj1 ;+rfns >L b]aL k|;fb zdf{n] 

AolQmut sf/0f b]vfO{ lbg' ePsf] /flhgfdf ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t u/L ;+rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&*.)@.#! ut]sf] 

a}7saf6 ;+:yfks uf]on d]6n O{08li6«h k|f=ln=sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ u/L >L l;df uf]N5fnfO{ ;+:yfks ;+rfns kbdf 

lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 . o;}u/L :jtGq lj1 ;+rfns kbdf g]kfn cfon lgud tyf g]kfn b'/;+rf/ k|flws/0fdf sfo{sf/L cWoIf 

eO{ sfo{ ug'{ ePsf >L lbuDa/ emfnfO{ ldlt @)&*.)*.!# ut]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] 5 . ;f] afx]s 

cGo x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g . 

-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M 

sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo g/fd|f] u/L k|efljt x'g k'u]sf] b]lvG5 . nfdf] ;do ;Dd 

sf]le8sf] EofS;Lg pknAw gePsf]n] dflg;x? qf;df afFRg ljjz ePsf lyP . lg/Gt/ x'g] lgif]Bf1f, sf/f]gfsf] 8/n] v'Nnf 

?kdf lx88'n ug{ gkfpg], dflg;x? ;+u e]63f6 tyf ;Dks{ ug{ ;d]t gkfpg] cj:yfsf] sf/0f sDkgLn] ;xh ?kdf aLdf 

Aoj;fo ug{ gkfPsf] l:ytL lyof] . h;sf] sf/0f sDkgLsf] aLdf Aoj;fodf c;/ k'Ug uPsf] b]lvG5 . cem eGg] xf] eg] 

nufgLsf k|of{Kt If]qx? Gfx'g', cfd gful/sdf aLdf k|ltsf] ;s/fTds wf/0ffsf] lasf; x'g g;Sg', Aofj;fodf :j:Yo 

k|lt:kwf{sf] jftfj/0f sfod x'g g;Sg' / /fHosf] txaf6 hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] lasf;sf nflu pko'Qm gLltut Aoj:yfx? 

th'{df x'g g;s]sf sf/0f hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo cfzfltt ?kdf km:6fpg ;s]sf] b]lvb}g . 

-5_ n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof  

n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 

gePsf] . 

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt 

sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt 

ePsf] z]o/jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f, 

sDkgLsf] k|ltj]bgsf] ldlt ;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt gePsf] . 

-`_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 

k'g/fjnf]sg M 

sDkgLsf] cf=j @)&^.&& sf] ljlQo ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+nUg u/L k]z ul/Psf]5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 

/x]sf] 5}g . 

-6_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df 

cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljlQo ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g . 

-7_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM 

sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5}g . 
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-8_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 

sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM  

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f lgDg 

adf]lhd 5 / z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx?sf] To:tf] s'g} ;+nUgtf /x]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .  

s|=;+= ;+rfnsx?sf] gfd Kfb lsQf 

! >L z'ne cu|jfn cWoIf @&,!%,))) 

@ >L z]v/ uf]N5f ;+rfns #),)),))) 

# >L ;+lbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;+rfns !),)),))) 

$ >L hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn –k|ltlglwM zflndf/ Oge]i6d]06 sDkgL k|f=ln=_ ;+rfns %,)),))) 

 

-9_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] AolQmut :jfy{sf] 

af/]df pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Aoxf]/fM 

To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

-0f_ sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No 

tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM 

gePsf] . 

-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ePsf] jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM 

sDkgLdf cfGtl/s k|0ffnLnfO{ lgoldt tyf Aojl:yt agfO{ sfo{ ;+rfng ug]{ k4tLsf] lasf; ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf 

sfdx?nfO{ :jb]zL sDkgL l;l4 nfOkmsf] ;km\6j]o/sf] dfWod4f/f ug]{ u/L cfjZos Aoj:yf ldnfO{Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf 

k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf sfof{nox?sf sfdnfO{ ;km\6j]o/ ;+hfndf Plss[t u/L sfo{ ug]{ / k|fb]lzs, zfvf tyf pkzfvf 

sfof{nox?af6 x'g] cfly{s tyf Aoj;flos sf/f]jf/sf] la:t[t hfgsf/L k|fKt ug]{ k|aGw ul/Psf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf 

;+rfns ;ldlt dftxtsf laleGg pk;ldltx?sf] dfWod4f/f sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxLnfO{ lgoldt / Aojl:yt ug]{ k|s[of 

cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 . 

-y_ ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM    

cf=j= @)&^.&& sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= *^,@*,)^,%^&.– /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLaf6 ePsf] Aoj:yfkg vr{ aLdf ;ldltn] 

tf]s]sf] kl/lw leq /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLaf6 x'g] Aoj:yfkg vr{ ldtAooL ?kdf cfjZoQmf cg';f/ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .   

-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 

sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltdf /xg' ePsf kbflwsf/Lx? / lghx?n] cf=j= @)&^.&& df k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 

ljj/0fM 

qm=;+ Kfbflwsf/Lx?sf] Gffd Kfb kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd 

! ;+lbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;+of]hs !$,))).– 

@ z]v/ uf]N5f ;b:o !$,))).– 

# hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn ;b:o !$,))).– 

 

cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ePsf] n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pk/ n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltdf 5nkmn tyf ;ldIff 

ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf laifox?sf] ;'wf/sf] nflu Aoj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 

5 . n]vfk/LIf0f pk;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd Aoj:yfkgaf6 ;'wf/fTds sfo{x? cjnDag ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

  

-w_ ;~rfns,  k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 

/x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M 

g/x]sf] . 
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-g_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M 

k|:t't cf=j=@)&^.&& sf] cjlwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf tyf ;+rfnsx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf jfkt ?= 

$,@),))).– k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . o;}u/L sfo{sf/L clws[t cGo k|aGws ;Ddsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo 

;'ljwf jfkt ?=*,@!,!^,!#).– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .  

-k_ Zf]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM   

g/x]sf] 

-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM 

  gePsf] . 

-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M 

g/x]sf] 

-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldtsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM  

c= ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0f ;DjGwdfM 

sDkgLn] ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f lgjf/0fsf] nflu lg/Gt/ Wofg lbO{ cfjZos sfo{ ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . ;f] sf] nflu sDkgLn] ;DkQL 

z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL cfGtl/s lgb]{lzsf agfO{ nfu" u/]sf] 5 . ;DkQL z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL k|rlnt P]g, lgodfjnL, ;DkQL z'l¢s/0f 

tyf cftÍsf/L s[ofsnfkdf ljlQo nufgL lgjf/0f lgb]{lzsf ;d]tsf Aoj:yfx?sf] kl/kfngf u/L sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxL 

k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfo aLdf ;ldlt, g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf k|]lift ug'{ kg]{ hfgsf/L tyf ljj/0fx? lgoldt 

?kdf k]z ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . 

cf= ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] kl/kfngf ;DaGwdfM 

sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] dfGotfnfO{ lg/Gt/ kl/kfngf ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . lgodgsf/L lgsfo aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L 

aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf tyf g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ af6 hf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf cg'?k 

ug'{ kg]{ sfo{x? ul//x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . lgodgsf/L lgsfon] lgl/If0fsf] qmddf lbPsf ;'emfjx?sf] lg/Gt/ kl/kfngf 

u/L ;'wf/sf sfo{x? ul//x]sf 5f}+ .  

-O_ lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnLsf] lgod @@-!_ ;+u ;Dj¢ yk ljj/0fx? M  

-!_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DjGwL ljj/0fM  

gePsf] . 

-s_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] jf sDkgLsf] lj?¢ d'4f bfo/ ePsf] eP M—  

gePsf] .  

-v_ ;ldIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?¢df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}Hfbf/L 

ck/fw u/]sf] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

-u_ sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?¢ cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf]  ;DjGwdf s'g} d'4f bfo/ ePsf] ePM To:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L 

k|fKt gePsf] . 

-@_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ ;DjGwL ljZn]z0f M— 

sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0f ;dIf lgZsf;g kZrft ldlt @)&*.)$.!% ut] g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf ;"lrs[t eO{ 

lg/Gt/ sf/f]jf/ x'b} cfO{/x]sf] 5 . z]o/ ahf/df cfPsf] ptf/ r9fjsf] sf/0f z]o/ d'No 36a9 x'g] u/]sf] b]lvG5 . sDkgLsf] 

z]o/ Go"gtd sf/f]jf/ ?=#$@ af6 z'? eO{ clwstd\ ?=($) ;Dd sf/f]jf/ ePsf] b]lvg cfpF5 .  

wGojfb .                                              z'ne cu|jfn 

                                               cWoIf  

                                      ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 
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   Fig. in NPR 
 Notes Current Year Previous Year 

Assets    

Intangible Assets 4 1,501,383 1,761,459 

Property, Plant and Equipment 5 57,295,891 73,049,481 

Investment Properties 6 - - 

Deferred Tax Assets 7 615,540,700 282,694,506 

Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - - 

Investment in Associates 9 - - 

Investments 10 5,057,687,624 3,262,546,591 

Loans 11 1,004,454,891 405,633,882 

Reinsurance Assets 12 - - 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 138,094,591 73,097,014 

Insurance Receivables 13 12,359,862 12,648,244 

Other Assets 14 12,141,397 22,938,294 

Other Financial Assets 15 80,312,105 7,598,592 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 539,353,489 526,666,618 

Total Assets  7,518,741,932 4,668,634,682 
    

Equity & Liabilities    

Equity    

Share Capital 17 (a) 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000 

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - - 

Share Premium 17 (c) - - 

Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 77,092,607 22,773,732 

Retained Earnings 17 (e) 58,685,757 (86,957,262) 

Other Equity 17 (f) 624,565,965 291,022,553 

Total Equity  2,265,344,329 1,731,839,023 
    

Liabilities    

Provisions 18 19,020,055 13,830,165 

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 4,667,224,990 2,576,955,518 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 - - 

Insurance Payables 20 90,018,466 34,062,299 

Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - - 

Loans and Borrowings 22 - - 

Other Financial Liabilities 23 330,954,729 220,972,611 

Other Liabilities 24 146,179,364 90,975,065 

Total Liabilities  5,253,397,604 2,936,795,658 

Total Equity and Liabilities  7,518,741,932 4,668,634,682 
 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.    As per our report on even date 

attached 
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Date: 2078/11/16 

Place: Kathmandu 
    

Annexure I 

NFRSs based Financial Statements 

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Statement of Financial Position 

As At Ashadh 31, 2077 ( 15th July, 2020 ) 
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Fig. in NPR 

 Notes 
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Income:    

Gross Earned Premiums 25 4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 

Premiums Ceded 26 (148,522,263) (112,464,352) 

Net Earned Premiums 27 4,530,067,459 2,940,087,636 

Fees and Commission Income 28 10,822,732 5,222,356 

Investment Income 29 512,903,254 299,751,719 

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - - 

Net Realized Gains/ (Losses) 31 3,114,111 - 

Other Income 32 2,979,907 5,342,830 

Total Income  5,059,887,463 3,250,404,541     
Expenses:    

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 968,329,180 98,229,126 

Claims Ceded 34 (59,787,289) (48,637,574) 

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 2,083,994,513 2,018,200,533 

Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 - - 

Net Benefits and Claims Paid  2,992,536,404 2,067,792,085 

Commission Expenses 36 907,739,639 525,741,638 

Service Fees 37 45,300,675 29,400,876 

Employee Benefits Expenses 38 328,759,813 268,576,502 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 19,436,472 16,154,960 

Impairment Losses 40 11,227,314 781,534 

Other Expenses 41 557,249,312 435,001,665 

Finance Cost 42 - - 

Total Expenses  4,862,249,628 3,343,449,261 

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates 

Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax 
 197,637,835 (93,044,720) 

Share of Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - - 

Profit Before Tax  197,637,835 (93,044,720) 

Income Tax Expense 43 (335,170,253) (239,162,596) 

a) Provision for income tax  - - 

b) Deferred tax expenses (Income)  (335,170,253) (239,162,596) 

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year  532,808,088 146,117,877 

Earning Per Share 50   

Basic EPS  35 10 

Diluted EPS  35 10 
 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.    As per our report on even date 

attached 
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Statement of Profit or Loss 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 
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  Fig. in NPR 
 Current Year Previous Year 

Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 532,808,088 146,117,877    
Other Comprehensive Income   

a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss   

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments   

Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value   

Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation   

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using 

the equity method 
  

Income Tax Relating to Above Items - - 

Reclassified to Profit or Loss   
   
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss   

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 4,845,526 (944,852) 

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets   

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 4,450,710 (7,750,292) 

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using 

the equity method 
- - 

Income Tax Relating to Above Items (2,324,059) 2,173,786    
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 6,972,177 (6,521,358) 

Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 539,780,265 139,596,518 
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Manoj Kumar Lal 

Karn 

Sulav 

Agarwal 
Directors 

CA Gopal Kumar 

Shrestha 
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Date: 2078/11/16 

Place: Kathmandu 

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 

(For The Year Ended July 15, 2020) 
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Fig. in NPR

Previous Year

 Share 

Capital 
 Preference Shares 

 Share Application Money 

Pending Allotment 

 Share 

Premium 

 Retained 

Earnings 

 Capital 

Reserves 

 Regulatory 

Reserves 

 Fair Value 

Reserves 

 Actuarial 

Reserves 

 Revaluation 

Reserves 

 Cash Flow Hedge 

Reserves 

 Catastrophe 

Reserves 

 Other 

Reserves (DTA 

reserve) 

 Total 

Balance as at Shrawan 1st, 2075 1,505,000,000       36,118,043          857,321                8,909,017        41,358,123        1,592,242,505 

Profit/(Loss) For the Year 146,117,877        146,117,877    

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax -                   

i) Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments -              -                   

ii) Gains/ (Losses) on Cash Flow Hedge -                   

iii) Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation -                   

iv) Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments (708,639)             (708,639)          

v) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets -                   

vi) Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (5,812,719)          (5,812,719)       

 vii) Share of other comprehensive income of associates 

accounted for using the equity method -                     -                   

Transfer to Reserves During the Year (21,335,442)        7,470,727             -              -                        13,864,715      -                   

Transfer from Reserves During the Year -                   

Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves (241,336,382)      241,336,382      -                   

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment -                   

Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment -                   

Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI -                   

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liabilities -              -                        -                     -                   

Prior Period Adjustments

Share Issuance Costs -                   

Contribution by/ Distribution to the owners of the Company -                   

i) Bonus Share Issued -                   

ii) Share Issue -                   

iii) Cash Dividend -                   

iv) Dividend Distribution Tax -                   

v) Others (To be specified) -                   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 1,505,000,000       -                                           -                 (86,957,262)        -                       8,328,048             -              -                        -                -                          22,773,732      282,694,506      1,731,839,023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Statement of Change in Equity 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 

(For The Year Ended July 15, 2020) 
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Current Year

 Share 

Capital 
 Preference Shares 

 Share Application Money 

Pending Allotment 

 Share 

Premium 

 Retained 

Earnings 

 Capital 

Reserves 

 Regulatory 

Reserves 

 Fair Value 

Reserves 

 Actuarial 

Reserves 

 Revaluation 

Reserves 

 Cash Flow Hedge 

Reserves 

 Catastrophe 

Reserves 

 Other 

Reserves 
 Total 

Balance as at Shrawan 1st, 2076 1,505,000,000       -                                 -                                           -                 (86,957,262)        -                       8,328,048             -              -                        -                -                          22,773,732      282,694,506      1,731,839,023 

Profit/(Loss) For the Year 532,808,088        532,808,088    

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax -                   

i) Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments -              -                   

ii) Gains/ (Losses) on Cash Flow Hedge -                   

iii) Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation -                   

iv) Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 3,634,144            3,634,144        

v) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets -                   

vi) Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 3,338,033            3,338,033        

 vii) Share of other comprehensive income of associates 

accounted for using the equity method -                     -                   

Transfer to Reserves During the Year (61,291,052)        -                       3,634,144   3,338,033              54,318,875      -                   

Transfer from Reserves During the Year -                      -                   

Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves (332,846,194)      332,846,194      -                   

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant Equipment -                   

Transfer on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -                   

Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI -                   

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liabilities (3,270,730)  (3,004,229)            -                     (6,274,959)       

Prior Period Adjustments

Share Issuance Costs -                      -                   

Contribution by/ Distribution to the owners of the Company -                   

i) Bonus Share Issued -                   

ii) Share Issue -                         -                   

iii) Cash Dividend -                   

iv) Dividend Distribution Tax -                   

v) Others (To be specified) -                     -                   

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,505,000,000       -                                 -                                           -                 58,685,757          -                       8,328,048             363,414      333,803                 -                -                          77,092,607      615,540,699      2,265,344,329 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.    As per our report on even date attached 

Surya Bahadur Bogati Kapil Kumar Dahal Manoj Kumar Lal Karn Sulav Agarwal Directors CA Gopal Kumar Shrestha 

Head-Finance  Department Deputy Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Sandeep Kumar Agrawal Partner 

    Jeewan Kumar Agrawal LSP Associates 

    Seema Golchha Chartered Accountants 
    Digambar Jha  

    
Date: 2078/11/16 

Place: Kathmandu 
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   Fig. in NPR  

   Current Year   Previous Year  

 Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:         
 Cash Received      

 Gross Premium Received         4,678,612,699  

           

3,052,535,190  

 Fees and Commission              10,822,732  

                  

5,222,356  

 Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers              60,052,694  

                

36,012,307  

 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash 

Equivalents      

 Others (to be specified)    
       

 Cash Paid    

 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid  

        

(967,097,093) 

              

(98,229,126) 

 Reinsurance Premium Paid  

          

(93,798,183) 

            

(113,091,208) 

 Commission Paid  

        

(767,405,778) 

            

(409,323,511) 

 Service Fees Paid  

          

(29,040,297) 

                

(7,525,919) 

 Employee Benefits Expenses Paid  

        

(325,140,114) 

            

(225,881,774) 

 Other Expenses Paid  

        

(538,021,623) 

            

(438,624,226) 

 Others (to be specified)      

     

 Income Tax Paid  

          

(64,997,576) 

              

(42,784,514) 

 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]         1,963,987,460  

           

1,758,309,574  

       

 Cash Flow From Investing Activities    

 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets  

               

(141,250) 

                

(1,808,000) 

 Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets                             -                                   -    

 Acquisitions of Investment Properties      

 Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties    
 Rental Income Received      

 Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment  

            

(9,945,016) 

              

(38,295,702) 

 Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment                6,663,460  

                  

1,715,866  

 Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries    
 Investment in Associates      

 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries    
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates      

 Purchase of Equity Instruments  

          

(51,718,617) 

                

(6,203,376) 

 Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments              16,870,584    

 Purchase of Mutual Funds  

          

(10,000,000) 

                  

1,172,903  

 Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds                             -                                   -    

 Purchase of Preference Shares                                  -    

 Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares      

 Purchase of Debentures  

        

(695,293,000) 

            

(325,873,000) 

 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures                             -                                   -    

 Purchase of Bonds    
 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds      

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 

(For The Year Ended July 15, 2020) 
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 Investments in Deposits  

     

(3,027,500,000) 

         

(2,432,000,000) 

 Maturity of Deposits         1,972,500,000  

           

1,395,000,000  

 Proceeds from Finance Lease    

 Loans Paid  

     

(1,129,106,387) 

            

(373,094,418) 

 Proceeds from Loans            530,285,379  

                

48,489,735  

 Interest Income Received            438,579,747  

              

295,375,055  

 Dividend Received                4,524,605  

                     

150,514  

 Others (to be specified)                2,979,907  

                  

5,342,830  

 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]  

     

(1,951,300,588) 

         

(1,430,027,593) 

       

 Cash Flow From Financing Activities    
 Interest Paid      

 Payment of Finance Lease    
 Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital                             -                                   -    

 Share Issuance Cost Paid                             -     
 Dividend Paid      

 Dividend Distribution Tax Paid    
 Others (to be specified)      

 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]                             -                                   -    

       

 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]              12,686,872  

              

328,281,981  

 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period            526,666,618  

              

198,384,636  

 Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents    

 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period            539,353,489  

              

526,666,618     
 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents      

 Cash In Hand                     21,355  

                            

371  

 Cheques In Hand            166,574,610  

              

229,564,719  

 Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)            231,711,148  

              

249,230,010  

 Gold Coins      

 Balance With Banks             141,046,376  

                

47,871,518  
Notes: 

Insurers shall prepare Statement of Cash Flows using Direct Method. Insurers may voluntarily prepare Cash Flow Statement using Indirect 

Method as well. 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.    As per our report on even date 

attached 
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   Fig. in NPR     
   Current Year   Previous Year  

 Opening Balance in Retained Earnings            (86,957,262)                 36,064,637  

 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss            532,808,088                139,596,518  

 Appropriations:      

 i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves            (54,318,875)               (13,864,715) 

 ii) Transfer to Capital Reserves      

 iii) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves                             -                    (7,417,321) 

 iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves      

 v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves          (332,846,194)             (241,336,382) 

 vi) Others (to be Specified)      

 Less:     
 i) Unrealized Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency      

 ii) Unrealized Income on unwinding of Financial Assets    
 iii) Actuarial Reserve      

 iv) Fair Value Reserve on Equity Instrument at FVTOCI    
 v) Goodwill Recognised      

 vi) Others (to be Specified)    
 Total Distributable Profits              58,685,757                (86,957,262) 

 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.    As per our report on even date 

attached 
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Executive Officer 
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Agrawal 
Partner 

    
Jeewan Kumar 

Agrawal 
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Date: 2078/11/16 
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) 

1. General Information 

Union Life Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 

2074/01/24 and operated as Life Insurance Company after obtaining license on 2074/03/20 under the 

Insurance Act 2049.  

The registered office of the Company is located at Siddarthanagar municipality-8, Rupandehi. The 

Company's shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange LTD on 2078/04/18.  

The financial statements are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2078/11/16 (28-02-2022) 

meeting no. 71. The financial statements are approved for presentation to shareholders for approval by 

Beema Samiti on 2078/12/07. The financial statements are presented for approval to the upcoming annual 

general meeting of shareholders. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

a) Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRS) 2013 issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions 

of The Nepal Chartered Accountants Act, 1997.  These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued 

by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going 

concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are 

consistently used. 

Beema Samiti issued circular for reporting format of financial institutions in line with NFRS on 

2077/11/09 along with treatment of certain items in the specified reserves. The financial statements are 

prepared in line with the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory requirement of 

Beema Samiti. The financial statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063 and 

policy, procedures and directives of Securities Board of Nepal. 

b) Basis of Measurement 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & 

Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount: 

i. Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value 

ii. Defined Employee Benefits 

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for 

Liability Adequacy Test (LAT). 

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is 

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. 

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 

2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the 

significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows: 

• Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or 

Liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date; 

• Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable 

for the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

• Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability. 
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c) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make 

estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported 

balances of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the 

Financial Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual 

results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which 

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements. 

d) Functional and Presentation Currency 

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional 

currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where 

indicated otherwise. 

e) Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered 

a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of 

profitability, cash flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, 

Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability 

to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. 

f) Changes in Accounting Policies 

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the 

Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an 

accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the Financial 

Statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other 

events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows. 

g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Accounting standards issued and effective: The financial statements are prepared in line with NFRS 

2013. ASB/N has issued NFRS 2018 which is not applicable to the reporting period. Therefore, NFRS 

2018 has not been considered while preparing and accordingly, accounting standards issued by 

International Accounting Standard Boards and revision thereof after 2013 have not been considered. 

Accounting standards issued and non-effective 

IFRS 17 "Insurance contracts" 

IFRS 16 "Leases" 

h) Carve-outs 

The company has not applied any carve outs provided by ASB 

3. Significant Accounting Policies 

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial 

Statements. 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

i. Recognition 

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at 

cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than 

one year and the cost can be measured reliably. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any 

component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and 

maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are 

incurred. 
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ii. Revaluation 

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been 

carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and 

subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value 

of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation 

of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. 

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive 

income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is 

recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset 

previously recognized in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is 

recognized in profit and loss. However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the 

extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. 

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive 

income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is 

recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset 

previously recognized in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is 

recognized in profit and loss. However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive income to the 

extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. 

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying 

amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, 

any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained 

earnings. 

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based 

on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings. 

iii. Depreciation 

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold 

Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ 

Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the 

management. 

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date 

and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis. 

 

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorized as stated below: 

 

List of Asset Categories     
Useful Life 

(In Years) for SLM 

Rate of Depreciation 

(In %) for DBM 

Land      Not Applicable   Not Applicable  

Buildings 
  

20 5% 

Leasehold Improvement     Lease Period (5 years) Lease Period (20%) 

Furniture & Fixtures 
  

5 20% 

Computers and IT Equipments     5 20% 

Office Equipment 
  

5 20% 

Vehicles     5 20% 

Other Assets     5 20% 

 

Note: Useful life/ Rate of Depreciation are recommendary only. Insurer may adopt other alternatives 

as per their management estimate. 

iv. Derecognition 

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits 

are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or 

retirement of an item of Property and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   44 

v. Impairment of Assets 

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 

amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s 

carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair 

value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, 

discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 

the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for 

possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the 

carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been 

determined had there been no impairment loss. 

vi. Capital Work-In-Progress 

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and 

machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be 

transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost 

less any accumulated impairment losses. 

b) Intangible Assets 

i. Recognition 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 

impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not 

capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the 

expenditure is incurred. 

ii. Amortization 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall 

be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, 

there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for 

the entity. 

 

Amortisation is recognized in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated 

useful life of the intangible assets/ diminishing balance method (DBM), from the date that it is available 

for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic 

benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible 

asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected 

useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are 

considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 

accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the 

statement of profit or loss. 

 

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/ DBM is categorized as stated below: 

List of Asset Categories     
Useful Life 

(In Years) for SLM 

Rate of Depreciation 

(In %) for DBM 

Softwares     5 20% 

Licenses 
  

License Period License Period 

Others (to be Specified)         

Note: Useful life/ Rate of Depreciation are recommendary only. Insurer may adopt other alternatives as per their 

management estimate. 

iii. Derecognition 

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the 

continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference 

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of 

Profit or Loss. 
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iv. Impairment of Assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets 

may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to 

determine the extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 

is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the 

estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects 

current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. 

c) Investment Properties 

Cost Model: 

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment 

property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is 

subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the 

asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the 

expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 

maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. 

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment 

property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its 

disposal.  Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in 

the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. 

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer 

from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date 

of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in 

accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.  

 

OR 

Fair Value Model: 

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial 

recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the 

reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are 

included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax 

effect.  

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having 

appropriate recognized professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category of 

property being valued. 

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment 

property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its 

disposal.  Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in 

the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal. 

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer 

from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date 

of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in 

accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use. 

d) Cash & Cash Equivalent 

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash 

in Hand, Bank Balances and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less. 

e) Financial Assets 

i. Initial Recognition & Measurement 

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets 

at initial recognition. 
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When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of 

Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the 

acquisition of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through 

Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

ii. Subsequent Measurement 

a. Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC) 

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is 

to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset 

give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 

amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate 

method.  

b. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is 

achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms 

of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 

interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and 

changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income. 

c. Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)  

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These 

financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss. 

iii. De-Recognition 

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash 

flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates 

whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such 

cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks 

and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the 

Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of 

continuing involvement in the Financial Asset. 

 

iv. Impairment of Financial Assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset 

or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be 

impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred 

since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on 

the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably 

estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial 

assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal 

payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable 

data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in 

arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults. 

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 

9 

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) 

Model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through 

Profit or Loss (FVTPL).  

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:  

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on 

the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or  

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events 

over the life of the Financial Instrument) 
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For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss 

where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full 

Lifetime ECL is used. 

f) Financial Liabilities 

i. Initial Recognition & Measurement 

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its 

Financial Liabilities at initial recognition. 

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities 

not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial 

Liability. 

ii. Subsequent Measurement 

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 

Effective Interest Method.  

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, 

the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments. 

iii. De-Recognition 

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 

or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 

new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of 

Profit or Loss. 

g) Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial 

position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention 

to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable 

right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business 

and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

h) Reinsurance Assets 

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount 

which are recoverable from the reinsurers. These assets are created for the Reinsurer’s share of Insurance 

Contract Liabilities. 

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after 

the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it 

under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the 

company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the 

carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss. 

i) Share Capital 

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not 

meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset. 
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j) Reserves and Funds 

i. Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium, it receives extra amount other than 

share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for 

distribution of bonus shares. 

ii. Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of 

the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive. 

iii. Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair 

Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive. 

iv. Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance 

Board. 

v. Actuarial Reserves: Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation 

resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial 

assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. 

vi. Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular 

risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast 

transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represents effective portion of the gain or loss on the 

hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income. 

vii. Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment & 

intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss. 

viii. Other Reserves: Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g., deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified) 

 

k) Insurance Contract Liabilities 

i. Provision for unearned premiums 

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the 

unexpired term of coverage.  

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written 

premium transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of 

the polices. 

ii. Outstanding claims provisions 

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not 

settled at the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims 

handling costs.   

iii. Unapportioned surplus 

Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or 

shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities. 

 

 

 

Liability adequacy 

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed 

to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over 

unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking 

account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance 

technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is 

inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for 

liability. 
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l) Employee Benefits 

i. Short Term Obligations 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly 

within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are 

recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at 

the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 

employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position. 

ii. Post - Employment Benefits 

- Defined Contribution Plan 

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local 

regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. 

The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as 

Employee Benefit Expense when they are due. 

- Defined Benefit Plan 

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit 

Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial 

Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. 

Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and 

otherwise is amortized on a Straight-Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents the present 

value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the 

Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service 

cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan. 

iii. Long Term Employee Benefits 

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after 

the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been 

computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future 

payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the 

Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year 

that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions. 

iv. Termination 

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal 

retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The 

Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: 

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and 

b) when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves 

the payment of termination benefits.  

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in 

case of voluntary retirement scheme. 

 

 

m) Revenue Recognition 

i. Gross Premium 

Gross recurring premiums on life insurance contracts are recognized as and when premium is received. 

ii. Unearned Premium Reserves 

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk 

after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable 

to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums. 
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iii. Reinsurance Premium 

Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by 

contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums 

include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in 

prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in 

a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face 

of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative items within premiums and net benefits 

and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed. 

iv. Fees and commission income 

Commission Income shall be recognised on as soon as the income can be reliably measured. If the income 

is for future periods, then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods. 

v. Investment income 

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the 

EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset 

are recognised as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.  

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established. 

vi. Net realized gains and losses 

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on 

financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference 

between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale 

transaction. 

n) Benefit, Claims and Expenses 

i. Gross Benefits and Claims 

Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims 

handling costs that are directly related to processing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that 

are incurred during the financial year are recognised when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is 

notified. Death, surrender and other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date 

of receipt of intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency covered. 

ii. Reinsurance Claims 

Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the 

terms of the relevant contracts. 

o) Product Classification 

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant 

insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a 

specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general 

guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid 

with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial 

risk. 
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The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:  

i. Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event 

of his early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, 

has high liquidity and in savings oriented. This plan is apt for people of all ages and social groups who 

wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise. 

ii. Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the 

term of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified 

financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important 

feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises 

full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. 

It is also with profit plan. 

iii. Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life 

with profit plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured 

with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his 

survival. 

iv. Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It 

provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision 

of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival. 

v. Foreign Employment Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that 

guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the 

policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy 

to terminate. 

vi. Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees 

payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can 

renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate. 

vii. Special - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits. 

viii. Others to be Specified - Life insurance policies other than above mentioned products are classified as 

others. 

p) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, 

which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or 

sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 

intended use or sale. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on 

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are 

incurred. 

q) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash 

payments are disclosed as cash flows. 

 

r) Leases 

Finance Leases 

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified 

as Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value 

of the Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease 

Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the 

outstanding liability. The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant 

periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 
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Operating Lease 

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are 

classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit 

& Loss on a Straight-Line Basis. 

s) Income Taxes 

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax. 

i. Current Tax 

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. 

Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after 

considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable 

tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. 

ii. Deferred Tax 

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & 

Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their tax bases. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities 

are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets 

& Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Tax arises 

from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business 

combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 

against which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses can be utilized. 

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences. 

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the 

Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized. 

t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets 

i. Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 

past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required 

to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the 

present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and 

the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized 

as interest expense. 

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and 

conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that 

chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash 

outflow. 

ii. Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events 

due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control 

of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of 

resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an 

ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.   

iii. Contingent Assets 

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not 

recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements. 
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u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions 

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s 

Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies 

other than the Company’s Functional Currency i.e., Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of 

exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

v) Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by 

the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year. 

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to 

assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

w) Operating Segment 

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 

operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”. 

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & 

Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are 

considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business. 
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       Fig. in NPR 

4 Intangible Assets       

 Particulars   Software Licenses 
Others (to be 

Specified) 
Total 

 Gross carrying amount       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2076   2,004,700   2,004,700 
 Additions   141,250   141,250 
 Disposals      - 
 Revaluation      - 
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 2,145,950 - - 2,145,950         
 Accumulated amortization and impairment    

 As at Ashadh 31, 2076   243,241   243,241 
 Additions   401,326   401,326 
 Disposals      - 
 Impairment losses      - 
 Impairment reversal      - 
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077   644,567 - - 644,567         
 Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076   1,761,459 - - 1,761,459 
 Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077   1,501,383 - - 1,501,383 

 

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 

(For The Year Ended July 15, 2020) 
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Union Life Insurance 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued…)        Fig.in NPR 

5. Property, Plant and Equipment          

Particulars Land Buildings 
Leasehold 

Improvement 
Furniture & Fixtures Computers and IT Equipments Office Equipment Vehicles 

Other 

Assets 
Total 

          
Gross carrying amount         - 

As at Ashadh 31, 2076   14,772,882 17,607,776 16,314,504 6,523,390 41,050,800  96,269,352 

Additions   1,112,200 1,654,306 5,391,365 447,144 1,340,000  9,945,016 

Disposals       (8,670,000)  (8,670,000) 

Write-offs         - 

Revaluation         - 

Transfer/ adjustments         - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - 15,885,081.94 19,262,082.48 21,705,868.88 6,970,534.44 33,720,800.00 - 97,544,367.74           
Accumulated depreciation and impairment          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076   4,425,897 4,213,717 3,821,818 2,080,233 8,678,206  23,219,871 

Depreciation   3,094,861 3,695,932 3,984,583 1,376,682 6,883,087  19,035,146 

Disposals       (2,006,540)  (2,006,540) 

Write-offs         - 

Impairment losses         - 

Impairment reversal         - 

Transfer/ adjustments         - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - 7,520,757.72 7,909,649.00 7,806,401.77 3,456,915.15 13,554,753.39 - 40,248,477.05           
Capital Work-In-Progress          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076         - 

Additions         - 

Capitalisation         - 

Disposals         - 

Impairment losses         - 

Impairment reversal         - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - -           
Net Carrying Amount          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - - 10,346,985 13,394,059 12,492,685 4,443,157 32,372,594 - 73,049,481 

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - 8,364,324 11,352,433 13,899,467 3,513,619 20,166,047 - 57,295,891           
Right-of-Use Assets (after Implementation of NFRS 16) or Finance Lease assets held by the Company, out of above Property, Plant and Equipment:     
          
Gross carrying amount          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076         - 

Additions         - 

Disposals         - 

Write-offs         - 

Revaluation         - 

Transfer/ adjustments         - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - -           
Accumulated depreciation and impairment          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076         - 

Depreciation         - 

Disposals         - 

Write-offs         - 

Impairment losses         - 

Impairment reversal         - 

Transfer/ adjustments         - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - - 

Net Carrying Amount          

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - - - - - - - - - 

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - - 

4th Annual Report 
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  Notes to Financial Statements 

(Continued…)  
      Fig.in NPR   

6   Investment Properties         

  Particulars         Land   Building   Total   

  Gross carrying amount               

                                                                                                   

-    
       

  Additions               

  Disposals         

  Transfer/ adjustments               

                                                                                                   

-    
                                 

-    

                                                 

-    

                                 

-    
 

                

  Depreciation and impairment         

                                                                                                   

-    
             

  Depreciation         

  Disposals               

  Impairment losses         

  Impairment reversal               

  Transfer/ adjustments         

                                                                                                   

-    
      

                              

-    

                                                 

-    

                                 

-    
 

         
 Net Carrying Amount              

 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076        

 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077              
         

  Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 

31, 2076  
             

  Additions         

  Capitalisation               

  Disposals         

  Impairment losses               

  Impairment reversal         

  Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 

31, 2077  
      

                              

-    

                                                 

-    

                                 

-    
 

         

                                                                                                   

-    
      

                              

-    

                                                 

-    

                                 

-    
 

                                                                                                   

-    
      

                              

-    

                                                 

-    

                                 

-    
 

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties 

Particulars           Current Year   Previous Year  

 Rental income              

 Direct operating expenses from property that generated 

rental income  
     

 Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate 

rental income  
        

 Profit from investment properties before depreciation                                                       

-    

                                 

-    

 Depreciation              

 Profit from investment properties          
                                                 

-    

                                 

-    

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment 

properties. 

(iii) There are no restrictions on the realizability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal / OR MENTION 

ABOUT RESTRICTION IF ANY 

(iv) Fair value of investment properties: 

The fair values of the investment properties were determined by external independent qualified valuers using 

Comparison/ Development/ Other (specify the name) Method.  

Comparison Method: 

This approach considers the sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data, and establishes a 

value estimate by adjustments made for differences in factors that affect value. In general, the investment 
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properties are compared with sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market. Listings and 

offers may also be considered. 

Development Method: 

When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small 

plots are available, on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which 

are in the undeveloped stage or partly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into 

number of plots after providing for roads, parks etc. In such cases, the probable selling price of divided plots, the 

area required for roads, parks etc and other expenses for development should be known in such a way that the 

similar facilities and conditions are maintained to match with the available surrounding units for compensation. 

Particulars           Current Year   Previous Year  

 Land              

 Building        

 Total                                                           -                                     -    

OR 

The fair values of the investment properties were determined by external independent qualified valuers using 

Comparison/ Development/ Other (specify the name) Method.  

Comparision Method: 

This approach considers the sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data, and establishes a 

value estimate by adjustments made for differences in factors that affect value. In general, the investment 

properties are compared with sales of similar properties that have been transacted in the open market. Listings and 

offers may also be considered. 

Development Method: 

When a property to be valued is fairly big and no data available from similar land but sales transaction of small 

plots are available, on the basis we may adopt the method of development. In this method, the properties which 

are in the undeveloped stage or partly developed and partly undeveloped stage, the total land is divided into 

number of plots after providing for roads, parks etc. In such cases, the probable selling price of divided plots, the 

area required for roads, parks etc and other expenses for development should be known in such a way that the 

similar facilities and conditions are maintained to match with the available surrounding units for compensation. 

Particulars    Land Building Total 

Investment properties at fair value       

-      - 

Additions during the year      - 

Disposals during the year      - 

Net changes in fair value during the year      - 

Adjustment/ Transfer      - 

-    - - -        
Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2076      - 

Additions      - 

Capitalisation      - 

Disposals      - 

Impairment losses      - 

Impairment reversal      - 

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077      - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076    - - - 

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077    - - - 

 

 

 

(i) Amounts recognized in statement of profit or loss for investment properties 

Particulars           Current Year   Previous Year  

 Rental income              
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 Direct operating expenses from property that generates 

rental income  
     

 Direct operating expenses from property that doesn't generate 

rental income  
        

 Profit from investment properties          
                                                 

-    

                                 

-    

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 for disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment 

properties. 

(iii) There are no restrictions on the realizability of investment properties or proceeds of disposal / OR 

MENTION ABOUT RESTRICTION IF ANY 

7 Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Intangible Assets       

 Property, Plant and Equipment     (718,703) (3,179,847) 
 Fair Value Gains/ (Losses)       

 Provision for Leave Encashment     4,755,014 3,457,541 
 Provision for Gratuity       

 Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment       

 Impairment Loss on Financial Assets     (73,508) 1,137,873 
 Impairment Loss on Other Assets       

 Rent Equalization     1,810,555  

 Income Tax Losses     609,767,343 281,278,939 
 Other (to be Specified)       

 Total     615,540,700 282,694,506         
 Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 -     282,694,506 41358123.36 
 Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss     335,170,253 239162596.4 
 Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income     (2,324,059) 2,173,786 
 Transferred to Insurance Contract Liabilities     - - 
 -     615,540,699 282,694,506         
8 Investments in Subsidiaries       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries       

 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries       

 Less: Impairment Losses       

 Total     - -         
 Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries       

 Particulars   Current Year Previous Year 
    Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 Total     - -         
 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries       

 Particulars   Current Year Previous Year 
    Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 Total     - -         
 Information Relating to Subsidiaries       

 Particulars     Percentage of Ownership 
      Current Year Previous Year 
 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 

 

9 Investments in Associates       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

 Investment in Quoted Associates     - - 
 Investment in Unquoted Associates       

 Less: Impairment Losses       
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 Total     - -         
 Investment in Quoted Associates       

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

  Cost 
Fair 

Value 

(or) Equity 

Method 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 

(or) Equity 

Method 
 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier 

Years 
  -   - 

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current 

Year 
      

 Total - - - - - -         
 Investment in Unquoted Associates       

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

  Cost 
Fair 

Value 

(or) Equity 

Method 
Cost 

Fair 

Value 

(or) Equity 

Method 
 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 ........... Shares of Rs. …..   each of ….... Ltd.       

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier 

Years 
      

 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current 

Year 
      

 Total - - - - - -         
 Information Relating to Associates       

 Particulars 

Curre

nt 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
Current Year 

Previo

us 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

        
 Name       

 Place of Business       

 Accounting Method       

 % of Ownership       

 Current Assets       

 i) Cash and Cash Equivalents       

 ii) Other Assets       

 Non-Current Assets       

 Current Liabilities       

 i) Financial Liabilities       

 ii) Other Liabilities       

 Non-Current Liabilities       
        
 Revenue       

 Interest Income       

 Depreciation and Amortization       

 Interest Expenses       

 Income Tax Expenses       

 Net Profit or Loss from Continuing 

Operations 
      

 Post tax profit or Loss form Discontinued 

Operations 
      

 Other Comprehensive Income       

 Total Comprehensive Income       

 Company's share of profits       

 Net Profit or Loss       

 Other Comprehensive Income       

 

10 Investments       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Investments measured at Amortised Cost     -  

 i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions    -  

 ii) Investment in Debentures     1,021,166,0

00 
325,873,000 

 iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal 

Government) 
  -  

 iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions     3,118,000,0

00 

2,276,000,0

00 
 v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks     -  

 vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions     678,500,000 462,000,000 
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 vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions     140,500,000 144,000,000 
 viii) Others (to be specified)     -  

 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Investments measured at FVTOCI     -  

 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)     44,952,154 12,169,024 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)     1,000,000 - 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds     53,569,470 42,504,567 
 iv) Investment in Debentures     -  

 v) Others (to be Specified)     -  

 Investments measured at FVTPL     -  

 i) Investment in Equity Instruments     -  

 ii) Investment in Mutual Funds     -  

 iii) Others (to be Specified)     -  

 Total     5,057,687,6

24 

3,262,546,5

91         
 a) Details of Impairment Losses       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions      

 Investment in Debentures       

 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal 

Government) 
    

 Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions       

 Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks       

 Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions       

 Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions       

 Others (to be specified)       

 Total     - - 

 

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:      

Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)     44,952,154.00 12,169,024.00 

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)       

Investment in Mutual Funds     53,569,470.00 42,504,567.23 

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions      

Investment in Debentures       

Investment in Bonds       

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions     2190000000 1,653,500,000.00 

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks       

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions     327500000 290,500,000.00 

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions     46000000 20,500,000.00 

Others (to be specified)       

Total     2,662,021,624.00 2,019,173,591.23 

 

c) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 90,30,00,000 to Insurance Board as on 15.07.2020 (NPR 

418,90,00,000 as on 27-02-2022). 

 

11 Loans       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Loans at Amortised Cost       

 Loan to Associates     -  

 Loan to Employees     120,359,323 101,621,136 
 Loan to Agent     107,299,683 84,094,372 
 Loan to Policyholders     789,358,989 221,254,164 
 Others (to be Specified)     -  

 Less: Impairment Losses     (12,563,104) (1,335,790) 
 Total     1,004,454,891 405,633,882         
 a) Expected repayment within 12 months:       

        

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Loan to Associates       

 Loan to Employees     1,403,550.40 464,632.00 
 Loan to Agent     39,181,340.82 50,150,697.00 
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 Loan to Policyholders       
 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total     40,584,891.22 50,615,329.00 

  
        

        
12 Reinsurance Assets       

        

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Reinsurance Assets on:       

 Policy liabilities and provisions       
 Provision for unearned premiums       

 Premium deficiency reserve       
 Outstanding Claim reserve       

 Less: Impairment Losses       
 Total     - -         
13 Insurance Receivables       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurers     10,966,765 12,625,266.50 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies     1,393,097 - 
 Other (to be Specified)     - 22,977.51 
 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Total     12,359,861.65 12,648,244.01         
 a) Expected receivable within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurers     10,966,764.65 12,625,266.50 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies     1,393,097.00 - 
 Other (to be Specified)       

 Total     12,359,861.65 12,625,266.50 

 

14 Other Assets     

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Capital Advances     -  

 Prepaid Expenses     5,323,270 2,977,545 
 Advance To Suppliers     23,730 8,532,128 
 Staff Advances     2,447,440 4,370,968 
 VAT Receivable     -  

 Deferred Expenses     -  

 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses     -  

 Finance Lease Receivable     -  

 Stamp Stock     -  

 Printing & Stationery Stock     4,346,957 7,057,652 
 Lease Equalisation Receivable     -  

 Others (to be specified)     -  

 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Total     12,141,397 22,938,294         
 a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Capital Advances       

 Prepaid Expenses     5,323,269.91 2,977,545.01 
 Advance To Suppliers     23,730.00 8,532,128.02 
 Staff Advances     2,447,440.19 4,370,968.48 
 VAT Receivable      - 
 Deferred Expenses      - 
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses      - 
 Finance Lease Receivable      - 
 Stamp Stock      - 
 Printing & Stationery Stock     4,346,957.22 7,057,652.32 
 Lease Equalisation Receivable       

 Others (to be specified)     - - 
 Less: Impairment Losses       

 Total     12,141,397.32 22,938,293.83 
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15 Other Financial Assets       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Security Deposits     7,650 207,150 
 Accrued Interest     42,684,382 1,961,996 
 Interest Receivable from Policyholders     37,620,073 5,429,446 
 Other Receivables     -  

 Sundry Debtors     -  

 Other Deposits     -  

 Other (to be Specified)     -  

 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Total     80,312,105 7,598,592         
 a) Expected maturities within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Security Deposits       

 Accrued Interest     42,684,382.42 1,961,995.59 
 Interest Receivable from Policyholders     37,620,073.00 5,429,446.19 
 Other Receivables     - - 
 Other (to be Specified)       

 Total     80,304,455.42 7,391,441.78         
16 Cash and Cash Equivalents   
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Cash In Hand     21,355 371 
 Cheques In Hand     166,574,610 229,564,719 
 Bank Balances     -  

 i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions     71,290,561 10,909,762 
 ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions     65,270,738 28,510,674 
 iii) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions     4,485,077 8,451,082 
 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Deposit with initial maturity up to 3 months     231,711,148 249,230,010 
 Others (to be Specified)     -  

 Less: Impairment Losses     -  

 Total     539,353,489 526,666,618 

 

17 

(a) 
Share Capital       

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Ordinary Shares       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2076     1,505,000,

000 

1,505,000,

000 
 Additions during the year       

 i) Bonus Share Issue       

 ii) Share Issue       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077     1,505,000,

000 

1,505,000,

000 

 Convertible Preference Shares (Equity 

Component Only) 
     

 As at Ashadh 31, 2076       

 Additions during the year       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077       

 Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity 

Component Only) 
     

 As at Ashadh 31, 2076       

 Additions during the year       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077       

 Total     1,505,000,

000 

1,505,000,

000         
(i) Ordinary Shares       
      

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Authorized Capital:       

 21500000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 

100 each 
    2,150,000,

000 

2,150,000,

000 
 Issued Capital:       

 21500000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 

100 each 
    2,150,000,

000 

2,150,000,

000 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:       



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

63 

 15050000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 

100 each 
    1,505,000,

000 

1,505,000,

000 

 Total     1,505,000,

000 

1,505,000,

000         
(ii) Preference Share Capital       
      

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Authorized Capital:       

 …..... Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs. … each 
      

 ….....Irredeemable Preference 

Shares of Rs. ... each 
      

 Issued Capital:       

 …..... Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs. ... each 
      

 ….....Irredeemable Preference 

Shares of Rs. ... each 
      

 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:       

 …..... Convertible Preference 

Shares of Rs. ... each 
      

 ….....Irredeemable Preference 

Shares of Rs. ... each 
      

 Total     - -         

 Shareholding Structure of Share 

Capital 
      

    Number of Shares Percentage 

 Particulars   Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Promoters       

 Government of Nepal       

 Nepalese Organized Institutions   1,525,00

0.00 

1,525,000.

00 
10.13% 10.13% 

 Nepalese Citizen   13,525,000.

00 

13,525,000

.00 
89.87% 89.87% 

 Foreigner       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total (A)   15,050,000.

00 

15,050,000

.00 
100% 100% 

 Other than Promoters       

 General Public       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total (B)   - - - - 

 Total (A+B)   15,050,000.

00 

15,050,000

.00 
100% 100% 

        
 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the total shares in the Company:         
    Number of Shares Percentage 

 Particulars   Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Mr. Sulav Agrawal   2,715,000.0

0 

2,715,000.

00 
12.63% 18.04% 

 Mr. Saahil Agrawal   3,000,000.0

0 

3,000,000.

00 
13.95% 19.93% 

 Mr. Sekhar Golchha   3,000,000.0

0 

3,000,000.

00 
13.95% 19.93% 

 Mr. Sandeep Kumar agrawal   1,000,000.0

0 

1,000,000.

00 
4.65% 6.64% 

 Mr. Rahul kumar agrawal   1,000,000.0

0 

1,000,000.

00 
4.65% 6.64% 

 Mr. Manju Agrawal   200,000.00 200,000.00 0.93% 1.33% 

 Mr. Sarad kumar tibrewala   1,000,000.0

0 

1,000,000.

00 
4.65% 6.64% 

 Mr. Aashish Agrawal   200,000.00 200,000.00 0.93% 1.33% 
 M/s Rajesh hardware Pvt. Ltd.   500,000.00 500,000.00 2.33% 3.32% 
 M/s Goyal Metal Industries Pvt. Ltd   300,000.00 300,000.00 1.40% 1.99% 

 M/s Saalimar Investment Company 

Pvt. Ltd 
  500,000.00 500,000.00 2.33% 3.32% 

 Mr. Bimal Siddartha Baidhya   200,000.00 200,000.00 0.93% 1.33% 
 Mr. Sahayatri Group Pvt. Ltd   225,000.00 225,000.00 1.05% 1.50%         
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    13,840,000.

00 

13,840,000

.00 
64.37% 91.96% 

 

17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Share Application Money Pending Allotment       

 Total     - -         
17 (c) Share Premium  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2076       

 Increase due to Issue of shares at premium       

 Decrease due Issue of bonus shares       

 Transaction costs on issue of share       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077     - -         
17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2076     22,773,732.00 8,909,017.00 
 Additions     54,318,875.00 13,864,715.00 
 Utilizations       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077     77,092,607.00 22,773,732.00         
17 (e) Retained Earnings  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2076     (86,957,262) 36,064,637 
 Net Profit or Loss     532,808,088 146,117,877 
 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings       

 Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations    3,338,033 (5,812,719) 
 Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments     3,634,144 (708,639) 
 Transfer to/ from reserves       

 Capital Reserves       

 Catastrophe Reserves     (54,318,875) (13,864,715) 
 Regulatory Reserves     - (7,417,321) 
 Fair Value Reserves     (3,634,144) - 
 Actuarial Reserves     (3,338,033) - 
 Revaluation Reserves       

 Deferred Tax Reserves     (332,846,194) (241,336,382) 
 Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment      

 On Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment       

 On Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI      

 Prior Period Adjustments       

 Issue of Bonus Shares       

 Transaction costs on issue of Shares     -  

 Dividend Paid       

 Dividend Distribution Tax       

 Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 As at Ashadh 31, 2077     58,685,757 (86,957,262)         
17 (f) Other Equity  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Capital Reserves     - - 
 Regulatory Reserves     8,328,047.63 8,328,047.63 
 Fair Value Reserves     363,414.43 - 
 Actuarial Reserves     333,803.25 - 
 Revaluation Reserves       

 Cash Flow Hedge Reserves       

 Other Reserves       

 a) Deferred tax reserve     615,540,699.46 282,694,505.82         
 Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability       

 Total     624,565,964.78 291,022,553.46 
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18               Provisions   

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Provisions for employee benefits       

 i) Provision for Leave     19,020,05

5 

13,830,16

5 

 ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Specify the 

name) 
    -  

 iii) Termination Benefits     -  

 iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified)    -  

 Provision for tax related legal cases     -  

 Provision for non-tax legal cases     -  

 Others (to be Specified)     -  

 Total     19,020,05

5 

13,830,16

5         
 (a) Additional Disclosure of Provisions 

 Description 
Opening 

Balance 

Additions  

During 

the Year 

Utilis

ed  

Duri

ng 

the 

Year  

Rever

sed  

Durin

g the 

Year  

Unwindi

ng of 

Discount 

Closing 

Balance 

 Provision for tax related legal cases       

 Provision for non-tax legal cases -     - 
 Others (to be Specified)       
        

 b) Provision with expected payouts 

within 12 months: 
      

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Provisions for employee benefits       

 i) Provision for Leave     4,394,562

.00 
2,385,669 

 ii) Defined Benefit Plans (Specify the 

name) 
      

 iii) Termination Benefits       

 iv) Other employee benefit obligation (to be Specified)      

 Provision for tax related legal cases       

 Provision for non-tax legal cases       

 Others (to be Specified)     - - 

 Total     4,394,562

.00 

2,385,669

.00         
19 Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities  

 Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Policy liabilities and provisions     3,838,717

,976 

1,940,915

,529 

 Bonus Liability     494,938,4

26 

267,655,0

53 
 Unallocated Surplus     - - 

 Provision for unearned premiums     323,806,3

69 

368,384,9

36 
 Premium deficiency reserve     - - 
 Outstanding Claim Reserve     3,487,260 - 
 Fair Value Reserves     6,274,959 - 
 Cash Flow Hedge Reserves     - - 
 Actuarial Reserves     - - 
 Revaluation Reserves     - - 

 Fair Value Gain on Investment 

Properties 
    - - 

 Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity 

Method 
   - - 

 Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for 

using the Equity Method 
  - - 

 Others (to be Specified)     - - 

 Total     4,667,224

,990 

2,576,955

,518 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued…)          Fig.in NPR 

a) Gross Insurance Contract Liability           

Particulars Line of Business Total 

 Endowment 
Anticipated 

Endowment 

Endowment 

Cum Whole 

Life 

Whole 

Life 

Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

Other Term Special Term 
Others (to be 

Specified) 

Transfer from 

Reserves 
 

As at Ashadh 31, 2076           

Policy liabilities and provisions 891,263,160 982,234,707 67,417,662       1,940,915,528.98 

Bonus Liability 82,767,256 164,622,939 20,264,858       267,655,053.00 

Unallocated Surplus          - 

Provision for unearned premiums     367,986,536 398,400    368,384,936.21 

Premium deficiency reserve          - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve          - 

Fair Value Reserves         - - 

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves          - 

Actuarial Reserves          - 

Revaluation Reserves          - 

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties          - 

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity 

Method 
         - 

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates 

accounted for using the Equity Method 
        - - 

Others (to be Specified)          - 

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2076 974,030,416 1,146,857,646 87,682,520 - 367,986,536 398,400 - - - 2,576,955,518.20            
Changes during the year           

Policy liabilities and provisions 946,866,702 846,801,945 104,133,800       1,897,802,447 

Bonus Liability 94,831,699 120,318,318 12,133,356       227,283,373 

Unallocated Surplus          - 

Provision for unearned premiums     (49,836,421) 5,257,854    (44,578,567) 

Premium deficiency reserve          - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve 514,625 891,250 348,335  1,733,050     3,487,260 

Fair Value Reserves         6,274,959 6,274,959 

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves          - 

Actuarial Reserves          - 

Revaluation Reserves          - 

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties         - - 

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity 

Method 
        - - 

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates 

accounted for using the Equity Method 
        - - 

Others (to be Specified)          - 

Total changes during the year 1,042,213,026 968,011,513 116,615,491 - (48,103,371) 5,257,854 - - 6,274,959 2,090,269,472            
As at Ashadh 31, 2077          - 

Policy liabilities and provisions 1,838,129,862 1,829,036,652 171,551,462 - - - - - - 3,838,717,976.04 

Bonus Liability 177,598,955 284,941,257 32,398,214 - - - - - - 494,938,426.00 

Unallocated Surplus - - - - - - - - - - 

Provision for unearned premiums - - - - 318,150,115 5,656,254 - - - 323,806,368.91 

Premium deficiency reserve - - - - - - - - - - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve 514,625 891,250 348,335 - 1,733,050 - - - - 3,487,260.00 

Fair Value Reserves - - - - - - - - 6,274,959 6,274,959.11 

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - - - - - - - - - - 

Actuarial Reserves - - - - - - - - - - 

Revaluation Reserves - - - - - - - - - - 

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - - - - - - - - - - 
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Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity 

Method 
- 

- 

 

 

- - - - - - - - 

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates 

accounted for using the Equity Method 
- - - - - - - - - - 

Others (to be Specified) - - - - - - - - - - 

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2077 2,016,243,442 2,114,869,159 204,298,011 - 319,883,165 5,656,254 - - 6,274,959 4,667,224,990            
b) Reinsurance Assets           

Particulars Line of Business Total 

 Endowment 
Anticipated 

Endowment 

Endowment 

Cum Whole 

Life 

Whole 

Life 

Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

Other Term Special Term 
Others (to be 

Specified) 

Others (to be 

Specified) 
 

As at Ashadh 31, 2076          - 

Policy liabilities and provisions          - 

Provision for unearned premiums          - 

Premium deficiency reserve          - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve          - 

Others (to be Specified)          - 

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - - - - - - - - - - 
          - 

Changes during the year          - 

Policy liabilities and provisions          - 

Provision for unearned premiums          - 

Premium deficiency reserve          - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve          - 

Others (to be Specified)          - 

Total changes during the year - - - - - - - - - -            
As at Ashadh 31, 2077          - 

Policy liabilities and provisions          - 

Provision for unearned premiums          - 

Premium deficiency reserve          - 

Outstanding Claim Reserve          - 

Others (to be Specified)          - 

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - - - 
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 Notes to Financial Statements (Continued…)      Fig.in NPR 

20 Insurance Payables   

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Payable to Reinsurance Company     88,786,379 34,062,299 
 Payable to Other Insurance Company     -  

 Others (to be Specified)     -  

 i) Claim payable PWB/MIB     1,232,087 - 
 Total     90,018,466 34,062,299         
 Payable within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Payable to Reinsurance Company     88,786,379.13 34,062,299.14 
 Payable to Other Insurance Company       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total     88,786,379.13 34,062,299.14         
21 Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)   
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Income Tax Liabilities       

 Income Tax Assets     138,094,591 73,097,014 
 Total     (138,094,591) (73,097,014)         
22 Loans and Borrowings  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Bond       

 Debenture       

 Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution       

 Bank Overdraft       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total     - -         
 Payable within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Bond       

 Debenture       

 Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution       

 Bank Overdraft       

 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total     - -         
23 Other Financial Liabilities  
        
 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Redeemable Preference Shares     -  

 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares     -  

 Payable to Agent     264,408,122 134,551,085 
 Refundable Share Application Money     -  

 Lease Liability     -  

 Sundry Creditors     17,860,816 35,136,111 
 Retention and Deposit     -  

 Short-term employee benefits payable     -  

 i) Salary Payable     2,420,642 1,353,720 
 ii) Bonus Payable     21,202,174 7,665,298 
 iii) Employee benefit payable (PF, CIT, Gratuity contribution)    4,372,202 800,896 
 iv) Incentive payable     4,948,235 31,155,930 
 v) Other staff payable     13,990,961 9,452,090 
 Audit Fees Payable     913,983 433,172 
 Others (to be Specified)     -  

 i) Cheque issued But Not Encashed     837,594 424,309 
 Total     330,954,729 220,972,611         
 Payable within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 Redeemable Preference Shares       

 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares       

 Payable to Agent     264,408,122.04 134,551,084.50 
 Refundable Share Application Money       

 Lease Liability       

 Retention and Deposit       

 Sundry Creditors     17,860,816.44 35,136,111.43 
 Short-term employee benefits payable       

 i) Salary Payable     2,420,642.11 1,353,720.25 
 ii) Bonus Payable     21,202,174.00 7,665,298.00 
 iii) Employee benefit payable (PF, CIT, Gratuity contribution)    4,372,201.55 800,895.77 
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 iv) Incentive payable     4,948,235.16 31,155,930.38 
 v) Other staff payable     13,990,961.44 9,452,089.87 
 Audit Fees Payable     913,982.64 433,172.00 
 Others (to be Specified)       

 Total     330,117,135.38 220,548,302.20         
24 Other Liabilities   

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 TDS Payable     59,687,149 49,210,326 
 VAT Payable     -  

 Dividend Payable     -  

 Unidentified Premium     6,594,941 9,152,239 
 Advance Premium     25,869,158 457,915 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable     46,785,897 30,525,520 
 Lease Equilisation Payable     7,242,218 1,629,065 
 Deferred Income     -  

 Others (to be specified)     -  

 Total     146,179,364 90,975,065         
 Payable within 12 months:       

 Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 
 TDS Payable     59,687,149.30 49,210,325.84 
 VAT Payable     - - 
 Dividend Payable     - - 
 Unidentified Premium     6,594,940.66 9,152,239.23 
 Advance Premium     25,869,158.39 457,915.40 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable     46,785,897.24 30,525,519.89 
 Lease Equilisation Payable     7,242,218.10 1,629,065.04 
 Deferred Income     - - 
 Others (to be specified)     - - 
 Total     146,179,363.69 90,975,065.40 
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 Notes to Financial Statements 

(Continued…) 
      Fig.in    

NPR           

25 
Gross Earned 

Premiums 
        

          

 Particulars       Curren

t Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Direct Premiums       4,678,589,7

22 
3,052,551,988 

 Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted        

 Change in Unearned Premiums        

 Total       4,678,589,7

22 
3,052,551,988 

          

 Portfolio-wise details of Gross 

Earned Premium 
       

          

  Direct Premiums 

Premiums on 

Reinsurance 

Accepted 

Change in 

Unearned 

Premiums 

Total Gross Earned 

Premium 

 Particulars 
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Endowment 1,385,859,024 
1,041,444,5

29 
    1,385,859,0

23.58 

1,041,444,528.

69 

 Anticipated 

Endowment 
2,938,550,145 

1,602,945,7

40 
    2,938,550,1

45.00 

1,602,945,740.

00 

 Endowment Cum 

Whole Life 
171,250,179 106,418,366     171,250,179

.00 

106,418,366.0

0 

 Whole Life - -     - - 

 Foreign Employment 

Term 
176,450,469 301,111,645     176,450,468

.62 

301,111,644.5

0 

 Other Term 6,479,905 631,709     6,479,905.4

2 
631,708.65 

 Special Term - -     - - 

 Others (to be Specified) - -     - - 

 Total 
4,678,589,721.6

2 

3,052,551,9

87.84 
- - - - 

4,678,589,7

21.62 

3,052,551,987.

84           
 Detail of Gross Earned Premium        
          

  First Year Premium 
Renewal 

Premium 
Single Premium 

Total Gross Earned 

Premium 

 Particulars 
Current 

Year 

Previou

s Year 

Curren

t Year 

Previo

us 

Year 

Curre

nt 

Year 

Previo

us 

Year 

Curren

t Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Endowment 617,949,154.29 
305,032,780

.54 

291,889,263

.29 

112,422,29

9.15 

476,020,60

6.00 

623,989,44

9.00 

1,385,859,0

23.58 

1,041,444,528.

69 

 Anticipated Endowment 
1,492,428,003.0

0 

1,487,506,7

44.00 

1,446,122,1

42.00 

115,438,99

6.00 
- - 

2,938,550,1

45.00 

1,602,945,740.

00 

 Endowment Cum Whole 
Life 

85,546,767.00 
74,808,194.

00 

75,741,906.

00 

30,719,841

.00 

9,961,506.

00 
890,331.00 

171,250,179

.00 

106,418,366.0

0 

 Whole Life - - -  -  - - 

 Foreign Employment 
Term 

176,450,468.62 
301,111,644

.50 
-  -  176,450,468

.62 

301,111,644.5

0 

 Other Term 6,479,905.42 631,708.65 -  -  6,479,905.4

2 
631,708.65 

 Special Term -  -  -  - - 

 Others (to be Specified) -  -  -  - - 

 Total 
2,378,854,298.3

3 

2,169,091,0

71.69 

1,813,753,3

11.29 

258,581,13

6.15 

485,982,11

2.00 

624,879,78

0.00 

4,678,589,7

21.62 

3,052,551,987.

84 

 

26 Premiums Ceded         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers      148,522,263 112,464,352 

 Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned 

Premiums 
      

 Total       148,522,263 112,464,352           

 Portfolio-wise detail of Premium Ceded 

to Reinsurers 
      

          

    Premium Ceded To 

Reinsurers 

Reinsurer's 

Share of 

Change in 

Unearned 

Premiums 

Premiums Ceded 

 Particulars   Current 

Year 

Previou

s Year 

Curr

ent 

Year 

Previ

ous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Endowment   38,495,931 15,846,725   38,495,930.64 15,846,724.72 
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 Anticipated 

Endowment 
  78,738,817 35,980,597   78,738,816.76 35,980,597.12 

 Endowment Cum 

Whole Life 
  4,178,921 2,159,941   4,178,920.97 2,159,941.02 

 Whole Life   - -   - - 

 Foreign 

Employment Term 
  24,703,066 58,223,285   24,703,065.66 58,223,285.33 

 Other Term   2,405,529 253,804   2,405,528.74 253,803.99 

 Special Term       - - 

 Others (to be 

Specified) 
      - - 

 Total   148,522,263 112,464,352 - - 148,522,262.77 112,464,352.18 

 

27 Net Earned Premiums         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Gross Earned Premiums       4,678,589,721.6

2 

3,052,551,987.8

4 

 Premiums Ceded       (148,522,262.77

) 

(112,464,352.18

) 

 Total       4,530,067,458.8

5 

2,940,087,635.6

6           

 Portfolio-wise detail of Net 

Earned Premiums 
       

          

   Gross Earned 

Premiums 
Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums 

 Particulars   Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Endowment   1,385,859,023.5

8 

1,041,444,528.6

9 
38,495,930.64 15,846,724.72 

1,347,363,092.9

4 

1,025,597,803.9

7 

 Anticipated Endowment   2,938,550,145.0

0 

1,602,945,740.0

0 
78,738,816.76 35,980,597.12 

2,859,811,328.2

4 

1,566,965,142.8

8 

 Endowment Cum Whole 

Life 
  171,250,179.00 106,418,366.00 4,178,920.97 2,159,941.02 167,071,258.03 104,258,424.98 

 Whole Life   - - - - - - 

 Foreign Employment 

Term 
  176,450,468.62 301,111,644.50 24,703,065.66 58,223,285.33 151,747,402.96 242,888,359.17 

 Other Term   6,479,905.42 631,708.65 2,405,528.74 253,803.99 4,074,376.68 377,904.66 

 Special Term   - - - - - - 

 Others (to be Specified)   - - - - - - 

 Total   4,678,589,721.6

2 

3,052,551,987.8

4 

148,522,262.7

7 

112,464,352.1

8 

4,530,067,458.8

5 

2,940,087,635.6

6 
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28 Fees and Commission Income        
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previ

ous 

Year 
 Reinsurance Commission Income      - - 

 Profit Commission       5,420,947 - 

 Late Fees       5,401,785 
5,222,35

6 
 Others (to be Specified)         

 Total       10,822,732 
5,222,35

6                     
 Portfolio-wise detail of Fees and Commission 

Income 
      

  
Reinsurance 

Commission 

Income 

Profit 

Commission 
Late Fees 

Total Fees and 

Commission Income 

 Particulars 

Curre

nt 

Year 

Previo

us 

Year 

Curre

nt 

Year 

Previ

ous 

Year 

Curren

t Year 

Previou

s Year 

Current 

Year 

Previ

ous 

Year 
 Endowment   1,656,62

7.95 
 784,767.33 4,667,360 2,441,395.28 

4,667,36

0.49 

 Anticipated Endowment   3,343,68

1.30 
 4,366,320.8

1 
449,584 7,710,002.11 

449,583.

94 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life   197,909.

74 
 249,737.77 105,411 447,647.51 

105,411.

31 
 Whole Life   -  -  - - 

 Foreign Employment Term   -  -  - - 

 Other Term   222,728.

00 
 959.00  223,687.00 - 

 Special Term   -  -  - - 

 Others (to be Specified)   -  -  - - 

 Total - - 
5,420,94

6.99 
- 

5,401,784.9

1 
5,222,356 10,822,731.90 

5,222,35

5.74 

29 Investment Income         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Costs    -  

 i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial 

Institutions 
    262,184,

646 

215,633,0

74 
 ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank      -  

 iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial 

Institutions 
    68,954,7

51 

39,936,47

5 

 iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial 

Institutions 
    18,569,4

68 

13,272,61

4 

 v) Debentures       72,863,2

99 

13,549,46

3 

 vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal 

Government) 
   -  

 vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial 

Institutions 
    -  

 viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed 

Deposit 
     5,946,11

8 
4,064,511 

 ix) Policyholder Loan       56,598,8

12 
8,168,225 

 x) Agent Loan       11,118,5

39 
2,358,949 

 xi) Employee Loan       12,143,0

16 
2,617,895 

 xii) Other Interest Income (to be 

specified) 
     -  

 Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI      -  

 i) Interest Income on Debentures      -  

 ii) Dividend Income       4,524,60

5 
150,514 

 iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)      -  

 Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL      -  

 i) Dividend Income       -  

 ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified)      -  

 Rental Income       -  

 Others (to be specified)       -  

 Total       512,903,

254 

299,751,7

19           
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30 
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value 

Changes 
       

          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured 

at FVTPL 
      

 i) Equity Instruments         

 ii) Mutual Fund         

 iii) Others (to be specified)         

 Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties       

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value 

Hedges 
      

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges      

 Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow 

Hedge 
      

 Others (to be specified)         

 Total       - -           
31 Net Realized Gains/ (Losses)         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Realized Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets 

Measured at FVTPL 
   -  

 i) Equity Instruments       3,114,11

1 
 

 ii) Mutual Fund       - - 
 iii) Others (to be specified)       -  

 Realized Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at 

Amortized Costs 
   -  

 i) Debentures       -  

 ii) Bonds       -  

 iii) Others (to be specified)       -  

 Total       3,114,11

1.40 
- 

 

32 Other Income         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 
Unwinding of discount on 

Financial Assets at Amortized 

Cost 

    -  

 i) Security 

Deposits 
      -  

 ii) Others (to 

be Specified) 
      -  

 
Foreign 

Exchange 

Income 

      -  

 Interest Income from Finance 

Lease 
     -  

 Amortization of Deferred 

Income 
     -  

 Profit from disposal of Property, 

Plant and Equipment 
    125,382  

 Amortization of Deferred 

Income 
     -  

 Stamp Income       -  

 Others (to be 

specified) 
      -  

 a) Other income       80,939 156,070 

 b) FE pool management share (Share of other company in FE 

pool management expenses) 
  2,773,586 5,186,760 

 Total       2,979,907 5,342,830           
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33 

Gross Benefits 

and Claims 

Paid 

        

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Gross Benefits and Claims 

Paid 
     968,329,180 98,229,126 

 Total       968,329,180 98,229,126           
34 Claims Ceded         
          

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Claims Ceded to 

Reinsurers 
      59,787,289 48,637,574 

 Total       59,787,289 48,637,574           

 Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Benefits and 

Claims Paid and Claims Ceded 
     

          

   Gross Benefits and 

Claims Paid 
Claims Ceded 

Net Claims Paid before 

Change in Contract 

Liabilities 

 Particulars   Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Endowment   17,823,186.30 2,124,258.10 10,478,044.00 1,157,000.00 7,345,142.30 967,258.10 

 Anticipated 

Endowment 
  878,671,487.23 20,854,350.00 23,006,000.00 

11,100,000.0

0 
855,665,487.23 9,754,350.00 

 Endowment 

Cum Whole Life 
  647,484.95 650,000.00 40,000.00 250,000.00 607,484.95 400,000.00 

 Whole Life   - - - - - - 

 
Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

  70,658,521.32 74,600,518.00 26,203,244.66 
36,130,573.7

8 
44,455,276.66 38,469,944.22 

 Other Term   528,500.00 - 60,000.00 - 468,500.00 - 

 Special Term   - - - - - - 

 Others (to be 

Specified) 
  - - - - - - 

 Total   968,329,179.80 98,229,126.10 59,787,288.66 
48,637,573.7

8 
908,541,891.14 49,591,552.32 
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Union Life Insurance 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued…)        Fig.in NPR          
Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid         
         
Current Year         

Particulars Death Claim 
Maturity 

Claim 

Partial Maturity 

Claim 

Surrender Value 

Claim 
Other Claims Gross Claim Claim Ceded Net Claim 

Endowment 15,175,450.52   2,647,736  17,823,186.30 10,478,044.00 7,345,142.30 

Anticipated Endowment 27,403,800.00  849,809,557 1,458,131  878,671,487.23 23,006,000.00 855,665,487.23 

Endowment Cum Whole Life 429,000.00   218,485  647,484.95 40,000.00 607,484.95 
Whole Life -     - - - 

Foreign Employment Term 65,124,992.00    5,533,529 70,658,521.32 26,203,244.66 44,455,276.66 

Other Term 528,500.00     528,500.00 60,000.00 468,500.00 

Special Term      -  - 

Others (to be Specified)      -  - 

Total 108,661,742.52 - 849,809,556.65 4,324,351.31 5,533,529.32 968,329,179.80 59,787,288.66 908,541,891.14 
         
Previous Year         

Particulars Death Claim 
Maturity 

Claim 

Partial Maturity 

Claim 

Surrender Value 

Claim 
Other Claims Gross Claim Claim Ceded Net Claim 

Endowment 2,124,258.10     2,124,258.10 1,157,000.00 967,258.10 
Anticipated Endowment 12,000,000.00  8,854,350   20,854,350.00 11,100,000.00 9,754,350.00 

Endowment Cum Whole Life 650,000.00     650,000.00 250,000.00 400,000.00 

Whole Life -     -  - 
Foreign Employment Term 67,041,117.00    7,559,401.00 74,600,518.00 36,130,573.78 38,469,944.22 

Other Term      -  - 

Special Term      -  - 
Others (to be Specified)      -  - 

Total 81,815,375.10 - 8,854,350.00 - 7,559,401.00 98,229,126.10 48,637,573.78 49,591,552.32 

4th Annual Report 
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 Notes to Financial Statements 

(Continued…) 
      Fig.in NPR 

          

35 
Change in Contract 

Liabilities 
        

          
 Particulars       Current Year Previous Year 

(a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities        

 Policy liabilities and provisions      1,853,223,880 1,872,043,298 
 Bonus Liability       227,283,373 146,157,235 
 Unallocated Surplus       -  

 Premium deficiency reserve        

 Outstanding Claim reserve      3,487,260  

 Others (to be 

Specified) 
        

 Total Gross Change in Contract 

Liabilities 
     2,083,994,513 2,018,200,533 

(b) Change in Reinsurance Assets        

 Policy liabilities and provisions        

 Premium deficiency reserve        

 Outstanding Claim reserve        

 Others (to be 

Specified) 
        

 Total Change in Reinsurance 

Assets 
     - - 

 Net Change in Contract Liabilities      2,083,994,513 2,018,200,533           

 Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in 

Contract Liabilities 
      

    Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 
Change in 

Reinsurance Assets 
Net Change in Contract Liabilities 

 Particulars   Current Year Previous Year 
Curren

t Year 

Previous 

Year 
Current Year Previous Year 

 Endowment   1,042,213,026.45 774,400,418.26   1,042,213,026.45 774,400,418.26 

 Anticipated 

Endowment 
  968,011,512.53 969,757,614.20   968,011,512.53 969,757,614.20 

 Endowment Cum 

Whole Life 
  116,615,491.07 63,445,847.54   116,615,491.07 63,445,847.54 

 Whole Life   -    - - 

 Foreign Employment 

Term 
  (48,103,371.36) 210,304,066.36   (48,103,371.36) 210,304,066.36 

 Other Term   5,257,854.06 292,586.54   5,257,854.06 292,586.54 
 Special Term   -    - - 
 Others (to be Specified)   -    - - 
 Total   2,083,994,512.75 2,018,200,532.90 - - 2,083,994,512.75 2,018,200,532.90           
36 Commission Expenses         
        
 Particulars       Current Year Previous Year 

 Commission Expenses on Insurance 

Contracts 
    907,739,639 525,741,638 

 Others (To be 

specified) 
        

 Total       907,739,639 525,741,638           

 Portfolio-wise detail of Commission 

Expenses 
       

    Commission Expenses on Insurance 

Contracts 
Others Commission Expenses 

 Particulars   Current Year Previous Year 
Curren

t Year 

Previous 

Year 
Current Year Previous Year 

 Endowment   195,645,695.20 118,785,579.42   195,645,695.20 118,785,579.42 

 Anticipated 

Endowment 
  680,084,863.90 383,782,986.52   680,084,863.90 383,782,986.52 

 Endowment Cum 

Whole Life 
  31,793,709.56 23,169,586.86   31,793,709.56 23,169,586.86 

 Whole Life   - -   - - 

 Foreign Employment 

Term 
  - -   - - 

 Other Term   215,370.27 3,485.11   215,370.27 3,485.11 
 Special Term   - -   - - 
 Others (to be Specified)   - -   - - 
 Total   907,739,638.93 525,741,637.91 - - 907,739,638.93 525,741,637.91 

 

Details of Commission Expenses        
         

 Commision Expense on First 

Year Premium 

Commission Expense on 

Renewal Premium 

Commission Expense on 

Single Premium 
Total 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 
Current Year Previous Year 

Endowment 131,175,072.88 65,301,680.45 35,936,497.80 16,084,412.95 28,534,124.52 37,399,486.02 195,645,695.20 118,785,579.42 

Anticipated Endowment 369,135,489.05 363,137,799.65 310,949,374.85 20,645,186.87 - - 680,084,863.90 383,782,986.52 

Endowment Cum Whole Life 20,345,090.35 18,062,946.90 10,850,928.85 5,053,220.10 597,690.36 53,419.86 31,793,709.56 23,169,586.86 

Whole Life - - -  -  - - 

Foreign Employment Term - - -  -  - - 

Other Term 215,370.27 3,485.11 -  -  215,370.27 3,485.11 

Special Term - - -  -  - - 

Others (to be Specified) - - -  -  - - 

Total 520,871,022.55 446,505,912.11 357,736,801.50 41,782,819.92 29,131,814.88 37,452,905.88 907,739,638.93 525,741,637.91 
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37 Service Fees         

        

 Particulars       
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Gross Service Fees       46,785,897 30,525,520 

 Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees      (1,485,223) (1,124,644) 

 Total       45,300,675 29,400,876 

                    

 Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees        

    Service Fees 
Reinsurer's Share of 

Service Fees 
Net Service Fees 

 Particulars   
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Endowment   13,858,590 10,414,445 384,959 158,467 13,473,631 10,255,978 

 Anticipated Endowment   29,385,501 16,029,457 787,388 359,806 28,598,113 15,669,651 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life   1,712,502 1,064,184 41,789 21,599 1,670,713 1,042,584 

 Whole Life   - - -  - - 

 Foreign Employment Term   1,764,505 3,011,116 247,031 582,233 1,517,474 2,428,884 

 Other Term   64,799 6,317 24,055 2,538 40,744 3,779 

 Special Term   -  -  - - 

 Others (to be Specified)   -  -  - - 

 Total   46,785,897 30,525,520 1,485,223 1,124,644 45,300,675 29,400,876 

          
38 Employee Benefits Expenses         

          

 Particulars       
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Salaries       131,577,953 103,706,141 

 Bonus       21,202,174  

 Defined Benefit Plans       -  

 i) Gratuity       10,081,259 8,117,352 

 ii) Others (to be Specified)       -  

 Defined Contribution Plans       -  

 i) Provident Fund       13,157,326 10,303,080 

 ii) Others (to be Specified)       -  

 Leave Encashments (Forcec leave paid)      6,978,846 5,075,136 

 Termination Benefits (Home leave and sick leave included in PL)     12,086,221 4,212,169 

 Dashain Allowance       13,734,738 9,396,452 

 Other Allowance       70,945,641 55,210,949 

 Training Expenses       2,115,594 2,399,075 

 Uniform Expenses       -  

 Medical Expenses       -  

 Staff Insurance Expenses       6,088,946 5,569,574 

 Amortization of Deferred Employee Expenses      -  

 Others (To be specified)         

 a) Funeral allowance       120,000 120,000 

 b) Staff Refreshment       7,523,057 7,282,891 

 c) Staff outsourcing cost       18,150,332 4,947,875 
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 d) Other staff expenses       14,997,726 52,235,806 

 Total       328,759,813 268,576,502 

  

39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses        

          

 Particulars       Current Year Previous Year 

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5)     19,035,146 15,951,059 

 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6)     -  

 Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4)     401,326 203,901 

 Total       19,436,472 16,154,960 

          
40 Impairment Losses         

          

 Particulars       Current Year Previous Year 

 Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets    -  

 i) Property, Plant and Equipment      -  

 ii) Investment Properties       -  

 iii) Intangible Assets       -  

 Impairment Losses on Financial Assets      -  

 i) Investment       -  

 ii) Loans       11,227,314 781,534 

 iii) Other Financial Assets       -  

 iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent      -  

 v) Others (to be Specified)       -  

 Impairment Losses on Other Assets      -  

 i) Reinsurance Assets       -  

 ii) Insurance Receivables       -  

 iii) Lease Receivables       -  

 iv) Others (to be Specified)      -  

 Total       11,227,314 781,534 
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41 Other Expenses         

          

 Particulars       Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

 Rent Expenses       38,295,942 34,932,912 

 Electricity and Water       1,478,335 1,484,825 

 Repair & Maintenance       -  

 i) Building       -  

 ii) Vehicle       503,276 337,883 

 iii) Office Equipment       96,566 21,719 

 iv) Others       856,611 361,292 

 Telephone & Communication      10,329,817 10,298,863 

 Printing & Stationary       9,844,594 8,698,842 

 Office Consumable Expenses      1,559,094 4,287,080 

 Travelling Expenses         

 i) Domestic       5,242,653 6,101,851 

 ii) Foreign       - 1,013,163 

 Agent Training       1,430,460 5,046,464 

 Other Agent Expenses       448,345,993 317,339,557 

 Insurance Premium       721,316 824,064 

 Security Expenses       645,035 492,647 

 Legal and Consulting Expenses      2,257,000 1,295,575 

 Newspapers, Books and Periodicals      42,160 71,809 

 Advertisement & Promotion Expenses      2,153,233 2,700,629 

 Business Promotion       8,420,833 16,553,232 

 Guest Entertainment       104,252 133,696 

 Gift and Donations       750,000 101,630 

 Board Meeting Fees and Expenses      -  

 i) Meeting Allowances       318,500 312,500 

 ii) Other Allowances       8,960 10,210 

 Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses        

 i) Meeting Allowances       101,500 147,000 

 ii) Other Allowances       -  

 Annual General Meeting Expenses      -  

 Audit Related Expenses       -  

 i) Statutory Audit       380,250 254,250 

 ii) Tax Audit       25,000 25,000 

 iii) Long Form Audit Report      25,000 25,000 

 iv) Other Fees       50,000 50,000 

 v) Internal Audit       356,004 441,163 

 vi) Others       12,196 3,017 

 Bank Charges       656,736 560,437 

 Fee and Charges       632,194 391,868 

 Postage Charges       1,912,008 2,146,542 
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 Others (to be Specified)         

 a) Fuel       6,309,929 5,354,718 

 b) medical checkup expenses related to insurance policy     8,084,030 7,762,313 

 c) Office tea/refreshment expenses      3,098,209 2,595,791 

 d) Office cleaning/upkip expenses      1,632,451 1,539,785 

 e) First aid expenses/medical supplies      128,984 200 

 f) Parking and other office maintenance fees      278,124 202,272 

 g) Other expenses       162,064 1,081,868 

 Total       557,249,312 435,001,665 

  

42 Finance Cost         

          

 Particulars       Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

 Unwinding of discount on Provisions        

 Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Costs       

 Interest Expenses - on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Costs       

 Interest Expenses - Lease         

 Others (to be Specified)         

 Total       - - 

          
43 Income Tax Expense         

          
(a) Income Tax Expense         

 Particulars       Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

 Current Tax         

 i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year        

 ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods        

 Deferred Tax For The Year         

 i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences     (335,170,253) (239,162,596) 

 ii) Changes in tax rate         

 iii) Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses       

 iv) Write-down or reversal         

 v) Others (to be Specified)         

 Income Tax Expense       (335,170,253) (239,162,596) 

          
(b) Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit       

          

 Particulars       Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

 Accounting Profit Before Tax       197,637,835 (93,044,720) 

 Applicable Tax Rate       25% 25% 

 Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit      49,409,459 (23,261,180) 

 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose      

 i) Net Claims Benefits       748,134,101 516,948,021 

 ii) Donation and gift       187,500 25,408 

 iii) Provision for salary in lieu of leave      2,410,150 850,261 
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 iv) Provision for Impairment of loans      2,806,828 195,384 

 v) Share related expenses       - 163,238 

 vi) Rent equalization expenses      1,403,288 (54,649) 

 vii) Depreciation       839,631 (304,242) 

 Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction       

 i) Premium Income       (1,132,516,865) (735,021,909) 

 ii) Share of Profit of an Associate      - - 

 iii) Dividend Income       (1,131,151) (37,629) 

 iv) Profit on sale of assets       (31,346)  

          

 Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods       

 i) FY …..       - - 

 ii) Prior period items        21,188 

 Add/ (Less): Others         

 i) Others         

 ii)         

 Income Tax Expense       (328,488,404) (240,476,109) 

 Effective Tax Rate       -166.21% 258.45% 

          

  

 OR         

 Particulars       Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Accounting Profit Before 

Tax 
      197,637,835.2

0 

(93,044,719.92

) 

 Income Tax Expense       (328,488,404.1

3) 

(240,476,109.4

4) 

 Average Effective Tax 

Rate 
      -166.21% 258.45% 

 Less: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose      

 i) Net Claims Benefits       -378.54% 555.59% 

 ii) Donation and gift       -0.09% 0.03% 

 iii) Provision for salary in lieu of leave      -1.22% 0.91% 

 iv) Provision for Impairment of loans      -1.42% 0.21% 

 v) Share related ecpenses       0.00% 0.18% 

 vi) Rent equalization expenses      -0.71% -0.06% 

 vii) Depreciation       -0.42% -0.33% 

 Add: Tax effect on exempt income and additional 

deduction 
      

 i) Premium Income       573.03% -789.97% 

 ii) Share of Profit of an Associate      0.00% 0.00% 

 iii) Dividend Income       0.57% -0.04% 

 iv) Profit on sale of assets       0.02% 0.00%           
 Add: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods       

 i) FY …..       0.00% 0.00% 

 ii) Prior period items        0.02% 

 Add/ (Less): Others         

 i) Others       0.00% 0.00% 

 ii)         

 Applicable Tax Rate       25.00% 25.00% 
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44 Employee Retirement Benefits 

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans 

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) the company has recognized an amount of NPR. 

2,32,38,585 as an expense under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans 

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit 

Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out. 

c) Total Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss 

Particulars  Employee Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded 

Liability (leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current service cost    11,075,234 3,984,348 

Past service cost      

Net interest cost    1,010,986 227,821 

a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)     

b. Interest (income) on plan assets      

c. Total net interest cost      

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss - - 12,086,220 4,212,169 

 

d) Remeasurement effects recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Particulars  Employee Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded 

Liability (leave) 

  Curren

t Year 

Previou

s Year 
Current Year 

Previous 

Year 

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in 

DBO 
   (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO     

c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate     

Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI - - (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

 

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability (leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Cost recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss   12,086,220 4,212,169 

Remeasurements effects recognized in OCI   (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

Total cost recognized in Comprehensive Income - - 7,635,510 11,962,461 

 

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan 
Any Other Funded Liability 

(leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year   13,830,164 2,678,827 

Service cost    11,075,234 3,984,348 

Interest cost    1,010,986 227,821 

Benefit payments from plan assets    (2,445,620) (811,124) 

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions   (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience      

Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End - - 19,020,054 13,830,164 

 

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
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Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan 
Any Other Funded Liability 

(leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year     

Interest Income      

Expected return on plan assets      

Employer contributions    2,445,620 811,124 

Participant contributions      

Benefit payments from plan assets    (2,445,620) (811,124) 

Transfer in/ transfer out      

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets      

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year - - - - 

 

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability) 

Particulars  Employee Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded 

Liability (leave) 

  Curren

t Year 

Previou

s Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Defined Benefit Obligation    (19,020,054

) 

(13,830,164

) 

Fair Value of Plan Assets    - - 

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial 

Position 
 - - 

(19,020,054

) 

(13,830,164

) 

 

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year 

Particulars  Employee Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded 

Liability (leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Expected company contributions for the next year     

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position - - - - 

 

 

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position 

Particulars  Employee Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded Liability 

(leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end   13,830,164 2,678,827 

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss   12,086,220 4,212,169 

Total remeasurements included in OCI   (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

Acquisition/ divestment    (2,445,620) (811,124) 

Employer contributions      

Net defined benefit liability/(asset)  - - 19,020,054 13,830,164 

 

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan 
Any Other Funded Liability 

(leave) 

  Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period     

Total remeasurements included in OCI   (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss  - - (4,450,710) 7,750,292 

 

l) Current/Non - Current Liability 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability (leave) 
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  Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Current Liability    4,394,562.00 2,385,669 

Non - Current Liability    14,625,492.42 11,444,495.42 

Total  - - 19,020,054 13,830,164 

 

m)  Expected Future Benefit Payments 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability (leave) 

  Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Within 1 year    4,394,562.00 2,385,669 

Between 1-2 years    3,727,194.00 4,088,837 

Between 2-5 years    8,642,587.00 3,664,045 

From 6 to 10    6,745,749.00 5,573,271 

Total  - - 23,510,092 15,711,822 
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n)  Plan assets 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability (leave) 

  Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

  (% Invested) 
(% 

Invested) 

(% 

Invested) 
(% Invested) 

Government Securities (Central and State)     

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)     

Mutual Funds      

Deposits      

Cash and bank balances      

Others (to be Specified)      

Total  - - - - 

 

o) Sensitivity Analysis 

Particulars  Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability (leave) 

  Current Year 
Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 
Previous Year 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate 
   (18,382,232) (13,194,549) 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Decrease in Discount Rate 
   19,709,694 14,533,291 

      

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation 

Rate 

   18,652,839 14,451,434 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Decrease in Salary 

Escalation Rate 

   (18,426,366) (13,257,405) 

      

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate 
     

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation 

Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate 
     

 

p) Assumptions 

Particulars    
Employee 

Benefit 

Plan 

Any Other Funded 

Liability (leave) 

Discount Rate     9.25% 

Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels)    3.50% 

Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)     18.00% 

Mortality Rate During Employment     
Nepali Assured 

Lives Mortality 

Table, 2009 
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45 Insurance Risk 

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature 

of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance 

or reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks 

it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are 

in excess of those expected. 

The Company seeks to minimize insurance risk through a formalized reinsurance arrangement with an 

appropriate mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is 

complemented by observing formalized risk management policies. 

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:  

a) Product development 

b) Pricing 

c) Underwriting and 

d) Claims Handling 

e) Reinsurance 

f) Reserving 

 

a) Product development: 

The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts: 

 - Endowment 

 - Anticipated Endowment 

 - Endowment Cum Whole Life 

 - Whole Life 

 - Foreign Employment Term 

 - Other Term 

 - Special Term 

 - Others (to be specified) 

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts 

and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of 

underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk 

and level of insured benefits. 

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review 

of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place 

to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing 

and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that 

can negatively impact the business. 

b) Pricing: 

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs 

and the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises 

collecting data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base 

rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing. 

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used 

for pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, 

expenses, and margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical 

experience and that of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and 

external data, and could include trends observed in claims costs and expenses. 

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the 

complexity of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against 

the risk that actual experience may turn out to be worse than expected. 
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c) Underwriting: 

The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some 

of the actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:  

  i)  Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, 

including those attached to the distribution network.  

  ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.  

  iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate 

risk prior to acceptance. 

  iv)  Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.  

  v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy 

of these covers. 

d) Claims handling: 

The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:  

 i) Mortality Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected 

 ii) Longevity Risk – risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected 

 iii) Investment Return Risk – risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected 

 iv) Expense Risk – risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected 

 v) Policyholder Decision Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and 

surrenders) being different than expected 

Assumptions 

The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of 

profit or loss of the Company are listed below: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

 Mortality Rates 
Investmen

t Return 

Lapse 

and 

Surrende

r Rate 

Discoun

t Rate 

Mortality 

Rates 

Inv

est

men

t 

Ret

urn 

Lapse 

and 

Surrende

r Rate 

Discoun

t Rate 

Life Insurance 

110% of NALM 

(2009) for 

normal business 

and 40% of 

NALM for term 

insurance 

6% 
2% to 

10% 
6% 

110% of 

NALM (2009) 

for normal 

business and 

40% of NALM 

for term 

insurance 

6% 
2% to 

10% 
6% 

 

Sensitivities 

The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below. 

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all 

other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and 

profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate 

claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be 

changed on an individual basis. 

Particulars  Changes in 

Assumptions 
Current Year Previous Year 

   

Increas

e/ 

(Decrea

se) on 

Gross 

Liabilit

ies 

Increas

e/ 

(Decrea

se) on 

Net 

Liabilit

ies 

Incre

ase/ 

(Decr

ease) 

- 

Profit 

Befor

e Tax 

Incre

ase/ 

(Decr

ease) 

- 

Profit 

After 

Tax 

Increas

e/ 

(Decrea

se) on 

Gross 

Liabilit

ies 

Increas

e/ 

(Decrea

se) on 

Net 

Liabilit

ies 

Incre

ase/ 

(Decr

ease) 

- 

Profit 

Befor

e Tax 

Incre

ase/ 

(Decr

ease) 

- 

Profit 

After 

Tax 

Mortality Rate  "+"50% 
4,941,5

42,435 

4,882,3

39,745 
  2,650,4

71,392 

2,650,4

71,392 
  

Longevity  + 10%         

Investment Return  + 1%         
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Expense  + 10%         

Lapse and Surrender 

Rate 
 + 10%         

Discount Rate  + 1% 
3,666,5

63,965 

362328

0472 
  1,903,6

20,328 

1,903,6

20,328 
  

           

Mortality Rate  -50% 
3,606,9

83,840 

3,579,2

30,046 
  1,862,9

00,793 

1,862,9

00,793 
  

Longevity  -10%         

Investment Return  -1%         

Expense  -10%         

Lapse and Surrender 

Rate 
 - 10%         

Discount Rate  -1% 
5,331,3

88,363 

5,287,6

70,975 
  2,766,8

19,262 

2,766,8

19,262 
  

*Increase in liability 2020 = MR in 2020 - MR in 2019 

e) Reinsurance 

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risk’s mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the 

reinsurers is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written 

by the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in 

respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made 

for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the 

obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers 

does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded 

to each reinsurer. 

f) Reserving 

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report. 

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at 

year end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

 
Gross 

Insurance 

Liabilities 

Reinsurance 

Assets 

Net 

Liabilities 

Gross 

Insurance 

Liabilities 

Reinsurance 

Assets 

Net 

Liabilities 

Endowment 2,016,243,442 - 2,016,243,442 974,030,416 - 974,030,416 

Anticipated 

Endowment 
2,114,869,159 - 2,114,869,159 1,146,857,646 - 1,146,857,646 

Endowment 

Cum Whole Life 
204,298,011 - 204,298,011 87,682,520 - 87,682,520 

Whole Life - - - - - - 

Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

319,883,165 - 319,883,165 367,986,536 - 367,986,536 

Other Term 5,656,254 - 5,656,254 398,400 - 398,400 

Special Term - - - - - - 

Others (to be 

Specified) 
- - - - - - 

Total 4,660,950,031 - 4,660,950,031 2,576,955,518 - 2,576,955,518 

 

46 Fair Value Measurements 

i. Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy 

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial 

Instruments that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortized Cost and 

for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements. 

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company 

has classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS. 
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Particulars Level Current Year Previous Year 

  FVTP

L 
FVOCI 

Amortized 

Cost 

FVTP

L 
FVOCI 

Amortized 

Cost 

Investments        

i) Investment in Equity 

Instruments 
1  45,952,154   12,169,024  

ii) Investment in Mutual 

Funds 
2  53,569,470   42,504,567  

iii) Investment in 

Preference Shares of Bank 

and Financial Institutions 

       

iv) Investment in 

Debentures 
3   1,021,166,000   325,873,000 

v) Investment in Bonds 

(Nepal Government/ NRB/ 

Guaranteed by Nepal 

Government) 

3   -   - 

vi) Fixed Deposits 3   3,937,000,000   2,882,000,000 

vii) Others (to be 

specified) 
       

Loans 3   1,004,454,891   405,633,882 

Other Financial Assets 3   80,312,105   7,598,592 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3   539,353,489   526,666,618 

Total Financial Assets  - 99,521,624 6,582,286,485 - 54,673,591 4,147,772,093 

Loans and Borrowings    -   - 

Other Financial Liabilities 3   330,954,729   220,972,611 

Total Financial Liabilities  - - 330,954,729 - - 220,972,611 

 

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices. 

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using 

valuation techniques which maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on 

entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are 

observable, the instrument is included in Level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument 

is included in Level 3. 

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the 

year. 

ii. Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value 

 a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments 

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis 

iii. Valuation Process 

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and 

liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are 

held at least once in a year. 

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows: 

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors. 

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the 

discounting is material 

iv. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortized Cost 
Particulars    Current Year Previous Year 

    Carrying  

Amount 

Fair  

Value 

Carrying  

Amount 

Fair  

Value 

Investments        

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial 

Institutions 
     

ii) Investment in Debentures    1,021,166,000 
1,021,166,00

0 
325,873,000 325,873,000 

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed 

by Nepal Government) 
- - - - 
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iv) Fixed Deposit    3,937,000,000 
3,937,000,00

0 

2,882,000,00

0 
2,882,000,000 

v) Others (to be Specified)     -  - 

Loans     -  - 

i) Loan to Associates    - - - - 

ii) Loan to Employees    120,359,323 120,359,323 101,621,136 101,621,136 

iii) Loan to Agent    94,736,579 94,736,579 82,758,582 82,758,582 

iv) Loan to Policyholders    789,358,989 789,358,989 221,254,164 221,254,164 

v) Others (to be Specified)     -  - 

Other Financial Assets    80,312,105 80,312,105 7,598,592 7,598,592 

Total Financial Assets at 

Amortized Cost 
   6,042,932,996 

6,042,932,99

6 

3,621,105,47

4 
3,621,105,474 

Loans and Borrowings        

i) Bond    -  -  

ii) Debenture    -  -  

iii) Term Loan - Bank and 

Financial Institution 
   -  -  

iv) Bank Overdraft    -  -  

v) Others (to be Specified)    -  -  

Other Financial Liabilities    330,954,729 330,954,729 220,972,611 220,972,611 

Total Financial Liabilities at 

Amortized Cost 
   330,954,729 330,954,729 220,972,611 220,972,611 

 

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortized cost are calculated based on 

cash flows discounted using current discount rate. The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably 

approximate fair value at the reporting date. 

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due 

to their short-term nature. 

 

47 Financial Risk Management 

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk. 

i. Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their 

payment obligations to the Company.  Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that 

an insurer incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance 

contract. 

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit 

risk: 

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes 

credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are 

reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for 

changes in the risk environment. 

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is 

avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management 

performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, 

ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment. 

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where 

appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. 

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortized Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077 

Particulars Asset Group Gross 

Carrying 

Amount 

Expected 

probability of 

Default 

Expected 

Credit Losses 

Carrying 

Amount After 

Provision 

Credit Risk has 

not significantly 

increased since 

initial recognition 

Loss 

allowance 

measured at 

12 months 

expected 

credit losses 

Loan to employees 120359323 
  

120359323 

Loan to agent 107299683 12% -12563103.77 94736579.23 

Loan to Policy holder 789358988.5 
  

789358988.5      



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

91 

Credit Risk has 

significantly 

increased and not 

credit impaired 

Loss 

allowance 

measured at 

life-time 

expected 

credit losses 

     

Credit Risk has 

significantly 

increased and 

credit impaired 

     

 

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortized Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2076 

Particulars Asset Group Gross 

Carrying 

Amount 

Expected 

probability 

of Default 

Expected 

Credit Losses 

Carrying 

Amount After 

Provision 

Credit Risk has 

not significantly 

increased since 

initial recognition 

Loss allowance 

measured at 12 

months expected 

credit losses 

Loan to employees 101,621,136 
  

101,621,136 

Loan to agent 84,094,372 2% (1,335,790) 82,758,582 

Loan to Policy holder 221,254,164 
  

221,254,164      

Credit Risk has 

significantly 

increased and not 

credit impaired 

Loss allowance 

measured at life-

time expected credit 

losses 

     

Credit Risk has 

significantly 

increased and 

credit impaired 

     

 

 Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision 

Particulars Measured 

at 12 

months 

expected 

credit 

losses 

Measured at life-time 

expected credit losses 

Credit Risk 

has 

significantly 

increased 

and not 

credit 

impaired 

Credit Risk 

has 

significantly 

increased 

and credit 

impaired 

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2076 1,335,790 
  

Changes in loss allowances 11,227,314 
  

Write-offs 
   

Recoveries 
   

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 12,563,104 - - 

 

ii. Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic 

events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out–flows 

and expected reinsurance recoveries. 

 

Maturity of Financial Liabilities: 

The table below summarizes the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings 

based on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities. 

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

  Upto 1 

Year 

1 Year to 5 

Year 

More 

than 5 

Year 

Upto 1 

Year 

1 Year to 

5 Year 

More 

than 5 

Year 

Loans and Borrowings        

Other Financial Liabilities  330,117,135 837,594  220,548,302 424,309  

Total Financial Liabilities  330,117,135 837,594 - 220,548,302 424,309 - 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   92 

 

iii. Market Risk 

a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure 

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, 

liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the 

currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign 

currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange 

risk related to investments.        

 

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in 

Nepali Rupee. 

Alternative note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure (where there is Foreign Currency Risk) 

Operation of the Company has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency 

transactions, with respect to the USD and Currency A. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly 

probable foreign currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimize the volatility of the 

NPR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions. 

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, 

are as follows: 

Particulars    - Previous Year 

    US

D 

Currenc

y A 

US

D 

Currenc

y A 

Investments        

Loans        

Insurance Receivables        

Other Financial Assets        
        
Less: Derivative Assets        

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency      

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency      
        
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ 

(Assets) 
   - - - - 

        
Insurance Payables        

Other Financial Liabilities        
        
Less: Derivative Liabilities        

i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency      

ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency      
        
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)   - - - - 

 

a2) Foreign Currency Risk – Sensitivity 

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency 

denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign 

forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated as cash flow hedges 

 

Particulars Impact on profit 

after tax 

Impact on other 

component of equity 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

USD sensitivity 
    

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * 
       

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 
       

        
Currency A sensitivity 

    

NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% * 
       

NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% * 
       

     

* Holding all other variable constant 
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b1) Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in market interest rates.  

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance 

liabilities. 

 

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity 

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level 

by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect 

on the Profit After Tax. 

Particulars      Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*      5,328,081 1,461,179 

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*      (5,328,081) (1,461,179) 

* Holding all other Variable Constant 

c1) Equity Price Risk 

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), 

whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, 

or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. 

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from 

investments held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value 

through OCI. 

 

c2) Sensitivity 

The table below summarizes the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and 

impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ 

decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Company's equity instruments 

moved in line with the index. 

Particulars      Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Index Rate - Increase By 1%*      985,216 546,736 

Index Rate - Decrease By 1%*      (985,216) (546,736) 

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified 

as fair value through other comprehensive income. 

48 Operational Risk 

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or 

failed internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, 

operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to 

financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous 

control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage 

the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorization and 

reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. 

Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the 

Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process. 

 

49 Capital Management 

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to: 

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for 

shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and 

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. 

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid 

to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 
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Regulatory minimum paid up capital 

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated 

minimum paid up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's 

paid-up capital is NPR 150,50,00,000 /- 

 

 

 

Dividend        

Particulars      Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

(i) Dividends recognised        

Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh .., 20X1 of NPR …......../- (Ashadh .., 20X1 - NPR …....../-) per fully paid share    

      - - 

(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period       

In addition to the above dividends, since the 

year ended the directors have recommended the 

payment of a final dividend of NPR ........./- per 

fully paid equity share (Ashadh .., 20X1 - NPR 

............. /-). This proposed dividend is subject to 

the approval of shareholders in the ensuing 

annual general meeting 

       

 

50 Earnings Per Share        

 Particulars      Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

 Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share      532,808,0

88 

146,117,8

77 
 Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds        

 Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share      532,808,0

88 

146,117,8

77 

 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For 

Basic Earning per Share 
     15,050,00

0 

15,050,00

0 
 Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:       

 i) Dilutive Shares        

 ii) Options        

 iii) Convertible Bonds        

 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted 

Earning Per Share 
  15,050,00

0 

15,050,00

0 
 Nominal Value of Equity Shares        

 Basic Earnings Per Share      35 10 
 Diluted Earnings Per Share      35 10 

 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

95 

4th Annual Report 

 

Union Life Insurance 

51 Operating Segment 

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified portfolio as business segment and the 

Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in 

evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries. 

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment. 

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial information by geographical segments 

of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented. Business Segments of the Company’s are: 

i) Endowment    ii) Anticipated Endowment 

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life  iv) Whole Life 

v) Foreign Employment Term  vi) Other Term 

vii) Special Term    viii) Others (to be Specified) 

 

a) Segmental Information for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) 

Particulars Endowment 
Anticipated 

Endowment 

Endowment 

Cum Whole 

Life 

Whole 

Life 

Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

Other Term Special Term 

Others (to 

be 

Specified) 

Inter 

Segment 

Elimination 

Total 

Income:           

Gross Earned Premiums 1,385,859,023.58 2,938,550,145.00 171,250,179.00 - 176,450,468.62 6,479,905.42 - -  4,678,589,721.62 

Premiums Ceded (38,495,930.64) (78,738,816.76) (4,178,920.97) - (24,703,065.66) (2,405,528.74) - -  (148,522,262.77) 
Inter-Segment Revenue          - 

Net Earned Premiums 1,347,363,092.94 2,859,811,328.24 167,071,258.03 - 151,747,402.96 4,074,376.68 - - - 4,530,067,458.85 

Fees and Commission Income 2,441,395.28 7,710,002.11 447,647.51 - - 223,687.00 - -  10,822,731.90 
Investment Income 162,944,395.77 217,556,265.22 24,798,055.21  12,763,325.22 855,277.73    418,917,319.15 

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes          - 
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 989,323.03 1,320,901.05 150,562.33  77493.00923 5192.850907    2,543,472.26 

Other Income 946,687.59 1,263,976.07 144,073.76  74,153.40 4,969.06    2,433,859.89 

Total Segmental Income 1,514,684,894.61 3,087,662,472.69 192,611,596.83 - 164,662,374.60 5,163,503.32 - - - 4,964,784,842.05 

Expenses:           

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 17,823,186.30 878,671,487.23 647,484.95 - 70,658,521.32 528,500.00 - -  968,329,179.80 

Claims Ceded (10,478,044.00) (23,006,000.00) (40,000.00) - (26,203,244.66) (60,000.00) - -  (59,787,288.66) 
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 1,042,213,026.45 968,011,512.53 116,615,491.07 - (48,103,371.36) 5,257,854.06 - -  2,083,994,512.75 

Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers         - 

Net Benefits and Claims Paid 1,049,558,168.75 1,823,676,999.76 117,222,976.02 - (3,648,094.70) 5,726,354.06 - - - 2,992,536,403.89 

Commission Expenses 195,645,695.20 680,084,863.90 31,793,709.56 - - 215,370.27 - -  907,739,638.93 

Service Fees 13,473,630.93 28,598,113.28 1,670,712.58 0 1517474.03 40743.7668 - -  45,300,674.59 

Employee Benefits Expenses 85,338,737.07 195,685,454.35 13,985,459.82  - 874,180.60    295,883,831.84 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 5,045,275.81 11,569,037.98 826,828.53  - 51,682.07    17,492,824.38 

Impairment Losses 2,914,361.05 6,682,757.28 477,610.53  - 29,853.71    10,104,582.56 

Other Expenses 144,649,530.09 331,687,695.30 23,705,415.16  - 1,481,739.91    501,524,380.46 
Finance Cost          - 

Total Segmental Expenses 1,496,625,398.91 3,077,984,921.85 189,682,712.20 - (2,130,620.67) 8,419,924.37 - - - 4,770,582,336.66 

Total Segmental Results 18,059,495.70 9,677,550.84 2,928,884.63 - 166,792,995.27 (3,256,421.05) - - - 194,202,505.39            
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Segment Assets 718,267,162.52 113,479,834.25 7,591,926.42       839,338,923.19 

Segment Liabilities 2,016,243,442.04 2,114,869,159.00 204,298,011.00 - 319,883,165.00 5,656,253.91 - - 6,274,959.11 4,667,224,990.06 

b) Segmental Information for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 2019)  

Particulars Endowment 
Anticipated 

Endowment 

Endowment 

Cum Whole 

Life 

Whole 

Life 

Foreign 

Employment 

Term 

Other Term Special Term 

Others 

(to be 

Specified) 

Inter 

Segment 

Elimination 

Total 

Income:           

Gross Earned Premiums 1,041,444,528.69 1,602,945,740.00 106,418,366.00 - 301,111,644.50 631,708.65 - -  3,052,551,987.84 

Premiums Ceded (15,846,724.72) (35,980,597.12) (2,159,941.02) - (58,223,285.33) (253,803.99) - -  (112,464,352.18) 
Inter-Segment Revenue          - 

Net Earned Premiums 1,025,597,803.97 1,566,965,142.88 104,258,424.98 - 242,888,359.17 377,904.66 - - - 2,940,087,635.66 

Fees and Commission Income 4,667,360.49 449,583.94 105,411.31 - - - - -  5,222,355.74 
Investment Income 74,792,112.05 117,909,715.00 10,741,498.55  23,722,181.08 223,613.14    227,389,119.82 

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes          - 

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) - - -  - -    - 
Other Income 1,333,108.37 2,101,644.46 191,458.45  422,828.52 3,985.72    4,053,025.52 

Total Income 1,106,390,384.88 1,687,426,086.28 115,296,793.29 - 267,033,368.77 605,503.53 - - - 3,176,752,136.74 

Expenses:           

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 2,124,258.10 20,854,350.00 650,000.00 - 74,600,518.00 - - -  98,229,126.10 

Claims Ceded (1,157,000.00) (11,100,000.00) (250,000.00) - (36,130,573.78) - - -  (48,637,573.78) 

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 774,400,418.26 969,757,614.20 63,445,847.54 - 210,304,066.36 292,586.54    2,018,200,532.90 
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers         - 

Net Benefits and Claims Paid 775,367,676.36 979,511,964.20 63,845,847.54 - 248,774,010.58 292,586.54 - - - 2,067,792,085.22 

Commission Expenses 118,785,579.42 383,782,986.52 23,169,586.86 - - 3,485.11 - -  525,741,637.91 
Service Fees 10,255,978.04 15,669,651.43 1,042,584.25 0 2428883.592 3779.0466 - -  29,400,876.36 

Employee Benefits Expenses 80,105,786.44 151,805,432.39 9,385,401.13  - 422,231.73    241,718,851.69 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 4,818,387.97 9,131,143.97 564,534.80  - 25,397.37    14,539,464.10 
Impairment Losses 233,100.79 441,740.46 27,310.69  - 1,228.66    703,380.60 

Other Expenses 129,743,854.13 245,872,648.57 15,201,125.53  - 683,870.35    391,501,498.59 
Finance Cost          - 

Total Expenses 1,119,310,363.15 1,786,215,567.53 113,236,390.81 - 251,202,894.17 1,432,578.81 - - - 3,271,397,794.47 

Total Segmental Results (12,919,978.27) (98,789,481.25) 2,060,402.48 - 15,830,474.60 (827,075.29) - - - (94,645,657.73)            
Segment Assets 231,528,767.54 6,145,496.01 1,657,590.75       239,331,854.30 

Segment Liabilities 974,030,415.59 1,146,857,646.47 87,682,519.93 - 367,986,536.36 398,399.85 - - - 2,576,955,518.20 
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c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss 

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

Segmental Profit  194,202,505.39 (94,645,657.73) 

Less: Depreciation and Amortization    

Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization    

Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures  (91,667,291.03) (72,051,466.11) 

Add: Unallocable Other Income  95102620.83 73652403.92 

Less: Finance Cost    

Profit Before Tax  197,637,835.20 (93,044,719.92) 
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d) Reconciliation of Assets 

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

Segment Assets  839,338,923.19 239,331,854.30 

Intangible Assets  1,501,383.00 1,761,459.00 

Property, Plant and Equipment  57,295,890.69 73,049,480.85 

Investment Properties  - - 

Deferred Tax Assets  615,540,699.89 282,694,506.25 

Investment in Subsidiaries  - - 

Investment in Associates  - - 

Investments  5,057,687,624.00 3,262,546,591.23 

Loans  215,095,902.21 184,379,718.35 

Current Tax Assets (Net)  138,094,590.57 73,097,014.10 

Other Assets  12,141,397.32 22,938,293.83 

Other Financial Assets  42,692,032.42 2,169,145.59 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  539,353,489.07 526,666,618.40 

Total Assets  7,518,741,932.36 4,668,634,681.90 

 

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities 

Particulars  Current Year Previous Year 

Segment Liabilities  4,667,224,990 2,576,955,518 

Provisions  19,020,055 13,830,165 

Deferred Tax Liabilities  - - 

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  - - 

Other Financial Liabilities  420,973,195 255,034,910 

Other Liabilities  146,179,364 90,975,065 

Total Liabilities  5,253,397,604 2,936,795,658 

 

52 Related Party Disclosure 

(a) Identify Related Parties 

 

Holding Company: NA 

 

Subsidiaries: NA 

 

Associates: NA 

 

Fellow Subsidiaries: NA 

 

Key Management Personnel: 

Mr. Sulav Agarwal     Chairperson 

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Agrawal    Director 

Mr. Jeewan Kumar Agrawal    Director 

Mrs. Seema Golchha     Director 

Mr. Digambar Jha     Director 

Mr. Manoj Kumar Lal Karn    CEO 

 

(b)  Key Management Personnel Compensation: 

Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Short-term employee benefits     9,108,466.85 5,882,529.71 

Post-employment benefits       

Other long-term benefits       

Termination benefits       

Total     9,108,466.85 5,882,529.71 

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 

Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Annual salary and allowances     8,412,077 5,859,114 
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Performance based allowances       

i) Employee Bonus     672,724  

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions       

iii) Incentives       

Insurance related benefits       

i) Life Insurance     20,151 20,151 

ii) Accident Insurance     315 315 

iii) Health Insurance (including family 

members) 
    3,200 2,950 

Total     9,108,467 5,882,530 

 

(c)  Related Party Transactions: 

Particulars 

Holding  

Compan

y 

Subsidiari

es 

Associate

s 

Fellow  

Subsidiari

es 

Key 

Manageri

al 

Personnel 

Total 

Premium Earned       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
    817300 

817,30

0 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
    817300 

817,30

0        
Commission Income       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Rental Income       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Interest Income       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Premium Paid       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Commission Expenses       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Dividend       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

       
Meeting Fees       

For The Year Ended Ashadh …, 20X2  (July ..., 

20X2 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh …, 20X1  (July ..., 

20X1 ) 
     - 
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Allowances to Directors       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
    420000 

420,00

0 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
    459500 

459,50

0        
Others (to be specified)       

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077  (July 15, 

2020 ) 
     - 

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076  (July 16, 

2019 ) 
     - 

 

(d)  Related Party Balances: 

Particulars 
Holding  

Company 
Subsidiaries Associates 

Fellow  

Subsidiaries 

Key 

Managerial 

Personnel 

Total 

Receivables including Reinsurance 

Receivables 
      

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 

2020) 
      

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 

2019) 
      

       
Other Receivables (to be Specified)       

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 

2020) 
      

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 

2019) 
      

       
Payables including Reinsurance 

Payables 
      

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 

2020) 
      

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 

2019) 
      

       
Other Payables (to be Specified)       

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 

2020) 
    72325 72325 

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 

2019) 
    41,629.86 41,630 

 

53 Leases 

(a) Leases as Lessee 

(i) Operating Leases: 

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 years to 10 years and Non-cancellable periods 

range  from 0 months to 3 months. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation 

clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 

is NPR 3,82,95,942  (Ashadh 31, 2076/ July 16, 2019: NPR 3,49,32,912). 

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below: 

Future Minimum Lease Payments     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year     38,469,250 27,257,332 

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 

years 
    133,832,908 103,933,632 

iii) Later than 5 years     17,498,244 16,414,033 

(ii) Finance Lease: 

The Company holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability at 

the end of the year is given below: 

Future Minimum Lease Payments     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year       

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 

years 
      

iii) Later than 5 years       
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Total Future Minimum Lease 

Payments 
    - - 

Less: Effect of Discounting       

Finance lease liability recognised     - - 

(b) Leases as Lessor 

(i) Operating Lease: 

The Company has leased out certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis. Rental income 

received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR ................  (Ashadh .., 20X1/ July ..., 20X1: 

NPR ...........................). Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below.    

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below  

Future Minimum Lease Income     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

i) Not Later than 1 year       

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 

years 
      

iii) Later than 5 years       

(ii) Finance Lease: 

The Company has given assets under finance leases. At the year end receivables under finance lease 

agreements fall due as follows: 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 

 Gross 

Investment 

Unearned 

Finance 

Income 

Net 

Investment 

Gross 

Investment 

Unearned 

Finance 

Income 

Net 

Investment 

i) Not Later than 1 year       

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 

years 
      

iii) Later than 5 years       

Total - - - - - - 

 

54 Capital Commitments 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for 

Particulars     Current Year Previous Year 

Property, Plant and Equipment       

Investment Properties       

Intangible Assets       

Total     - - 

 

55 Contingent Liabilities 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of 

advances) 

Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Claims against Company not 

acknowledged as debts 
      

a) Income Tax       

b) Indirect Taxes       

c) Others (to be Specified)       

Total     - - 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   102 

56 Events occurring after Balance Sheet 

57 Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged) 

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are: 

Particulars     Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Reinsurance Receivables       

Investments in equity       

Fixed Deposits       

Property, plant and equipment       

Others (to be Specified)       

Total     - - 

58 Miscellaneous 

(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated. 

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off. 

59 Others (to be specified) 
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Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Annexure II 

Minimum Disclosure in Management Report 

(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31, 2077) 

 

A. Information related to Life Insurer 

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed 

1 Date of establishment: 2074/01/24 

2 Insurer license date : 2074/03/20 

3 Insurance business type, nature: Endowment life insurance policy, Anticipated life insurance policy, 

whole life life insurance policy, foreign employment life insurance policy, term life insurance policy 

4 Date of commencement of business: 2074/06/04 

5 Other matters which insurer wish to include: None 

 

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters 

1 Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business  

License has been renewed as per Insurance Act and Bylaw. There are no any issues in validity of its 

license as per Insurance Act 2049, Section 11 (A). 

2 Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not.  

There is no any tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation. 

3 Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation 

Share Holding Pattern of the Company is in accordance with prevailing laws & regulation. There was no 

capital infusion by the promoters during the year. The shareholding pattern is available in in Schedule 

17a. 

4 Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not 

The Company has adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and minimum Solvency Margin as 

prescribed by Beema Samiti. 

The actual solvency ratio as compared to required minimum solvency ratio of 1.50 are as below: 

Actual solvency ratio (15.07.2020 ): 1.50 

5 a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than it's fair 

value. 

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements: Measurement basis of the assets 

recognized in financial statements are at historical cost, amortized cost and fair value. 

6 Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be 

disclosed.  

There is no part of the life insurance fund which have directly or indirectly applied in contravention of 

the provisions of the Insurance Act, 2049, Insurance Regulation, 2049 and all Investments made are in 

accordance with Investment Directives issued by Beema Samiti and Internal Investment Policy of the 

Company. 

7 Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the 

outstanding claim. 

The Company has settled 124 nos of claim and 7 nos of claim are to be paid. Outstanding claims are to 

be paid in next fiscal year once the documents will be received and sufficient insurance provisions 

amount has been maintained. 

8 Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, 

Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and 

any non-compliance with reasons thereof. 

The Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records with applicable provisions of the Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049, and Company 

Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws and regulation. 

9 Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted. 
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The Financial Statement of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting 

standards, principles and policies followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, 

if any. 

10 Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and 

Financial Performance are presented true & fairly. 

The Management of the Company has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgements and estimates that are responsible and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

states of the affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit of the 

company for the year. 

11 Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard 

the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and 

irregularities. 

The Company has comprehensive Risk Management Policy covering a wide gamut of risks. The Risk 

Management Committee of Board is responsible for overseeing the Company’s risk management 

program and for ensuring that significant risks to the company are monitored and reported to the Board 

of Directors on a timely basis. 

The Risk Management Committee of the Executives are jointly responsible for reviewing risk 

management framework of the company and periodically evaluating the various risk management 

initiatives undertaken by the company and provides updates to the Risk Management Committee of 

Board on regular basis. 

12 Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis. 

Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis. 

13 Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the 

insurer's business. 

The management has ensured that an internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & 

volume of the insurer's business and is operating effectively. 

14 Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049, 

Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's 

director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest. 

15 Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year. 

There are no any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year. 

16 Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management 

None 
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S.N. Particular Indicators Fiscal Year 
   207677 207576 207475 207374 

1 Net worth NRs. 2,265,344,329 1,731,839,023 1,594,090,165 1,517,543,672 

2 Number of Shares Number 15,050,000 15,050,000 15050000 15050000 

3 Book value per shares NRs. 151 115 106 101 

4 Net Profit NRs. 532,808,088 146,117,877 77,403,814 12,543,672 

5 Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 35.40 9.71 5.14 0.83 

6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 35.40 9.71 5.14 0.83 

7 
Market Price per Shares 

(MPPS) 
NRs. - - - - 

8 
Price Earning Ratio (PE 

Ratio) 
Ratio 0 0 0 0 

9 Solvency Margin % 1.50 

1.61( without 

cost of Bonus 

& 1.34(with 

cost of 

Bonus) 

1.035 - 

10 Change in Equity % 31% 9% 5% - 

11 Return on Revenue % 11% 4% 8% 66% 

12 Return on Equity % 24% 8% 5% 1% 

13 Return on Investments % 9% 8% 10.13% 1.26% 

14 Return on Assets % 7% 3% 3% 1% 

15 Operating Expense Ratio % 41% 43% 48% - 

16 
Net Insurance Premium/ 

Gross Insurance Premium 
% 97% 96% 88% - 

17 
Net Profit/ Gross Insurance 

Premium 
% 11% 5% 9% - 

18 
Gross Insurance Premium/ 

Total Assets 
% 62% 65% 37% - 

19 

Income from Investment & 

loan/ Total investment & loan 

amount 

% 9% 8% 10.13% 1.26% 

20 

Reinsurance Commission 

Income/ Gross Reinsurance 

Premium 

% 0.12% 0.00% - - 

21 
Management expenses/ Gross 

Insurance Premium 
% 20% 24% 29% - 

22 
Agent Related Expenses/ 

Gross Insurance Premium 
% 10% 11% 9% - 

23 Number of Agents Numbers 38050 20,451 4035 - 

24 
Number of Branch and Sub-

Branch 
Numbers 199 178 70 1 

25 
Employee expenses/ 

Management expenses 
% 36% 37% 40% 5% 

26 
Employee expenses/ Number 

of Employees 
% 834,416 701,244 437,588 23,700 

27 
Outstanding Claim/ Claim 

Paid 
% 0.38% 0.00% - - 

28 
Total Number of In Force 

Insurance Policies 
Numbers 172261 134,750 69,590 - 

29 Gross Premium Growth Rate % 53% 253% - - 

30 Change in Gross Premium % 53% 253% - - 

31 Actuarial Provision Amount 4,667,224,990 2,576,955,518 558,754,984.98 - 

32 
Technical Provisions/ Total 

Equity 
% 169% 112% 27% - 

33 Reinsurance Ratio % 3.17% 3.68% 12% - 

34 
Gross Premium Revenue/ 

Equity 
% 207% 176% 54% - 

35 
Net Premium Revenue/ 

Equity 
% 200% 170% 48% - 

36 Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % 35% 13% 5% - 

37 Liquidity Ratio % 5.88 7.59 8.74 1,077.12 

38 Affiliate Ratio % 0 0 - - 

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Annexure III 

Major Financial Indicator 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   106 

39 
(Unquoted Equities + 

Debtors)/ Net Total Assets 
% 0.19 0.29 - - 

40 

Number of Renewed Policy/ 

Last Year's Total Number of 

In Force Policies 

% 67% 78.50% - - 

41 

Number of Intimated Claim/ 

Total Number of In Force 

Policy 

% 0.08 0.06% 0.01% - 

42 Declared Bonus Rate % 20-72 20-72 40-70 - 

43 Interim Bonus Rate % 20-72 20-72 40-70 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

S.N. Insurance Types In Force Number of 

Policies 

Sum Assured of In Force Policies Sum at Risk Sum at Risk Transferred to 

Reinsurer 

Net Sum at Risk 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

1 Endowment 34,595 16,365 18,543,934,699 8,191,039,726 9,812,025,182 6,212,182,268 7,111,165,018 4,089,506,268 2,700,860,164 2,122,676,000 

2 Anticipated Endowment 27,715 16,187 43,364,405,556 23,598,424,391 19,804,256,637 19,394,523,956 17,504,656,637 16,222,487,956 2,299,600,000 3,172,036,000 

3 Endowment Cum 

Whole Life 

5,015 3,085 2,843,298,751 1,614,083,924 1,172,197,667 1,298,274,052 879,241,667 858,114,052 292,956,000 440,160,000 

4 Whole Life 
          

5 Foreign Employment 

Term 

98,338 98,370 98,338,000,000 98,370,000,000 137,673,200,000 137,718,000,000 68,836,600,000 68,859,000,000 68,836,600,000 68,859,000,000 

6 Other Term 6,598 743 1,319,043,443 194,074,000 1,319,193,443 107,404,000 122,954,570 85,704,000 1,196,238,873 21,700,000 

7 Special Term 
          

8 Others (to be Specified) 
          

Total 172,261 134,750 164,408,682,449 131,967,622,041 169,780,872,929 164,730,384,276 94,454,617,892 90,114,812,276 75,326,255,037 74,615,572,000 

Union Life Insurance Company Limited 

Annexure IV 

Statement of Sum Assured 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
>f]t 

   

1 r'Qmf k"FhL 16 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000 

2 hu]8f tyf sf]if 17 693,833,456 204,963,583 

3 hLjg aLdf sf]if 11 4,333,656,402 2,208,570,582 

4 dxf–ljkQL hu]8f 18 77,092,607 22,773,732 

5 ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L 19 - - 
 

s"n >f]t 
 6,609,582,465 3,941,307,897 

 
pkof]u 

   

6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ 20 58,797,275 74,810,941 

7 lb3{sflng nufgL 21 2,493,893,592 1,302,598,085 

8 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ 3 789,358,989 221,254,164 

9 cGo lb3{sflng shf{ 23 187,074,115 135,100,179 
 

Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M 
   

10 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft 22 307,642,341 277,436,608 

11 cNksflng nufgL 21 2,795,211,148 2,213,730,010 

12 cGo cNksflng shf{ 23 40,584,891 50,615,329 

13 cGo ;DkQL 24 857,013,065 399,220,239 

 
hDdf -s_ -!)®!!®!@®!#)  919,992,950 2,941,002,186 

 
rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M 

   

14 rfn' bfloTj 25 530,891,037 328,769,105 

15 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf 26 323,806,369 368,384,936 

16 e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 3,487,260 - 

17 cGo Joj:yf 26a 61,808,284 36,303,616 
 

hDdf -v_ -!$+15+16+17)  919,992,950 733,457,658 

18 v"b rfn' ;DkQL -u_ = -s_ – -v_ 
 3,080,458,495 2,207,544,528 

19 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? 27 - - 

20 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg 
 - - 

 
s"n pkof]u -^+&+*+(+!*+!(+@)_ 

 6,609,582,465 3,941,307,897      
;+efljt bfloTjx? tyf cg';"rL #,(,!! tyf !^ b]lv @( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

   
     
 

;+efljt bfloTjx? 
   

qm=;+= ljj/0f 
 

o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 r'Qmf jf e'QmgL x'g afFsL nufgL 
 - - 

2 k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf 
 - - 

3 aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj 

:jLsf/ gu/]sf] . 

 - - 

4 aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L 
 - - 

5 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ 
 - - 

 
hDdf 

 - - 
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] jf;nft 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfDbfgL 

   

1 cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 10 180,239,574 (66,878,771) 

2 hLjg aLdf sf]ifaf6 ;f/]sf] 11 35,259,942 2,251,651 

3 nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 110,957,331 106,451,589 

4 Joj:yf lkmtf{ 12 4,320,035 - 

5 cGo cfDbfgL 
 - - 

 
hDdf cfDbfgL -s_ 

 330,776,881 41,824,469 
 

vr{ 
   

6 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 86,280,657 71,198,072 

7 ckn]vg vr{ 13 - - 

8 z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ 13 a 45,000 652,950 

9 cGo vr{x? 14 - - 

10 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf 15 11,227,314 2,700,750 

11 sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf 26 a - - 

12 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 26 a 21,202,174 - 

 
;dfof]lht cfos/ -c_ =-cf_ - -O_ 8 (331,167,012) (241,579,973) 

14 cf_ cfos/ 
 - - 

15 O_ :yug s/ ;DklQ / -bfloTj_  331,167,012 241,579,973 

16 hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] 11 - 70,205,521 
 

hDdf vr{ -v_ 
 (212,411,867) (96,822,680) 

17 v"b gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ = -s_ – -v_ 
 543,188,748 138,647,149 

18 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt vr{ 
 - - 

19 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 
 (77,974,514) 38,823,025 

 
afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd 

 465,214,234 177,470,174 

20 -s_ :yug s/  hu]8f 17 331,167,012 241,579,973 
 

-v_ k"FhLut hu]8f 17 - - 
 

-u_ ljz]if hu]8f 17 - - 
 

-3_ cGo hu]8f 17 - - 
 

-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z 
 - - 

 
-r_ af]g; z]o/ 17 - - 

 
-5_ gub nfef+z-s/ k|of]hgsf]nflu dfq_ 26 a - - 

 
-h_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f 18 54,318,875 13,864,715 

21 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 
 79,728,347 (77,974,514) 

cg';"rL @,&,*, tyf !) b]lv !%,!& / !* ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 4,530,067,459 2,940,087,636 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 5,420,947 - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 348,667,543 185,287,976 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 56,598,812 8,168,225 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 5,401,785 5,222,356 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 368,384,936 157,788,283 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 5,314,541,482 3,296,554,475 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 908,541,891 49,591,552 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 907,739,639 525,741,638 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 8,084,030 7,762,313 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 45,300,675 29,400,876 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 470,372 2,119,268 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 776,525,910 640,782,652 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 3,487,260 - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 323,806,369 368,384,936 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 2,973,956,146 1,623,783,235 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 2,160,345,762 1,739,650,010 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 180,239,574 (66,878,770) 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] Plss[t cfo Joo lx;fj 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 1,347,363,093 1,025,597,804 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 1,656,628 - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 114,682,628 61,616,309 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 51,074,131 7,948,346 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 784,767 4,667,360 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 1,515,561,248 1,099,829,820 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 7,345,142 967,258 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 195,645,695 118,785,579 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 1,705,985 1,093,420 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 13,473,631 10,255,978 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 264,974 181,319 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 254,912,793 232,313,370 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 514,625 - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 473,862,846 363,596,924 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 1,041,698,402 736,232,895 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 - - 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

cfly{s aif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa d'gfkmfdf ;l/s x'g] 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 2,859,811,328 1,566,965,143 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 3,343,681 - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 180,797,088 91,743,836 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 5,127,741 165,588 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 4,366,321 449,584 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 3,053,446,159 1,659,324,151 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 855,665,487 9,754,350 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 680,084,864 383,782,987 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 6,170,170 6,442,053 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 28,598,113 15,669,651 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 180,322 238,485 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 483,075,550 305,709,387 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 891,250 - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 2,054,665,756 721,596,913 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 998,780,402 937,727,238 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 - - 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

 

 

 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

आर्थिक बर्ि @)&^÷)&& को clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws जीवन बीमाको आय व्यय र्िसाब मुनाफामा सरिक िुने 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 167,071,258 104,258,425 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 197,910 - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 16,470,497 7,070,137 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 396,940 54,291 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 249,738 105,411 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 184,386,343 111,488,264 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 607,485 400,000 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 31,793,710 23,169,587 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 207,875 226,840 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 1,670,713 1,042,584 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 25,026 30,744 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 29,866,242 20,928,633 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 348,335 - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 64,519,385 45,798,388 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 119,866,958 65,689,877 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 - - 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

आर्थिक बर्ि @)&^÷)&& को आजीवन जीवन बीमाको आय व्यय र्िसाब 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 151,747,403 242,888,359 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 - - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 36,374,452 24,824,769 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 - - 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 - - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 367,986,536 157,682,470 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 556,108,391 425,395,598 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 44,455,277 38,469,944 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 - - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 - - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 1,517,474 2,428,884 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 - 1,668,720 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 7,327,698 81,672,896 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 1,733,050 - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 318,150,115 367,986,536 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 373,183,614 492,226,980 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 - - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 182,924,777 (66,831,382) 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

 

 

 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

आर्थिक बर्ि @)&^÷)&& को बैदेर्िक िोजगाि म्यादी जीवन बीमाको आय व्यय 

र्िसाब मुनाफामा सरिक निनेु 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ ut aif{ 

 
cfo 

   

1 aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 1 4,074,377 377,905 

2 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo 
 222,728 - 

3 nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 2 342,878 32,924 

4 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 3 - - 

5 cGo k|ToIf cfo 
 959 - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
 - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 398,400 105,813 

 
hDdf cfo -s_ 

 5,039,341 516,642 
 

Joo 
   

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ 4 468,500 - 

9 clestf{ sldzg 5 215,370 3,485 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns 
 - - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{ 
 - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 6 40,744 3,779 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{ 
 50 - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ 7 1,343,627 158,366 

15 cfos/ 8 - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 9 - - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf 
 5,656,254 398,400 

 
hDdf Joo -v_ 

 7,724,545 564,030 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art 
 - - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_ 
 (2,685,203) (47,389) 

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ . 

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

 

  

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

आर्थिक बर्ि @)&^÷)&& को म्यादी जीवन बीमाको आय व्यय र्िसाब मुनाफामा 

सरिक निनेु 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f - o; jif{ ut jif{ 

s sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M 
   

 
aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL 

 4,678,612,699 3,052,535,190 
 

ljnDa z'Ns cfDbfgL 
 5,401,785 5,222,356 

 
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL 

 - - 
 

k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL 
 5,420,947 - 

 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL 

  - 
 

k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L 
 61,445,791 36,012,307 

 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL 

 (93,798,183) (113,091,208) 
 

k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL 
 - - 

 
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL 

 (777,882,601) (444,843,155) 
 

:jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns e'QmfgL 
 (8,084,030) (7,762,313) 

 
d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL 

 (108,661,743) (81,815,375) 
 

cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL 
 - - 

 
cf+lzs cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL 

 (849,809,557) (8,854,350) 
 

;dk{0f d"No bfjL e'QmfgL 
 (4,324,351) - 

 
cGo bfjL e'QmfgL 

 (5,533,529) (7,559,401) 
 

;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL 
 (30,525,520) - 

 
cGo k|ToIf vr{ 

 - - 
 

Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL 
 (843,885,471) (698,597,982) 

 
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL 

 (7,665,298) - 
 

cfos/ e'QmfgL 
 (64,997,576) (42,784,514) 

 
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL 

 9,603,305 (12,298,686) 
 

Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_ 
 7,826,172 89,059,837 

 
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -s_ 

 1,973,142,838 1,765,222,707 

     
 
 

   
 
 

v nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx 
   

 
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL 

 (3,422,805) (38,387,836) 
 

;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 
 - - 

 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 

 (1,055,000,000) (1,037,000,000) 
 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 
 17,518,862 (209,285,135) 

 
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 

 (40,002,507) (5,975,319) 
 

cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 
 (695,293,000) (325,873,000) 

 
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL 

 - - 
 

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{df -j[l4_ sdL 
 (568,104,824) (147,903,495) 

 
k]ZsL tyf cGo shf{df -j[l4_ sdL 

 (41,943,498) (177,482,722) 
 

e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_ 
 390,642,084 286,302,683 

 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8 

 4,524,605 150,514 
 

ef8f cfDbfgL 
 - - 

 
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_ 

 24,408,185 4,488,833 
 

cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL / vr{ 
 23,735,793 4,739,616 

 
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -v_ 

 (1,942,937,106) (1,646,225,860) 

     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

२०७^।०४।०१ देर्ि २०७& cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

119 

u ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx 
   

 
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd 

 - - 
 

ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL 
 - - 

 
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL 

 - - 
 

C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL 
 - - 

 
nfef+z e'QmfgL 

 - - 
 

ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b gub k|jfx -u_ 
 - - 

 
o; jif{sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx = -s_±-v_±-u_ 

 30,205,733 118,996,847 
 

gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft 
 277,436,608 158,439,761 

 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft 

 307,642,341 277,436,608 
आजको मिमिको संलग्न प्रमिवेदन अनसुार 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 
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ljj/0f z]o/ k"FhL 
;+lrt 

gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 

k|:tfljt 

af]g; 

z]o/ 

k"FhLut 

hu]8f 

sf]if 

z]o/ 

lk|ldod 

ljz]if 

hu]8f 

sf]if 

cGo hu]8f tyf sf]if    

-:yug s/ hu]8f_ 
dxfljkQL hu]8f s"n /sd 

z'? df}Hbft 
1,505,000,00
0 

(77,974,514) - - - - 282,938,097 22,773,732 1,732,737,315 

;dfof]hg - - - - - - - - - 
k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ hf/L - - - - - - - - - 
k|:tfljt af]g; z]o/ - - - - - - - - - 
o; jif{sf] r'Qmf k"+hL -

संस्थापक बाट प्राप्त_ 
- - - - - - - - - 

z]o/ lk|ldod - - - - - - - - - 
o; jif{sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg 

lx;fjaf6 ;f/]sf] 
- 543,188,748     - - 543,188,748 

dxf–ljkQL hu]8f - (54,318,875)      54,318,875 - 
:yug s/ hu]8f - (331,167,012) - - - - 331,167,012 - - 
gub nfef+z-s/ 

k|of]hgsf]nflu dfq_ 
- - - - -  - - - 

clGtd df}Hbft 
1,505,000,00
0 

79,728,347 - - - - 614,105,109 77,092,607 2,275,926,063 

आजको मिमिको संलग्न प्रमिवेदन अनसुार 

;"o{ axfb'/ af]u6L slkn s'df/ bfxfn dgf]h s'df/ nfn s0f{ ;'ne cu|jfn ;+rfnsx? l;=P= uf]kfn s'df/ >]i7 

k|d'v – jLQ laefu pk k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t cWoIf ;lGbk s'df/ cu|jfn ;fem]bf/ 

    hLjg s'df/ cu|jfn Pn= P;= lk P;f]l;P6;\ 

    l;df uf]N5f rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; 

    lbuDa/ ´f  

    
ldlt M@)&*÷!!÷!^ 

:yfg Msf7df08f} 

 

o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL ln= 

/lhi68{ sfof{no l;4fy{gu/ gu/kflnsf j8f g= – *, /mkGb]xL 

skf]{/]6 sfof{no gof afg]Zj/ – !) , sf7df08f} 

cf=j @)&^.&&df OSo"6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f 
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-s_ aLdfz'Ns -v'b_ 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d 
  

s"n aLdfz'Ns k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL (Ceded) aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ 

    
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo 

lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  1,385,859,024 1,041,444,529 38,495,931 15,846,725 1,347,363,093 1,025,597,804 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg 

aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  2,938,550,145 1,602,945,740 78,738,817 35,980,597 2,859,811,328 1,566,965,143 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo 

lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  171,250,179 106,418,366 4,178,921 2,159,941 167,071,258 104,258,425 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] 

cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  176,450,469 301,111,645 24,703,066 58,223,285 151,747,403 242,888,359 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 
  6,479,905 631,709 2,405,529 253,804 4,074,377 377,905 

hDdf 
   4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 148,522,263 112,464,352 4,530,067,459 2,940,087,636 

 

v_ s"'n aLdfz'Ns 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d 
  

k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns k|fKt k'gaL{df z'Ns (accepted) s"n aLdfz'Ns 

    
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo 

lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  1,385,859,024 1,041,444,529 - - 1,385,859,024 1,041,444,529 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] 

cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  2,938,550,145 1,602,945,740 - - 2,938,550,145 1,602,945,740 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo 

lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  171,250,179 106,418,366 - - 171,250,179 106,418,366 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] 

cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 

  176,450,469 301,111,645 - - 176,450,469 301,111,645 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 
  6,479,905 631,709 - - 6,479,905 631,709 

hDdf 
   4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 - - 4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 

 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d k|yd aif{sf] aLdfz'Ns gjLs/0f aLdfz'Ns Psn aLdfz'Ns hDdf k|ToIf aLdfz'Ns 

  
o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 617,949,154 305,032,781 291,889,263 112,422,299 476,020,606 623,989,449 1,385,859,024 1,041,444,529 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 1,492,428,003 1,487,506,744 1,446,122,142 115,438,996 - - 2,938,550,145 1,602,945,740 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf 

;f/]sf] 
85,546,767 74,808,194 75,741,906 30,719,841 9,961,506 890,331 171,250,179 106,418,366 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf 176,450,469 301,111,645 - - - - 176,450,469 301,111,645 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 6,479,905 631,709 - - - - 6,479,905 631,709 
hDdf 

 2,378,854,298 2,169,091,072 1,813,753,311 258,581,136 485,982,112 624,879,780 4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 
 

  

ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cleGg c+usf] ?kdf /xg] cg';"rLx? 

cg';"rL–! 
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nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 

qm=;+= ljj/0f 
  

o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6 cfo 
  - - 

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo 
  262,184,646 215,633,074 

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo 
  68,954,751 39,936,475 

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo 
  - - 

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo 
  18,569,468 13,272,614 

6 cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z 
  - - 

7 cGo klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z 
  4,524,605 150,514 

8 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z 
  - - 

9 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo 
  72,863,299 13,549,463 

10 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ af6 cfo 
  - - 

11 shf{af6 cfo 
  23,261,555 4,976,845 

 
cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo 

  5,946,118 4,064,511 

13 nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf 
  3,114,111 - 

 
Go"g nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg 

  - - 

14 nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf 
  - - 

 
Go"g nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg 

  - - 

15 l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf 
  125,382 - 

 
Go"g l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg 

  - - 

16 vftf ckn]vg 
  - - 

17 cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo 
  - - 

18 cGo cfo 
  80,939 156,070 

hDdf 
   459,624,874 291,739,564 

 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8 

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  110,957,331 106,451,589 

2 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  114,682,628 61,616,309 

3 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  180,797,088 91,743,836 

4 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  16,470,497 7,070,137 

5 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  36,374,452 24,824,769 

6 DofbL hLjg aLdf 
  342,878 32,924 

hDdf 
   459,624,874 291,739,564 

 

cg';"rL–@ 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo 
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qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo 

  
o; aif{ ut aif{ o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 670,952,458 213,577,524 51,074,131 7,948,346 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 110,875,053 6,050,640 5,127,741 165,588 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdf 7,531,477 1,626,000 396,940 54,291 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf - - - - 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf - - - - 
hDdf 

 789,358,989 221,254,164 56,598,812 8,168,225 
 

 

 

 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d k|yd aif{sf] aLdfz'Nsdf clestf{ sldzg gjLs/0f aLdfz'Nsdf clestf{ sldzg Psn aLdfz'Nsdf clestf{ sldzg hDdf clestf{ sldzg 

  
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 131,175,073 65,301,680 35,936,498 16,084,413 28,534,125 37,399,486 195,645,695 118,785,579 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 369,135,489 363,137,800 310,949,375 20,645,187 - - 680,084,864 383,782,987 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 20,345,090 18,062,947 10,850,929 5,053,220 597,690 53,420 31,793,710 23,169,587 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf - - - - - - - - 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 215,370 3,485 - - - - 215,370 3,485 
hDdf 

 520,871,023 446,505,912 357,736,802  41,782,820 29,131,815 37,452,906 907,739,639 525,741,638 

qm=;+= aLdfsf ] lsl;d

o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif {

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf
           15,175,451      2,124,258                                   -             -                                               -                -                          2,647,736            -                         -                -              17,823,186      2,124,258 10,478,044                                    1,157,000                   7,345,142         967,258 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf
          27,403,800   12,000,000                                   -             -                                  849,809,557    8,854,350                        1,458,131            -                         -                -           878,671,487    20,854,350                                     23,006,000     11,100,000           855,665,487      9,754,350 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]
              429,000        650,000                                   -             -                -                           218,485            -                -                647,485        650,000                                          40,000        250,000                607,485       400,000 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf
           65,124,992     67,041,117                                   -             -                -              -                5,533,529    7,559,401           70,658,521    74,600,518                                      26,203,245     36,130,574            44,455,277    38,469,944 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf
              528,500               -                                     -             -                -              -                -                528,500               -                                             60,000                -                  468,500               -   

hDdf
      108,661,743  81,815,375                             -           -                           849,809,557  8,854,350                  4,324,351         -            5,533,529  7,559,401      968,329,180  98,229,126                              59,787,289  48,637,574       908,541,891  49,591,552 

s"n bfjL e'QmfgL s"n bfjL e'QmfgLdf k'gaL {dssf ] lx:ff bfjL e'QmfgL -v 'b_cf +lzs cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL ;dk{0f d "No bfjL e'QmfgL cGo bfjL e'QmfgLd [To ' bfjL e'QmfgL cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL

cg';"rL–# 

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ / cfo 

cg';"rL–$ 

bfjL e'QmfgL 

cg';"rL–% 

bfjL e'QmfgL 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL &=! adf]lhd_ 303,106,929 276,326,794 

2 3/ ef8f 32,682,789 35,151,507 

3 lah'nL tyf kfgL 1,478,335 1,484,825 

4 dd{t tyf ;Def/ - - 
 

-s_ ejg - - 
 

-v_ ;jf/L ;fwg 503,276 337,883 
 

-u_ sfof{no pks/0f 96,566 21,719 
 

-3_ kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;\r;{ 6,980 24,890 
 

-ª_ sDKo"6/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljwL pks/0f 284,077 146,538 
 

-r_ cGo -;km\6jo/_ 565,555 189,864 
% ;+rf/ 10,329,817 12,445,405 

6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb 9,374,222 6,579,574 

7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg 1,131,830 3,512,047 

8 kl/jxg 1,912,008 98,730 

9 e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_ - - 
 

-s_ cfGtl/s 5,242,653 6,003,121 
 

-v_ j}b]lzs - 1,013,163 

10 clestf{ tflnd 1,430,460 5,046,464 

11 clestf{ cGo 448,345,993 317,339,557 

12 aLdfz'Ns 721,316 824,064 

13 ;'/Iff vr{ 645,035 492,647 

14 sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns 449,000 453,600 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d 
  

s"n ;]jf z'Ns s"n ;]jf z'Nsdf k'gaL{dssf] lx:;f ;]jf z'Ns -v"b_ 

    
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 
  13,858,590 10,414,445 384,959 158,467 13,473,631 10,255,978 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 
  29,385,501 16,029,457 787,388 359,806 28,598,113 15,669,651 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 
  1,712,502 1,064,184 41,789 21,599 1,670,713 1,042,584 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf 
  1,764,505 3,011,116 247,031 582,233 1,517,474 2,428,884 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 
  64,799 6,317 24,055 2,538 40,744 3,779 

hDdf 
   46,785,897 30,525,520 1,485,223 1,124,644 45,300,675 29,400,876 

cg';"rL–^ 

;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ 

cg';"rL–& 

Joj:yfkg vr{ 
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15 kq klqsf tyf k':ts 42,160 71,809 

16 lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/ 2,153,233 2,700,629 
!& Jofkf/ k|j4{g 8,420,833 16,553,232 

18 cltyL ;Tsf/ 104,252 133,696 

19 rGbf tyf pkxf/ 750,000 101,630 

20 ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{ - - 
 

-s_ a}7s eQf 318,500 312,500 
 

-v_ cGo 8,960 10,210 

21 cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{ - - 
 

-s_ a}7s eQf 101,500 147,000 
 

-v_ cGo - - 

22 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{ - - 

23 -s_ aLdfÍLo ;]jf z'Ns 1,808,000 841,975 
 

-v_ aLdfÍLo vr{ - - 

24 n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{ - - 
 

-s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns 430,250 304,250 
 

-v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns 25,000 25,000 
 

-u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns 25,000 25,000 
 

-3_ cGo z'Ns - - 
 

-ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{ 356,004 441,163 
 

-r_ cGo vr{ 12,196 3,017 

25 Aofh - - 

26 a}s rfh{ 656,736 560,437 

27 z'Ns tyf b:t"/ 632,194 391,868 

28 Xf; s§L 19,436,468 16,154,960 

29 x'nfs l6s6 - - 

30 इन्धन खर्च 6,309,929 5,354,718 

31 cGo -s_ cGo vr{ 5,682,096 5,541,999 
 -v_ बैदेमिक रोजगार म्यादी जीवन बीिाको k'n vr{df cGo sDklgsf] vr{df lx:;f (2,773,586) (5,186,760) 
 

afF8 kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf 862,806,567 711,980,724 

1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 86,280,657 71,198,072 

2 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 254,912,793 232,313,370 

3 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 483,075,550 305,709,387 

4 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 29,866,242 20,928,633 

5 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 7,327,698 81,672,896 

6 DofbL hLjg aLdf 1,343,627 158,366 
hDdf 

 862,806,567 711,980,724 
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qm=;+= aLdfsf ] lsl;d

o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif { o; jif { ut jif {

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf
   1,247,500      -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -            -           1,247,500      -        800,000      -         514,625      -   

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf
   4,675,000      -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -            -           4,675,000      -      3,900,000      -         891,250      -   

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdf
    1,131,900      -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -            -            1,131,900      -        829,000      -         348,335      -   

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf
   1,507,000      -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -            -           1,507,000      -                -        -       1,733,050      -   

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf
             -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -        -            -                     -        -                -        -                -        -   

hDdf 
 8,561,400     -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -          -        8,561,400     -    5,529,000     -    3,487,260     -   

;[hgf ePsf ] t/ e'QmfgL x 'g af FsL hDdf e'QmfgL x 'g af FsL e'QmfgL x 'g af FsL e'QmfgL x 'g af FsL e'QmfgL x 'g e'QmfgL x 'g e'QmfgL x 'g e'QmfgL x 'g 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 tna 149,728,285 108,654,016 

2 eQf 70,945,641 55,210,949 

3 bz} vr{ 13,734,738 9,396,452 

4 ;~rosf]ifdf yk 13,157,326 10,303,080 

5 tflnd vr{ 2,115,594 2,399,075 

6 kf]zfs - - 

7 cf}ifwf]krf/ - - 

8 aLdf 6,088,946 5,569,574 

9 k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ tyf Joj:yf 10,081,259 8,117,352 

10 ljbf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf 14,614,357 17,037,598 

11 cGo ;'ljwf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 

12 cGo sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] k|f]T;fxg eQf 22,640,783 59,638,698 
hDdf M 

 303,106,929 276,326,794 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 o; aif{sf] cfos/ 
 - 

2 cl3Nnf aif{x?sf] cfos/ - - 

3 afF8kmfF8sf] nflu cfos/sf] hDdf - - 

4 o; aif{sf] :yug s/ (331,167,012) (241,579,973) 
 

afF8kmfF8 
  

 
gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -u_ =-s_+ -v_ (331,167,012) (241,579,973) 

 
-s_ afF8kmfF8af6 cfPsf] cfos/ - - 

 
-v_o; aif{sf] :yug s/ (331,167,012) (241,579,973) 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf - - 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf - - 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] - - 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf - - 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf - - 
hDdf 

 (331,167,012) (241,579,973) 
 

 

 

 

cg';"rL &=! 

sd{rf/L vr{ 

cg';"rL * 

cfos/ 

cg';"rL – ( 

cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] - - 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] - - 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] - - 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 182,924,777 (66,831,382) 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] (2,685,203) (47,389) 
hDdf 

 180,239,574 (66,878,771) 
 

 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d 
;dfof]hg cuf8Lsf] hLjg aLdf sf]if   -jif{sf] 

z'?df_ 
cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] 

hu]8f sf]ifaf6 

;f/]sf] 

;dfof]hg cuf8Lsf] hLjg aLdfsf]if 

-jif{sf] cGTodf_ 

   
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ 

ut 

jif{ 
o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf 
 974,030,416 199,629,997 1,041,698,402 736,232,895  38,167,523 - - 2,015,728,817 974,030,416 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws 

hLjg aLdf 

 1,146,857,646 177,100,032 998,780,402 937,727,238  32,030,376 - - 2,145,638,049 1,146,857,646 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdf 
 87,682,520 24,236,672 119,866,958 65,689,877  7,622 - - 207,549,478 89,934,171 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg 

aLdf 

 - - - - - - - - - - 

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf 
 - - - -  - - - - - 

hDdf 

M 

  2,208,570,582 400,966,702 2,160,345,762 1,739,650,010 - 70,205,521 - - 4,368,916,344 2,210,822,233 

 

 

qm=;+= aLdfsf ] lsl;d

o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif { o; aif { ut aif {

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf      2,015,728,817        974,030,416      1,838,129,863        891,263,160      177,598,955      82,767,256      -                      -       2,015,728,817        974,030,416 

2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf     2,145,638,049      1,146,857,646       31,660,140      1,829,036,652       982,234,707     284,941,257     164,622,939      -                      -        2,113,977,909      1,146,857,646 

3 cfhLjg hLjg aLdf       207,549,478          89,934,171        3,599,802           2,251,651        171,551,462          67,417,662       32,398,214     20,264,858      -                      -          203,949,676          87,682,520 

4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf                    -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -        -                      -                                   -        -                      -                       -   

5 DofbL hLjg aLdf                    -                       -                   -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -        -                      -                                   -        -                      -                       -   

hDdf M  4,368,916,344   2,210,822,233    35,259,942        2,251,651  3,838,717,977  1,940,915,529  494,938,426  267,655,053     -                  -                             -       -    4,333,656,402  2,208,570,582 

gfkmf gf ]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/ ]sf ];dfof ]hg cuf8Lsf ] hLjg aLdf 

hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;dfof]hg

aLdfn]v cGtu{t bfloTj af ]g;sf ] nflu Joj:yf af F8kmf F8 gul/Psf ] /sd jif {sf ] cGTodf hLjg aLdf sf ]i f;f ]Ne ]G;L dflh {gsf ] nflu 

cg';"rL – !) 

cfo Joo lx;fax?af6 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] /sd 

cg';"rL– !! 

hLjg aLdf sf]if 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{ 4,320,035 - 

2 shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{ - - 

3 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{ - - 

4 cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{ - - 
hDdf 

 4,320,035 - 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 k|f/lDes vr{x? - - 

2 k"j{ ;+rfng vr{x? - - 

3 k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x? - - 

4 ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL - - 

5 ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{ - - 

6 ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL - - 

7 cGo ckn]vg vr{x? - - 
hDdf 

 - - 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{ 45,000 652,950 

2 z]o/ /lhi6]«;g vr{ - - 

3 z]o/ ;"lrs/0f vr{ - - 

4 nfef+z ljt/0f vr{ - - 

5 z]o/ ;DaGwL cGo  vr{ - - 
hDdf 

 45,000 652,950 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 b08 hl/jfgf - - 

2 ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf - - 

3 cGo - - 
hDdf 

 - - 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf - 1,919,215 

2 shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf 11,227,314 781,534 

3 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf - - 

4 cGo Joj:yf - - 
hDdf 

 11,227,314 2,700,750 
 

  

cg';"rL– !@ 

Joj:yf lkmtf{ 

cg';"rL–!# 

ckn]vg vr{x? 

cg';"rL–!# s 

z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ 

cg';"rL–!$ 

cGo vr{x? 

cg';"rL–!% 

gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf 
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-s_ z]o/ k"FhL 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 clws[t k"FhL 
  

 
s_ ? !)) b/sf] @,!%,)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 2,150,000,000 2,150,000,000 

 
v_ ?===== b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 

 
u_ ?===== b/sf] ==== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 

2 hf/L k"FhL - - 
 

s_ ? !)) b/sf] @,!%,)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 2,150,000,000 2,150,000,000 
 

v_ ?=== b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 
 

u_ ?=====b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 
3 r'Qmf k"FhL - - 
 

s_ ? !)) b/sf !,%),%),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000 
 

Go"g e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g afFsL ?===b/sf] ==yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ - - 
 

v_ ?===== b/sf] ====== yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 
 

u_ ?===== b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/ - - 
 

hDdf 1,505,000,000 1,505,000,000 
v_ z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf 

z]o/wgL 
o; aif{ ut aif{ 

;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü ;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] Ü 

1 g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx? 152,500,000 10.13% 152,500,000 10.13% 

2 g]kfnL gful/s 1,352,500,000 89.87% 1,352,500,000 89.87% 

3 ljb]zL - 0.00% - - 

s hDdf 1,505,000,000 100.00% 1,505,000,000 100.00% 
;j{;fwf/0f - 0.00% - - 
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - 0.00% - - 
s"n 1,505,000,000 100.00% 1,505,000,000 100.00%       

Ps k|ltzt jf a9L z]o/ :jldTj ePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f 
      

qm+=;+= ljj/0f 
o; aif{ 

/sd 
ut aif{ 

/sd 
:jfldTjsf] Ü :jfldTjsf] Ü 

1 श्री िुलभ अग्रवाल 18.04% 271,500,000 18.04% 271,500,000 

2 श्री िाहील अग्रवाल 19.93% 300,000,000 19.93% 300,000,000 

3 श्री िेखर गोल्छा 19.93% 300,000,000 19.93% 300,000,000 

4 श्री समन्दप कुिार अग्रवाल 6.64% 100,000,000 6.64% 100,000,000 

5 श्री राहुल कुिार अग्रवाल 6.64% 100,000,000 6.64% 100,000,000 

6 श्री िंजु अग्रवाल 1.33% 20,000,000 1.33% 20,000,000 

7 श्री िरद कुिार मटबे्रवाला 6.64% 100,000,000 6.64% 100,000,000 

8 श्री आमिष अग्रवाल 1.33% 20,000,000 1.33% 20,000,000 

9 श्री राजेि हार्चवयर प्रा.मल. 3.32% 50,000,000 3.32% 50,000,000 

10 श्री गोयल िेटल इन्र्मरिज प्रा.मल. 1.99% 30,000,000 1.99% 30,000,000 

11 श्री सामलिार इनभेष्टिेन्ट कम्पनी प्रा.मल. 3.32% 50,000,000 3.32% 50,000,000 

12 श्री मबिल मसद्धाथच बैद्य 1.33% 20,000,000 1.33% 20,000,000 

13 श्री सहयात्री गु्रप प्रा.मल. 1.50% 22,500,000 1.50% 22,500,000 

hDdf 91.96% 1,384,000,000 91.96% 1,384,000,000 
 

  

cg';"rL–!^ 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   130 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 :yug s/ hu]8f 
 614,105,109  282,938,097 

2 k"FhLut hu]8f 
 -  - 

3 ljz]if hu]8f 
 -  - 

4 cGo hu]8f -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ 
 -  - 

5 z]o/ lk|ldod 
 -  - 

6 k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/ 
 -  - 

7 k"FhLs[t x'g af+sL af]g; z]o/ 
 -  - 

8 Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf 
 79,728,347  (77,974,514) 

hDdf 
  693,833,456  204,963,583 

 

 

jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f 

o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

22,773,732 8,909,017.00 54,318,875 13,864,715 77,092,607 22,773,732 
- - - - - - 
- - - - - - 
- - - - - - 

 

 

qm ;+ ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 l8a]Gr/ ÷ a08 
 -  - 

2 a}+s 
 -  - 

3 ljQLo ;+:yf 
 -  - 

4 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ 
 -  - 

hDdf 
  -  - 

 

cg';"rL–!& 

hu]8f tyf sf]if 

cg';"rL–!* 

dxf–ljklQ hu]8f 

cg';"rL —!( 

ltg{ jfsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L 
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ljj/0f k/n df]n Xf; s§L v"b df]n 

 
z'? df}Hbft o; jif{ yk]sf] laqmL÷;dfof]hg hDdf z'? df}Hbft o; jif{ laqmL÷;dfof]hg hDdf o; jif{;Ddsf] Uft jif{;Ddsf] 

lk|m xf]N8 hldg - - - - - - - - - - 
ejg - - - - - - - - - - 
kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;\r;{ 17,607,775 1,654,306 - 19,262,082 4,213,715 3,695,932 - 7,909,647 11,352,435 13,394,060 
sfof{no ;fdfg 6,523,390 447,144 - 6,970,534 2,084,150 1,376,682 - 3,460,832 3,509,702 4,439,240 
sDKo"6/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljwL pks/0f 16,314,503 5,391,365 - 21,705,869 3,817,901 3,984,583 - 7,802,484 13,903,384 12,496,602 
cb[Zo ;DklQ -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ 2,004,700 141,250 - 2,145,950 243,241 401,326 - 644,566 1,501,384 1,761,459 
;jf/L ;fwg 41,050,800 1,340,000 8,670,000 33,720,800 8,678,205 6,883,087 2,006,540 13,554,753 20,166,047 32,372,595 
lnh xf]N8 ;DklQ 14,772,882 1,112,200 - 15,885,082 4,425,898 3,094,861 - 7,520,758 8,364,324 10,346,984 
cGo -h]g]/]6/_ 

          

hDdf 98,274,051 10,086,266 8,670,000 99,690,317 23,463,110 19,436,471 2,006,540 40,893,042 58,797,275 74,810,941 
lgdf{0fflwg k"FhLut vr{ - - - - - - - - - - 
s"n 98,274,051 10,086,266 8,670,000 99,690,317 23,463,110 19,436,471 2,006,540 40,893,042 58,797,275 74,810,941 
ut jif{ 60,146,749 40,103,702 1,976,400 98,274,051 7,568,684 16,154,960 260,534 23,463,110 74,810,941 52,578,065 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M - - 

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L - - 

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 648,000,000 622,500,000 

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 527,000,000 171,500,000 

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf - - 

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k 198,500,000 123,500,000 

6 cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_ - - 

7 cGo sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_ 99,227,592 59,225,085 

8 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ 1,021,166,000 325,873,000 

9 cGoM laleGg a}+sx¿sf] j08x¿ 
 - 

hDdf M 
 2,493,893,592 1,302,598,085 

-v_ cNksflng nufgL M 
  

1 ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L - - 

2 jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 2,190,000,000 1,653,500,000 

3 ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 327,500,000 290,500,000 

4 gful/s nufgL of]hgf - - 

5 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k 46,000,000 20,500,000 

cg';"rL–@) 

l:y/ ;DklQ 

cg';"rL–@! 

-s_ nufgL 
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6 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ - - 

7 afl0fHo j}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k 63,643,466 233,188,707 

8 ljsf; j}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k 161,276,861 15,474,214 

9 ljlQo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k 6,790,821 567,089 

10 cGo Jofh k|fKt x"g] nufgL - - 
hDdf M 

 2,795,211,148 2,213,730,010 
s"n 

 5,289,104,740 3,516,328,095 
 

 

qm=;+= sDkgL v'b /sd c+lst d"No k/n d"No ahf/ d"No 

1 कुिारी मबकास बैक मलमिटेर् (^&@*) 1,462,307 100 1,462,307.34 1,251,408 

2 सामनिा बैक मलमिटेर् (५०००) 1,458,340 100 1,458,339.65 1,650,000 

3 नेपाल l/–इन्स्येरेन्स कम्पनी नपेाल मलमिटेर्  (७९२५०) 40,388,920 100 40,388,919.71 39,942,000 

4 मप्रमियर इन्स्येरेन्स कम्पनी नपेाल मलमिटेर् (२२) 14,101 100 14,101 13,552 

5 मसद्दाथच बैक मलमिटेर् (५४३) - 100 - 160,728 

6 सोलटी होटेल मलमिटेर् (५५००) 1,226,455 100 1,226,454.66 847,000 

7 g]kfn बैक मलमिटेर् (@@%)) - 100 - 560,250 

8 PgPdla बैक मलमिटेर् (!#@*) - 100 - 527,216 

9 मसद्दाथच  इक्यइटी फन्र् (९६७,७४७) 9,677,470 10 9,677,470 9,677,470.00 

10 मसमबल इक्यइटी फन्र् (१,०००,०००) 10,000,000 10 10,000,000 10,060,000.00 

11 सामनिा इक्यइटी फन्र् (२,४००,०००) 24,000,000 10 24,000,000 23,832,000.00 

12 एन एि ब इक्यइटी फन्र् (१,०००,०००) 10,000,000 10 10,000,000 10,000,000.00       
 

;"lrs[t gePsf z]o/df ePsf] nufgL 
    

1 OG:of]/]G; OG:l6Ro'6 g]kfn (!))))) 1,000,000 100 1,000,000 -       

hDdf 
 99,227,592  99,227,592 98,521,624 

gf]6 M !=  aLdssf] ;xfos sDkgL÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgL tyf ;+o'Qm nufgL ePsf] sDkgLsf] z]o/df ePsf] nufgLnfO{ 5'§f–5'§} v'nfpg' kg]{5 . 

      @=  lgodfg';f/ ;"lrs[t gePsf z]o/df ePsf] nufgLnfO{ 5'§} v'nfpg' kg]{5 . 

      #=  ;+:yfks z]o/ / cGo z]o/df ePsf] nufgLnfO{ 5'§f5'§} v'nfpg' kg]{5 . 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 gub tyf r]s df}Hbft 21,355 371 
 

r]s df}Hbft 166,574,610 229,564,719 
hDdf 

 166,595,965 229,565,090 

2 a}+s df}Hbft 
  

cg';"rL @!=!  

z]o/df nufgL 

cg';"rL–@@  
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jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft 71,290,561 10,909,762 

 
ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft 65,270,738 28,510,674 

 
ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft 4,485,077 8,451,082 

 
cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  - - 

hDdf 
 141,046,376 47,871,518 

s"n 
 307,642,341 277,436,608 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

s lb3{sflng shf{ 
  

1 clestf{nfO{ shf{ 68,118,342 33,943,675 

2 sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{ 118,955,773 101,156,504 

3 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 
 

hDdf 187,074,115 135,100,179 
v cNksflng shf{ 

  

1 clestf{nfO{ shf{ 39,181,341 50,150,697 

2 sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{ 1,403,550 464,632 

3 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 
 

hDdf 40,584,891 50,615,329 
hDdf 

 227,659,006 185,715,508 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo 42,684,382 1,568,692 

2 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh 37,620,073 5,429,446 

3 cGo -aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df afx]s_ shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh - 393,299 

4 cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL 1,393,097 - 

5 k""gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL 10,966,765 12,625,267 

6 ljljw cf;fdL - - 

7 clu|d e'QmfgL 138,094,591 73,097,014 

8 sd{rf/L k]ZsL 2,447,440 4,370,968 

9 cGo k]ZsL 23,730 8,532,128 

10 w/f}6L 7,650 207,150 

11 c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns - 22,978 
 

Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns d'NtjL -suspense_ - - 

12 cGo 
  

 
-s_ df}Hbft -ckmL; ;fdfg_ 4,346,958 7,057,655 

 
-v_ clu|d vr{ (prepaid expenses) 5,323,270 2,977,545 

 
-u_ ;]o/ cfj]bg - - 

 
-3_ cGoM :yug s/ ;DkQL 614,105,109 282,938,097 

hDdf 
 857,013,065 399,220,239 

cg';"rL–@$  
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL 264,408,122 134,551,085 

2 cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL - - 

3 k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL 88,786,379 34,062,299 

4 cNksflng shf{ - - 

5 aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L 25,869,158 - 

6 k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns 6,594,941 9,152,239 

7 ljljw ;fx" 10,957,669 28,125,814 

8 ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL - - 

9 >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL 59,687,149 49,210,325 

10 d'No clea[{l4s/ ltg{ afFsL - - 

11 cfos/ ltg{ afFsL - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL 46,785,897 30,525,520 

13 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL 21,359,839 41,961,741 

14 ;+rfnsnfO{ lbg afFsL - - 

15 cGoM 
  

 
-s_ sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]if 4,372,202 755,774 

 
-v_ sn O{g P8efG; -xsk|b z]o/ afkt_ - - 

 
-u_ r]s cfp6:6]G8Lªu 837,594 424,309 

 
-3_ bfla e'Qmflg lbg afFsL (MIB/PWB payable) 1,232,087  

hDdf 
 530,891,037 328,769,105 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL lhjg=aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd hu]8f 318,150,115 367,986,536 
2 DofbL hLjg aLdf 5,656,254 398,400 
hDdf 

 323,806,369 368,384,936 
 

 

cg';"rL–@% 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f jif{sf] ;'?df Joj:yf rfn' cf=j=df yk ul/Psf] Joj:yf rfn' cf=j=df ckn]vg / e'QmfgL ul/Psf] Joj:yf 
rfn' cf=j=df lkmtf{  ul/Psf] 

Joj:yf 
aif{sf] cGTodf sfod /x]sf]] Joj:yf 

  
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ 

ut 

jif{ 
o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 nfef+z cfos/ sf] nflu 

Joj:yf 
- - - - - - - - - - 

2 cfos/ Joj:yf - - - - - - - - - - 

3 nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf]] nflu 

Joj:yf 
5,525,857 3,606,642 - 1,919,215  - 4,320,035 - 1,205,822 5,525,857 

4 shf{df gf]S;fgLsf]] nflu 

Joj:yf 
1,335,790 554,256 11,227,314 781,534   - - 12,563,104 1,335,790 

5 z+sf:kb cf;fdLsf] nflu 

Joj:yf 
- - - - - - - - - - 

6 cGo gf]S;fgLsf]] nflu Joj:yf - - - - - - - - - - 

7 sd{rf/L ;DjGwL Joj:yf - - - - - - - - - - 
 

s_ k]G;g tyf pkbfg Joj:yf 45,122 2,976,822 - 45,122 45,122 2,976,822 - - (0) 45,122 
 

v_ ljbf jfkt Joj:yf 13,830,165 2,678,827 7,635,511 11,962,461 2,445,620 811,124 - - 19,020,055 13,830,165 
 u_ cfjf; tyf cGo ;'ljwf 

Joj:yf 
- -   - - - - - - 

 
3_ sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 7,665,298 7,665,298 21,202,174 - 7,665,298 - - - 21,202,174 7,665,298 

 
ª_ cGo - - - - - - - - - - 

8 cGo Joj:yf ljj/0f v'nfpg] 7,901,385 14,520,125 7,817,130 7,901,385 7,901,385 14,520,125 - - 7,817,129 7,901,385 
hDdf 

 36,303,616 32,001,970 47,882,128 22,609,718 18,057,425 18,308,071 4,320,035 - 61,808,284 36,303,616 
 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ ut aif{ 

1 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k|f/lDes vr{ 
 - - 

2 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL k"j{ ;+rfng vr{ 
 - - 

3 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL nufgL lk|ldod 
 - - 

4 ckn]vg ug{ afFsL :yug ul/Psf vr{ 
 - - 

5 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ 
 - - 

hDdf 
  - - 

 

cg';"rL–@^ s 

cGo Joj:yf 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f 

1 ljQLo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/x? M 

 

cGoyf pNn]lvt ul/Psf]df afx]s sDkgLn] ljQLo ljj/0fx? aLdf ;DaGwL k|rlnt n]vf lawL, aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( tyf aLdf 

;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg @)^% -ldlt @)^&.)%.@! kl/dflh{t_ cg';f/ P]ltxfl;s d"No cjwf/0ffdf k|f]befjL 

(Accrual) cfwf/df tof/ ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

2 l:y/ ;DklQ n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 
l:y/ ;DklQx? P]ltxfl;s d'No cjwf/0ff (Historical Cost Concept) sf cfwf/df nfut d'Nodf n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

3 x|f; s§L gLlt M 

 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ l:y/ ;DklQsf] x|f; s§L g]kfn n]vfdfg cGtu{t (Straight Line Method) cg';f/ ug]{ gLlt 

/x]sf] 5 . 

-s_ sDKo"6/ pks/0f M@) k|ltzt 

-v_ sfof{no pks/0fM@) k|ltzt 

-u_ ;jf/L ;fwgM@) k|ltzt 

-#_ kmlg{r/ tyf lkmSr;{M@) k|ltzt 

-ª_ k§f lasf;M@) k|ltzt 

-r_ ;km\6j]o/ ;DjGwL vr{ M@) k|ltzt  

-5_ ejgM $) aif{ 

4 k"FhLs[t gul/g] ;DklQx? ;DaGwL n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 sDkgLn] k|lt OsfO ? %)))÷— ;Dd d"No kg]{ ;fdfgx? k"FhLut k|s[tLsf] eP klg k|s[tL x]/L vl/b ePs} aif{df vr{ n]Vg] gLlt 

lnOPsf] 5 . 

5 cfos/ Joj:yf tyf afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

 

sDkgLn] cfos/ P]g @)%* / cfos/ lgodfjnL @)%( cg';f/ cfos/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 . s"n cfos/ /sd -:yug s/ 

;dfof]hg ug'{ eGbf klxnfsf]_ nfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DalGw lgb]{zg @)^& sf] cg';f/ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf cfo Joo 

lx;fasf]  ef/ cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . :yug s/nfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

6 nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 
sDkgLsf] nufgL n]vfÍg gLlt lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

-s_ 

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jrtkq÷C0fkq jf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0fkqdf jf klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] artkq÷C0fkqdf ul/Psf] 

nufgLnfO{ n]vfÍg ubf{ aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DjGwL lgb]{zg @)^% adf]lhd clÍt d"No (Face Value) jf k/n d"No dWo] 

h'g 36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-v_ 

v08 -s_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] clÍt d"No eGbf k/n d"No a9L ePdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{ :yug ul/Psf] vr{ (Deferred 

Expenditure) sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg u/L ;f] vr{nfO{ To:tf] nufgLsf] cjwL leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df (Pro-rata Basis) ckn]vg 

ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-u_ 
v08 -s_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] clÍt d'No eGbf k/n d'No sd ePdf To:tf] km/s /sdnfO{ nufgL cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts 

cfwf/df nufgLaf6 cfosf] ?kdf n]vfÍg  ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-3_ 
v08 -s_ adf]lhdsf  jrtkq jf C0fkqsf] n]vfÍg ul/Psf] d"No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf To:tf] km/s /sdsf] a/fa/ Joj:yf 

-Provision_ ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-ª_ 

a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k jf gfu/Ls nufgL sf]ifsf] nufgL of]hgfx?df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ ;fFjf /sddf b]vfOg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

t/ To:tf] nufgLsf] Dofb ;dfKtL kl5 s'g} sf/0fj; tTsfn lkmtf{ x'g g;Sg] cj:yf >[hgf ePdf To:tf] nufgL /sdsf] a/fa/ Joj:yf 

ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-r_ 
klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;"lrs[t z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d"Nodf b]vfpg] / z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLsf] n]vfÍg nufgL ul/Psf] 

d"'No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf To:tf] km/s /sd a/fa/ nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] lgldQ Joj:yf (Provision) ug]{{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-5_ 
klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL ul/Psf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"lrs[t gePdf lgDg cg';f/ 

ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

 -c_ sDkgLn] z]o/df nufgL u/]sf] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq kfPsf] ldltn] tLg aif{ ;Dd To:tf] nufgLnfO{ k/n 

d"Nodf b]vfpg]  . 

 -cf_ sDkgLn] z]o/df nufgL u/]sf] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq kfPsf] ldltn] tLg aif{ kl5 To:tf] nufgLnfO{ k/n 

d"Nodf b]vfO{ ;f] nufgL a/fa/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ . 

-h_ 
v08 -r_ adf]lhd nufgL ul/Psf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd lwtf]kq ahf/sf] ;"rLaf6 x6]df (Delisted ePdf) ;f] nufgL 

a/fa/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ . 

 k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] :jfldTjdf gcfPsf] jf g/x]sf] z]o/, artkq, C0fkq jf cGo ;DklQnfO{ nufgLdf ;dfj]z gug]{ 

gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

7 ;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg gLlt M 

 ljb]zL d'b|fdf /x]sf] ;DklQ / bfloTjnfO{ aiff{Gtsf] ljlgdo b/n] ?kfGt/ ug]{ tyf b}lgs ljlgdo b/af6 pTkGg km/snfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg 

lx;fadf n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

8 aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 
aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL lx;fj aLdf P]g tyf lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd gub cfwf/df n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf]] 5 . 

9 k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 k'gaL{df u/] afkt k|fKt x'g] d'gfkmf sldzgnfO{ gub k|flKtsf] cfwf/df cfDbfgL afWg] t/ k'gaL{dsaf6 lnlvt ;dy{g k|fKt ePsf] 

cj:yfdf gub k|flKt ;/x dfGg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

10 cGo cfo n]vfÍg tyf afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

cg';"rL – @* 
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 sDkgLn] nufgLdf k|fKt ug]{ Jofh tyf cGo cfDbfgLnfO{ k|f]befjL (Accrual) cfwf/df n]vfÍg u/L ljQLo ljj/0f lgb]{zg @)^% 

cg';f/ s'n cfDbfgLnfO{ cfo Joo lx;fj tyf gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjsf] ef/ adf]lhd afF8kmfF8 ug]{ gLlt /x]sf]  5 . 

11 shf{ n]vfÍg gLlt M 

 

sDkgLn] k|bfg u/]sf] shf{nfO{ -c;'nL x'g] kof{Kt cfwf/ ePsf]_ ;f+jfdf n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 . aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg u/]sf] afx]s 

nuftf/ tLg dlxgf jf ;f] eGbf a9L efsf gf3]sf] shf{ a/fa/ /sd Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg u/]sf] 

shf{sf] xsdf aLdfn]vsf] zt{ adf]lhd ;f+jf / Aofh /sd ;dk{0f d'Nodf ;dfof]hg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

12 Joj:yfkg vr{ afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

 

sDkgLNf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ af+8kmf8+ ubf{ ljQLo ljj/0f ;DjGwL lgb]{zg @)^% cg';f/ s'n aLdf lk|ldodsf] #) k|ltzt ;Ddsf] 

/sdnfO{ lgb]{zg !$=@ cg';f/ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf !) k|ltzt / af+sL /sdnfO{  cfo Joo lx;fjdf ltgLx?sf] ef/ cg';f/ 

afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5 / #) k|ltzt eGbf a9L ePsf] /sdnfO{ lgb]{zg !$=# cg';f/ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;fg]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .  

13 aLdf bfjL e'QmfgL vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt Me'QmfgL eO;s]sf] bfjL /sdnfO{ jf:tljs e'QmfgLsf] cfwf/df n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5. 

14 aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf n]vfÍg gLlt M 

-s_ 
e'QmfgL lbg afFsL bfloTj /sdsf] nflu aLdf lgodfjnL @)$( sf] lgod !% -3_ df ePsf] k|fjwfg cg';f/ Ps ;o kGw| k|ltzt /sd 

Joj:yf u/L n]vfÍg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

15 dxf–ljkQL hu]8f 

 >L jLdf ;ldlt sf] ldlt @)&!÷)^÷)* kl/kq g+= lj=lj=zf= &# -)&!÷)&@_ r=g= *#^ adf]lhd af8fkm8sf] nflu pknAw /sdsf] 

!)Ü /sd afkt JoJf:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

16 aLdf Joj;fodf art afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

 aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg @)^%-kl/dflh{t_ cg';f/ artsf] afF8kmfF8 ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg 

adf]lhd ladfÍLsf] k|lta]bgdf pNn]v ePsf] /sd ga9\g] u/L gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;fl/g] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

17 sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt Joj:yf gLlt M 

 gofF >d P]g @)&$ cg';f/n] Joj:yf u/] adf]lhd sd{rf/L pkbfg afkt Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] sd{rf/L lgodfjnL 

cg';f/ ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

18 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf gLlt M 

 
z+sf:kb cf;fdLsf] nflu Joj:yfkgn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] cg'dfg cg';f/ Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

19 ckn]vg vr{ n]vfÍg gLlt M 

-s_ k|f/lDes tyf k"j{ ;~rfng vr{x?nfO{ sDkgL ;+rfng ePs} aif{df vr{ n]Vg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5. 

-v_ 
ckn]vg ug{ afsL nufgL lk|ldodnfO{ :yug ul/Psf] vr{sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg u/L ;f] vr{nfO{ To:tf] nufgLsf] cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts 

cfwf/df ckn]vg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

20 cGo gLltx? M 

 
jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, cfo Joo lx;fa nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ a'‰g / ljZn]if0f ug{ ;3fp k'Ug] cGo n]vf gLltx? M 

-s_ 

aflif{s jf ;f] eGbf sd cjlwsf] aLdfz'Ns b/ tf]lsPsf] / aLdf cjlw ;dfKtL afkt bfjL e'QmfgL ug{' gkg]{ lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] c;dfKt 

hf]lvd afkt v"b aLdf z"Nssf] krf; k|ltzt /sd jf aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg ePsf] cj:yfdf h'g a9L x'G5 ;f] eGbf sd gx'g] u/L bfloTj 

/sd Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-v_ 
Psn aLdf z'Ns b/ tf]lsPsf] / aLdf cjlw ;dfKtL afkt bfjL e'QmfgL ug'{ gkg]{ lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] aLdf cjlwsf] ;dfg'kflts x'g]u/L 

jf aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg ePsf] cj:yfdf h'g a9L x'G5 ;f] eGbf sd gx'g] u/L bfloTj /sd Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

-u_ lhG;L df}Hbft -:6]zg/L tyf 5kfO{_ sf ;+aGwdf aiff{Gtdf /x]sf] ?= !),)))÷— eGbf dflysf /sdnfO{ df}Hbftdf lng] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-3_ c++snfO{ glhssf] ?k}+ofdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5  . 
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ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? 

 

!_ ;Defljt bfloTjx? M 

c_ r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL gePsf] . 

cf_ xfn;Dd sDkgLn] s'g} k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf u/]sf] 5}g . 

O_ aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]s s'g} bfjL k/]sf] 5}g . 

O{_ sDkgLn] o; cf=j=df s'g} k|sf/sf] Uof/]06L lbPsf] 5}g . 

p_ cGo bfloTj gePsf] . 

@_ aLdfÍLn] aLdssf] bfloTj d"NofÍg ubf{ cjnDag u/]sf] cfwf/x? . 

sDkgLsf] bfloTj d"NofÍg ;DaGwdf o; jif{ aLdfÍLaf6 bfloTj d"NofÍg ug{ cfjZos sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . bfloTj d"NofÍg ubf{ aLdf ;ldltsf]  bfloTj 

d"NofÍg ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf @)^% cg';f/ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

#_ aLdssf] ;DklQdf cfPsf] ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? . 

sDkgLn] vl/b u/]sf] ;DklQsf] :jfldTj sDkgLdfg} /x]sf] tyf pQm ;DklQx?df s'g} ljjfbx? ePsf] 5}g . 

$_ shf{, nufgL tyf l:y/ ;DklQsf] nflu ul/Psf] k|lta4tf . 

ljQ sDkgLx?df u/]sf] nufgL tyf sDkgLdf /x]s]f l:y/ ;DklQx?sf] cj:yf /fd|f] /x]sf] 5 . 

%_ nufgL;+u ;DalGwt b]xfosf v/Lb laqmL ;Demf}tfx?sf] d"No M 

c_ sDkgLn] v/Lb u/]sf] ;a} ;DklQx?sf] :jfldTj k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 . 

cf_ sDkgLn] laqmL u/]sf] ;a} ;DklQx/msf] :jfldTj x:tfGt/0f eO;s]sf] 5 . o; cf=j=df sDkgLn] laqmL u/]sf] ;DklQsf] e'QmfgL k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 

. 

^_ o; jif{e/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf laqmL÷lkmtf{ lnPsf] nufgLsf]] ljj/0f . 

qm=;= ljj/0f nufgL ?= nufgL lkmtf{{ ?= laqmL ?= 

1 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] C0fkq tyf art kq 
   

2 sdl;{on a}+s 2,056,000,000 1,669,500,000 - 

3 ljsf; a}+s 850,500,000 282,500,000 - 

4 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k 121,000,000 20,500,000 - 

5 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/ 695,293,000 -  

6 klJns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ 61,424,585 - 21,422,077 
 

hDdf 3,784,217,585 1,972,500,000 21,422,077 
 

&_ a}+s df}Hbft lx;fa ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;dy{g ;lxtsf] lx;fa ldnfg ;DaGwL Joxf]/f M 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] a}Í df}Hbft sDkgLsf] lx;fj;Fu Reconcile /x]sf] 5, / ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 df}Hbft ;dy{g kq k|fKt ePsf]] 5 . 

*_ k'gaL{ds;+u lng' ÷lbg' afFsL lx;fa ;DaGwdf M 

o; sDkgLn] k'gaL{ds g]kfnsf] Nepal Reinsurance Company  tyf ax/fO{gsf] Trust Re ;+u ePsf] ;Demf}tf adf]lhd cfiff9 d;fGt 

d;fGt ;Ddsf] sf/f]jf/sf] cfwf/df e'QmfgL ug'{kg]{ k'g{aLdf z'Ns ?= 8,87,86,379 /x]sf] % / bfjL e'QmfgL afkt lng' kg]{ /sd ?= 1,09,66,765 

/ ;f] /sdsf] nflu k'gla{dssf] ;dy{g k|fKt ePsf]  5 . 

(_ aLdsn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltaf6 tf]lsP adf]lhd /x] g/x]sf] M 

sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltn] tf]lsPsf] ;Ldf leq /x]/ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

!)_ sDkgLsf] ;+rfns jf ;+rfns;+u ;DalGwt JolQm jf ;+:yf;+u s'g} klg sf/f]af/ ePsf] 5}g . 

!!_ o; cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf e'QmfgL x'g af+sL s'g} kgL shf{ g/x]sf] . 

!@_ cf=j= @)&^.)&& sf] cfo ljj/0f :jod s/ lgwf{/0f u/L aLdf ;ldltsf] :jLs[t kZrft\ ;DaGwLt cf=/f=sf= df k]z ul/g]5 . 

!#_ lkmtf{ ul/Psf] aLdf z'Ns M o; cf=j=df lkmtf{ ul/Psf] aLdf z'Ns 5}g . 

!$_ ladsn] aLldtnfO{ k|bfg ug}{ 3f]lift tyf cGtl/d af]g;sf] b/ 

 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   140 

aLdf of]hgf 
  

 
aLdf cjlw af]g;sf] b/ 

;fjlws tyf afnaRrf ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 30 
 10-14 33 
 15-19 36 
 20-24 39 
 25 and above 70 
l;ldt e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf -Psn_ 10-14 27 
 15-19 29 
 20-24 32 
 25 and above 40 
l;ldt e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf 10-14 30 
 15-19 35 
 20-24 40 
 25 and above 70 
;fjlws tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 42 
 10-14 42 
 15-19 47 
 20-24 52 
 25 and above 72 
l;ldt e'QmfgL ;fjlws tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 50 
 10-14 50 
 15-19 50 
 20-24 50 
 25 and above 50 
Afflif{s clu|d e'QmfgL hLjg aLdf of]hgf 0-9 20 
 10-14 23 
 15-19 28 
 20-24 28 
 25 and above 28 
clu|d e'QmfgL tyf cfhLjg hLjg aLdf of]hgf 10-14 25 
 15-19 28 
 20-24 31 
 25 and above 40 

 

!%_ l9nf] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLdf lanDa z'Ns÷Aofhsf] b/ tyf aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/g] shf{df Aofhsf] b/ M  

aLdf ;ldltsf] l:js[tL cg';f/ l9nf] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLdf lanDa z'Ns÷Aofhsf] b/ tyf aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/g] shf{df Aofhsf] b/ lgDg 

adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .  

-s_ l9nf] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLdf lanDa z'Ns÷Aofhsf] b/ – !) Ü  

-v_ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/g] shf{df Jofhsf] b/ – !) Ü 

!^_ nufgLdf e'QmfgL u/]sf]  lk|ldod /sd /x]sf] 5}g . 

!&_ r'Qmf k"FhL dWo] ;+:yfks af6 ;a} /sd k|fKt ePsf] 5 . clu|d e'QmfgL k|fKt (Paid in advance), e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g afFsL (call in arrears) 

/ hkmt ul/Psf t/ k'gM lgisfzg ul/Psf z]o/x? 5}g .   

!*_ o; sDkgLsf] ? *#,^$,#@$ sf] lnhxf]N8 ;DklQdf :jfldTj /x]sf] 5 . 

!(_ o; cf=j=df Jff;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g . 

@)_ sd{rf/L cfjf; sf]if >d -klxnf] ;+zf]wg_ P]g, cg";f/ /fVg"kg]{ sd{rf/L cfjf; sf]ifsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5}g . 

@!_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8fM o; cf=j= df jLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd /fVg'kg]{ !)Ü dxf–ljklQ hu]8f sf]if JoJf:yf u/]sf] 5 . 

@@_ sf/f]af/ ;+rfngdf gcfPsfn] cl3Nnf aif{x?;+u ;DalGwt cfDbfgL tyf vr{ gePsf] . 

@#_ jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, cfo Joo lx;fa nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx?nfO{ a'‰m \g / ljZn]if0f ug{ ;3fp k'Ug] cGo hfgsf/Lx?M 

-s_ :yug s/ ;DklQ tyf bfloTj g]kfn n]vfdfg cg';f/ @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf  cfos/df lgDg cg';f/ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljj/0f n]vf cfwf/ s/ cfwf/ v"b /sd 

l:y/ ;DklQ 58,797,275 55,922,461 (2,874,814) 
nufgLdf lk|ldod - - - 
nufgL afkt Joj:yf 1,205,822 - 1,205,822 
pkbfg Joj:yf - - - 
ljbf afkt Joj:yf 19,020,055 - 19,020,055 
cfos/ u0fgfdf ePsf] gf]S;fgLsf] :yug (tax loss) 2,439,069,371 - 2,439,069,371 
s"n 

  2,456,420,435 
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:yug s/ ;DklQ  @%% 
  614,105,109 

-v_ sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf af]g; P]g cg';f/ x''g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

-u_ ljQLo ljj/0fsf] OSo"6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DklQnfO{ cGo hu]8fdf b]vfOPsf] 5 . 

 

 

qm=;+= ljj/0f 

-s_ sDkgL ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L M 

1 ;+:yfkgf ldlt M o; sDkgL g]kfn ;/sf/, sDkgL /lhi6|\f/sf] sfof{nodf ldlt @)&$÷)!÷@$ df ljlwjt btf{ ePsf] 5 . 

2 sDkgL btf{sf] k|df0fkq kfPsf] ldlt M sDkgLn] aLdf ;ldltaf6 @)&$÷)#÷@) df ladssf] k|df0fkq k|fKt u/L ;s]sf] tyf g]kfn leq 

hLjg aLdf sf/f]jf/ ug{ Ohfht x]t' kl/rfng ul/ ;s]sf]] 5 . 

3 sDkgLn] ug]{ jLdf Joj;fosf] lsl;d / k|sf/ M ;fjlws hLjg aLdf, clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf, cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo 

Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf], j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf, DofbL hLjg aLdf 

4 sDkgLn] jLdf Joj;fo k|f/De u/]sf] ldlt M @)&$÷)^÷)$ 

5 cGo cfjZos ljj/0f g/x]sf] . 

-v_ sDkgLsf]] ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|dfl0ft u/]sf  a'Fbfx?M 

1 aLdf Joj;fo ug{ aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L ePsf] k|df0f kqsf] j}Btf sfod /x]sf] 5 . 

 aLdf P]g tyf lgodfjnL cg';f/ k|df0f kq gljs/0f eO;s]sf] / aLdf P]g @)$( sf] bkmf !! s jdf]lhdsf] cj:yf g/x]sf]n] k|df0f 

kqsf] a}wtf sfod /x]sf] . 

2 sfg"g adf]lhd sDkgLn] ltg'{, a'emfpg' kg]{ s/, b08 hl/jfgf ;DalGwt lgsfodf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] 5}g . 

3 sDkgLsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf, To;df ePsf] x]/k]m/sf] ljj/0f tyf sfod /x]sf] ;+/rgf k|rlnt sfg"gL Joj:yf cg'?k /x]sf] 5 . 

4 
aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg eO g;s]sf]n] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g jfkt s'g} /sdsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . aLdfÍLo d"NofÍg kZrft ;ldltn] tf]lslbP 

adf]lhdsf] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g (Solvency Margin) sfod ul/g] 5 . 

5 -s_ ;Dk"0f{ ;DklQx?sf] jf;nftsf] ldltsf] d"No jf:tljs ?kdf k|fKt x'g ;Sg] d"No÷ahf/ d"No eGbf a9L g/x]sf] . 

 
-v_ a'Fbf -s_ adf]lhdsf] ;DklQsf] d"No t'ngf Historical Cost af6 x|f; s§L (Straight line method) 36fO{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

 sDkgLn] a}s tyf ljQLo sDkgLx?sf] d'2tL vftf, z]o/ nufgL tyf cGo Jofh k|fKt x'g] vftfx?df u/]sf] nufgLx? k|rlnt aLdf P]g 

lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltn] tf]lsP adf]lhd ul/Psf] 5 . 

6 sDkgLnfO{ cfO{ kg{ ;Sg] ;Dk"0f{ hf]lvdx? lg/fs/0fsf nflu c08//fOl6ª gLlt, k'gjL{df gLlt, nufgL gLlt, sd{rf/Lx?sf] b'3{6gf aLdf, 

l:y/ ;DklQx?sf] aLdf ug]{ gLltx? cjnDag ul/Psf 5g . 

7 sDkgLsf] g]kfn aflx/ sfof{nox? g/x]sf] . 

8 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ l:y/ ;DklQsf] x|f; s§L g]kfn n]vfdfg cGt{ut (straight line method) cg';f/ ul/Psf] ug]{ 

gLlt /x]sf] 5 . aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg @)^% -t]>f] kl/dfh{g_ sf] !(=! v sf] :kli6s/0f cg';f/ a}b]lzs 

/f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] ;dfg'kflts c;dfKt hf]lvdsf] Joj:yf ubf{ dlxgfsf] lx;fjn] gu/L lbg uGtLsf] lx;fjn] 

ul/Psf] afx]s ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ubf{ k|rlnt aLdf P]g, @)$( aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( / ;f] cGtu{t hf/L ul/Psf aLdf ;ldltsf] 

cfb]z jf lgb]{zg, sDkgL P]g @)^# tyf cGo sfg"gx? tyf n]vfdfg, n]vfsf] l;4fGt / gLltx? kfngf ul/Psf] pb\3f]if0f ub{5f} . 

9 -s_ sDkgLn] pko'Qm n]vf gLlt cjnDag u/]sf], ;f]sf] k|of]udf Ps?ktf sfod u/]sf] / To:tf] gLltsf] k/LIf0f u/L pko'Qmtf Plsg 

u/]sf] 5 . 

 -v_ sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fn] jf;nftsf] ldltdf aLdssf] gfkmf gf]S;fg nufotsf ljQLo cj:yfsf] oyfy{ tyf jf:tljs lrq0f ub{5 

. 

10 sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] ;DklQsf] ;'/Iffsf] nflu tyf hfn;fhL jf cGo clgoldttf kQf nufpg / /f]Sgsf nflu pko'Qm 

/ kof{Kt Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . 

11 sDkgLn] (going concern basis) df cfˆgf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ u/LPsf] 5. 

12 Joj;fosf] k|s[lt cg'?ksf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f afXo n]vf k/LIfsaf6 n]vfk/LIf0f ul/g] 5 . 

13 k|rlnt aLdf P]g, @)$( tyf sDkgL P]g @)^# / ;f] cGtu{tsf lgodfjnL, cfb]z jf lgb]{zgsf] k|lts"n x'g] u/L s'g} JolQm, kmd{, 

sDkgL tyf sDkgLsf] ;+rfns jf ;+rfnssf] :jfy{ /x]sf] ;+:yf;+u sf/f]af/ ul/Psf] 5}g . 

14 h'g aif{sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg tof/ ul/Psf] xf] ;f] aif{df aLdf ;ldltn] aLdsnfO{ s'g} b08 hl/jfgf tf]s]sf] 5}g . 

15 aLdsn] aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg cg'?k sfo{ u/]sf] b]lvof] tyf aLdssf] jt{dfgdf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL k|efsf/L b]lvPsf] 5 . 

16 Joj:yfkgn] cfjZos 7fg]sf cGo s'/fx? g/x]sf]. 

Joj:yfkg k|ltj]bg 

kl/lzi6–! 

-lgb]{zg % ;+u ;DalGwt_ 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f ;"rsfÍ cf=a= cf=a= cf=a= cf=a= 

   
@)&^.)&& @)&%.)&^ २०७४|÷७५ २०७#|÷७$ 

1 g]6 jy{ ?= 2,275,926,063 1,732,737,315 1,585,181,148 1,517,490,266 

2 z]o/ ;+Vof ;+Vof 15,050,000 15,050,000 15,050,000 15,050,000 

3 k|lt z]o/ lstfjL d"No ?= 151.22 115.13 105.33 100.83 

4 v"b gfkmf ?= 543,188,748 138,647,149 76,599,899 12,490,266 

5 k|lt z]o/ cfo (EPS) ?= 36.09 9.21 5.09 0.83 

6 k|lt z]o/ nfef+z (DPS) ?= - - - - 

7 k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No (MPPS) ?= - - - - 

8 d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft (PE Ratio) cg'kft - - - - 

9 k|yd aif{sf] aLdfz'Ns ?= 2378854298 2,169,091,072 724,535,903 - 

10 s'n aLdfz'Ns ?= 4,678,589,722 3,052,551,988 865,056,252 - 

11 v"b aLdfz'Ns÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 96.83 96 88.45 - 

12 v"b gfkmf÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 11.61 5 8.85 - 

13 s'n aLdfz'Ns÷s'n ;DklQ k|ltzt 62.14 65 37.34 - 

14 nufgL / shf{af6 cfo÷s'n nufgL / shf{ k|ltzt 8.19 8 10.13 1.27 

15 s'n nufgL / shf{÷hLjg aLdfsf]if k|ltzt 145.52 178 503.73 - 

16 k'gaL{df sldzg cfo÷s'n k'gaL{dfz'Ns k|ltzt 3.65 - - - 

17 Joj:yfkg vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 18.44 23 27.71 - 

18 aLdf clestf{ ;DalGw vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 19.40 17 12.84 - 

19 aLdf clestf{ ;+Vof ;+Vof 38050 20,451 4035 - 

20 sd{rf/L ;+Vof ;+Vof 394 383 210 5 

21 sfof{nosf] ;+Vof ;+Vof 199 178 70 1 

22 sd{rf/L vr{÷Joj:yfkg vr{ k|ltzt 35.13 39 38.33 4.94 

23 sd{rf/L vr{÷sd{rf/L ;+Vof ?= 769,307 721,480 437,588 23,700 

24 e'QmfgL x'g aFfsL bfjL /sd÷e'QmfgL ePsf] bfjL 

/sd 
k|ltzt 0.38% - - - 

25 s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof* ;+Vofdf 172,261 134,750 69,590 - 

26 o; jif{ gjLs/0f ePsf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷ut jif{ 

sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof 
k|ltzt 66.57% 78.50% - - 

27 bfjL k/]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷s'n sfod /x]sf] 

aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof 
k|ltzt 0.07 0.06 0.01 - 

28 ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g k|ltzt 1.50 

1.61( without 

cost of Bonus) & 

1.34(with cost 

of Bonus) 

1.035 - 

29 3f]lift af]g; b/ 
?= 

k|ltxhf/ 
20-72 20-72 40-70 - 

30 cGtl/d af]g; b/ 
?= 

k|ltxhf/ 
20-72 20-72 40-70 - 

*a}b]lzs /f]huf/ aLdf Aofj;fo @)&% df3 dlxgf b]lv k'nsf] ?kdf ;+rfng ePsfn] @)&% df3 b]lv hf/L ePsf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof u0fgf u/LPsf] 5}g .    

  

cg';"rL #) 

k|d'v ;"rsfÍx? 
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qm=;+ cg'kft ;"rfsf° @)&^.)&& @)&%.)&^ @)&$.)&% 
 

s= Joj;fosf] kl/b[Zo      

1 s'n ljdfz"Nsdf j[l¢ k|ltzt     

s= o; cf=j=sf] cl#Nnf] cf=j= ;+u t"ngf  53.27 252.87  % 

v= o; cf=j=sf] cl#Nnf] cf= j= ;+u t"ngf  9.40 -  % 

2 k|yd ljdfz"Nsdf j[l¢ k|ltzt     

s= o; cf=j=sf] cl#Nnf] cf=j= ;+u t"ngf  2.54 223.93  % 
 ;fjlws aLdf k|ltzt 102.58 102.35  % 
 clu|d e'QmfgL aLdf k|ltzt 0.33 472.67  % 
 cfhLjg k|ltzt 14.35 76.37  % 
 a}b]lzs k|ltzt -41.40 11.95  % 
 Psn k|ltzt -22.23 344.69  % 
 cGo DofbL aLdf k|ltzt 925.77 393.79  % 
 n#' aLdf k|ltzt  -  % 
 cGo k|ltzt  -  % 

v= o; q}dfl;s;+u cl#Nnf] cf=j=sf] q}dfl;s  7.33 -  % 
 ;fjlws aLdf  2.85 -  % 
 clu|d e"StfgL ;fjlws  55.80 -  % 
 ;fdfGo DofbL  3.77 -  % 
 cGo  8.97 -  % 

3 nufgLdf j[l¢ k|ltzt 50.42 81.42 9.04% % 

4 hLjg ljdf sf]ifdf j[l$ k|ltzt 96.22 450.81 100.00% % 

v= k"+hL kof{Kttf / ;f]Ne]G;L      

5 k"+hL / v"b hDdf ;DklQsf] cg"kft k|ltzt 23.10 30.77 67.98% % 

6 k"+hL / ]̂lSgsn l/he{sf] cg"kft k|ltzt 30.08 46.07 235.70% % 

7 ;Ne]G;L cg'kft अनुपाि 1.50 

1.61 

(without 

cost of 

Bonus,1.34 

(with cost 

of Bonus) 

103.50% अनुपाि 

u= ;DklQ u")f:t/ / shf{ lgoGq)f      

8 ;"lrs[t gePsf] z]o/df nufgL / cf;fdL÷ v"b hDdf ;DklQ k|ltzt 0.19 0.29 0.00% % 

9 z]o/df ePsf] nufgL÷ v"b hDdf ;DklQ k|ltzt 1.45 1.35 2.34% % 

10 clestf{nfO{ lbOPsf] shf{÷ clestf{sf] ;+Vof /sd -?_ 322.22 323.44 103.71 
? 
हजारिा 

#= k'gjL{df / jLdfl°o      

11 v"b hf]lvd wf/)f cg"kft k|ltzt 96.83 96.32 88.44 % 
 ;fjlws aLdf k|ltzt 97.08 98.98 98.75% % 
 clu|d e'QmfgL aLdf  97.32 97.76 98.29% % 
 cfhLjg  97.56 98.80 98.64% % 
 a}b]lzs  86.00 80.66 66.22% % 
 Psn  97.50 98.00 98.50% % 
 cGo DofbL aLdf  62.88 59.82 87.73% % 
 n#' aLdf   -  % 
 cGo aLdf (FutureCare DPS)   -  % 

12 v"b ]̂lSgsn l/he{/ ut tLg jif{sf] v"b aLdfz"Nssf] cf}ift  310.81 761.01 35.68% % 

13 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfktsf] Joj:yf/ljut tLg jif{sf] DofbL aLdfn]vsf] aLdfz"Nssf] cf}ift 153.65 620.12 58.66% % 

ª= Vfr{ ljZn]if)f      

14 vr{ cg"kft k|ltzt 37.99 44.18 55.31% % 

15 sldzgsf] cg"kft k|ltzt 19.84 19.26 14.51% % 

16 s"n Joj:yfkg vr{÷s"n ljdfz'Ns k|ltzt 18.44 23.32 27.71% % 

17 clestf{ vr{ -cGo_ ÷s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ k|ltzt 51.96 44.57 33.07% % 

18 ljdfn]v hf/L vr{ cg"kft k|ltzt 17.07 13.51 15.13% % 

r= nufgL / k|ltkmn      

19 nufgLdf k|ltkmn k|ltzt     

 nufgL tkm{  9.97 10.33 10.04% % 
 aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{  11 6 11.66% % 

20 k'+hLdf k|ltkmn k|ltzt 10.75 -8.07 1.68% % 
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qm=;+= 
aLdfsf] 

lsl;d 

sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] 

;+Vof 
sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] cGtu{t hDdf aLdfÍ ;d of6 l/:s    (Sum at Risk) 

k'gaL{dsnfO{ x:tfGt/0f ul/Psf] ;d of6 l/:s 

(Sum at Risk) 
aLdsn] wf/0f u/]sf] ;d of6 l/:s (Sum 
at Risk) 

  
o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ o; jif{ ut jif{ 

1 
;fjlws 

hLjg 

aLdf 

34,595 16,365 18,543,934,699 8,191,039,726 9,812,025,181.80 6,212,182,268 7,111,165,018 4,089,506,268 2,700,860,164 2,122,676,000 

2 

clu|d 

e'QmfgL 

tyf 

cfhLjg 

hLjg 

aLdf 

27,715 16,187 43,364,405,556 23,598,424,391 19,804,256,637.00 19,394,523,956 17,504,656,637 16,222,487,956 2,299,600,000 3,172,036,000 

3 
cfhLjg 

hLjg 

aLdf 

5,015 3,085 2,843,298,751 1,614,083,924 1,172,197,667.00 1,298,274,052 879,241,667 858,114,052 292,956,000 440,160,000 

4 

j}b]lzs 

/f]huf/ 

DofbL 

hLjg 

aLdf* 

98,338 98,370 98,338,000,000 98,370,000,000 137,673,200,000.00 137,718,000,000 68,836,600,000 68,859,000,000 68,836,600,000 68,859,000,000 

5 
DofbL 

hLjg 

aLdf 

6,598 743 1,319,043,443 194,074,000 1,319,193,443.00 107,404,000 122,954,570 85,704,000 1,196,238,873 21,700,000 

hDdf 
 172,261 134,750 164,408,682,449 131,967,622,041 169,780,872,929 164,730,384,276 94,454,617,892 90,114,812,276 75,326,255,037 74,615,572,000 
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Agent Reward Program Agency Program (Kathmandu) 

 

Agency Reward Program 

sfo{qmdsf s]lx emnsx? | Some Glimpses of our Events/Memories 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Agent Motivational Program (Kathmandu) Techno Campfire (State 3) 

Management Team 

Agent Reward Program 

Agent Reward Program 
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Agency Reward Program Agent Motivational Program (Province 3) Agency Manager Conference (Nepalgunj) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Union Beema Ratna (2075/76) Agency Manager Conference (2075/76) 

MDRT Reward Night 

MDRT Reward Night 
Agency Manager Felicitation 
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Branch Manager Conference MDRT Achiever in Australia 

Vivek Bindra Program (Kathmandu) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Financial Literacy Rally 
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o"lgog nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 

                    /lhi68{ sfof{noM l;4fy{gu/kflnsf j8f g+=–*, e}/xjf 

skf]{/]6 sfof{noM sf=d=g=kf=!), gofF afg]Zj/ sf7df08f}+ . 

 

tLg dxn] ljj/0f 

 

ldlt @)&(÷)!÷@# ut] x'g] sDkgLsf] rf}yf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ul/g] k|aGwkqsf] 

bkmf $ df yk x'g] k|:tfj 

 

k|aGwkq tkm{  

 

bkmf xfnsf] Joj:yf  yk x'g] k|:tfj yk ug'{ kg]{ cf}lrTo 

$ gePsf]  k|aGwkqsf] bkmf -6_ df yk x'g] 

;fd"lxs nufgL sf]if -Dofr'cn km08_ :yfkgf ug]{ / sf]if 

cGtu{t nufgL tyf nufgL Aoj:yfkg ;DaGwL sfo{ ug]{ 

. 

sDkgLsf] cfly{s ;Ifdtf 

a[l4 ug{ ;fd"lxs nufgL 

sf]if :yfkgf ug{ cfjZos 

ePsfn] . 
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xfd|f zfvf tyf pkzfvfx? | Our Branches   

 

  

 

 

       

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

  

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Itahari Regional Office 

2 Itahari Branch Office 

3 Birtamod Branch Office 

4 Damak Branch Office 

5 Biratnagar Branch Office 

6 Dharan Branch Office 

7 Inaruwa Branch Office 

8 Illam Branch Office 

9 Dhankuta Branch Office 

10 Dhulabari Sub Branch Office 

11 Taplegunj(Phungling) Sub Branch Office 

12 Phidim Sub Branch Office 

13 Phikkal Sub Branch Office 

14 Surunga Sub Branch Office 

15 Biratchowk (Morang) Sub Branch Office 

16 Jhumka Sub Branch Office 

17 Khandbari Sub Branch Office 

18 Gauradaha Sub Branch Office 

19 Terathum(Basantapur) Sub Branch Office 

20 Bhadrapur Sub Branch Office 

21 Myanglung Sub Branch Office 

22 Pathari Sub Branch Office 

23 Rangeli Sub Branch Office 

24 Letang Sub Branch Office 

25 Duhabi Sub Branch Office 

26 Urlabari Sub Branch Office 

27 Bhojpur Sub Branch Office 

28 Buddhashanti Sub Branch Office 

29 Kakarvitta Sub Branch Office 

30 Okhaldhunga Sub Branch Office 

31 Kotang Sub Branch Office 

32 Salleri Sub Branch Office 

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Janakpurdham Regional Office 

2 Birgunj Branch Office 

3 Lahan Branch Office 

4 Janakpur Branch Office 

5 Hariwon Branch Office 

6 Hetauda Branch Office 

7 Narayangarh Branch Office 

8 Gaighat Branch Office 

9 Jaleshwor Branch Office 

10 Malangawa Branch Office 

11 Rajbiraj Sub Branch Office 

12 Siraha (Chatari) Sub Branch Office 

13 Mirchaiya Sub Branch Office 

14 Bardibas Sub Branch Office 

15 Chandrapur Sub Branch Office 

16 Jitpur(Bara) Sub Branch Office 

17 Kalaiya Sub Branch Office 

18 Katari Sub Branch Office 

19 Gaur Sub Branch Office 

20 (Parsa)Pokhariya Sub Branch Office 

21 Tandi Sub Branch Office 

22 Chanauli Sub Branch Office 

23 Bharatpur Sub Branch Office 

24 Manahari Sub Branch Office 

25 Ramgopalpur Sub Branch Office 

26 Barahathwa Sub Branch Office 

27 Gaindakot Sub Branch Office 

28 Madi chitwan Sub Branch Office 

29 Nijgadh Sub Branch Office 

30 Golbazar Sub Branch Office 

31 Chhireshwornath Sub Branch Office 

32 Birendrabazar Sub Branch Office 

33 Dhanushdham Sub Branch Office 

   

Province 1 Madesh Province 

Corporate Office 

New Baneshwar, Kathmandu 
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Bagmati Province 

Gandaki Province 

xfd|f zfvf tyf pkzfvfx? | Our Branches   

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

34 Mahuli Sub Branch Office 

35 Bayalbas Sub Branch Office 

36 Kholesimal Sub Branch Office 

37 Bhandara Sub Branch Office 

38 Lanku Sub Branch Office 

39 Dudhauli Sub Branch Office 

26 Thapathali Branch Office 

27 Lajimpat (Baluwatar) Branch Office 

28 Thankot Branch Office 

29 Dhumbarahi Branch Office 

30 Gokarna (Jorpati) Branch Office 

31 Chapagaun Branch Office 

32 Kamalbinayak Branch Office 

33 Budhanilkantha Branch Office 

34 Manamaiju Branch Office 

35 Sankhu Branch Office 

36 Anamanagar Branch Office 

37 Lubhu Branch Office 

38 Lagankhel Branch Office 

39 Sankhamul Branch Office 

40 Bhakundebesi Sub Branch Office 

41 Sindhuli(kamalamai) Sub Branch Office 

42 Ramachhape(Manthali) Sub Branch Office 

43 Chautara Sub Branch Office 

44 Melamchi Sub Branch Office 

45 Khadichaur Sub Branch Office 

46 Panchkal Sub Branch Office 

47 Panauti Sub Branch Office 

48 Rasuwa Sub Branch Office 

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Kathmandu  Regional Office 

2 New Baneshwor Branch Office 

3 Lalitpur(Patan) Branch Office 

4 Kirtipur Branch Office 

5 Bhaktapur Branch Office 

6 Banepa Branch Office 

7 Kathmandu(Chabahil) Branch Office 

8 Suryabinayak Branch Office 

9 Maharajgunj Branch Office 

10 Kalanki( Chandragiri ) Branch Office 

11 Lalitpur(Gwarko) Branch Office 

12 Bhaisepati Branch Office 

13 Pepsicola Branch Office 

14 Gongabu Branch Office 

15 Naxal Branch Office 

16 Koteshwor Branch Office 

17 Dhading Branch Office 

18 Nuwakot (Bidur) Branch Office 

19 Swayambhu Branch Office 

20 Kapan Branch Office 

21 Newroad Branch Office 

22 Tahachal Branch Office 

23 Kalimati Branch Office 

24 Charikot (Dolakha) Branch Office 

25 Thamel Branch Office 

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Pokhara Regional Office 

2 Pokhara Branch Office 

3 Damauli Branch Office 

4 Baglung Branch Office 

5 Waling Branch Office 

6 Besisahar Branch Office 

7 Gorkha Sub Branch Office 

8 Bhorletar Sub Branch Office 

9 Parbat(Kusma) Sub Branch Office 

Corporate Office 

New Baneshwar, Kathmandu 
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10 Lekhnath(Kaski) Sub Branch Office 

11 Myagdi(Beni) Sub Branch Office 

12 Hemja (Pokhara) Sub Branch Office 

13 Mustang Sub Branch Office 

14 Galkot (Baglung) Sub Branch Office 

15 Birauta (Pokhara) Sub Branch Office 

16 Dulegauda Sub Branch Office 

17 Syangja(Putalibazar) Sub Branch Office 

18 Pokhara (lakeside) Sub Branch Office 

19 Lamachaur (Pokhara) Sub Branch Office 

20 Aabukhaireni Sub Branch Office 

21 Burtibang Sub Branch Office 

22 Sundarbazar Sub Branch Office 

23 Vimad Sub Branch Office 

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Nepalgunj Branch Office 

2 Surkhet Branch Office 

3 Gulariya Branch Office 

4 Kohalpur Branch Office 

5 Dang (Ghorahi) Branch Office 

6 Pyuthan Sub Branch Office 

7 Sallibazar Sub Branch Office 

8 Jajarkot Sub Branch Office 

9 Dailekh Sub Branch Office 

10 Chhinchu Sub Branch Office 

11 Tulsipur Sub Branch Office 

12 Lamahi Sub Branch Office 

13 Shreenagar (Salyan) Sub Branch Office 

14 Rolpa Sub Branch Office 

15 Jumla Sub Branch Office 

16 Kalikot Sub Branch Office 

17 khajura Sub Branch Office 

18 Dullu(Dailekh) Sub Branch Office 

19 Baansgadhi Sub Branch Office 

20 Rakam Sub Branch Office 

21 Dolpa Sub Branch Office 

22 Bhurigaun Sub Branch Office 

23 Mugu Sub Branch Office 

24 Humla Sub Branch Office 

25 Musikot Sub Branch Office 

S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Butwal Regional Office 

2 Butwal Branch Office 

3 Bhairahawa Branch Office 

4 Palpa(Tansen) Branch Office 

5 Kawasoti Branch Office 

6 Bardaghat(Nawalparasi) Branch Office 

7 Parasi Branch Office 

8 Rampur(Palpa) Sub Branch Office 

9 Gulmi(Tamghas) Sub Branch Office 

10 4 Number (Kapilbastu) Sub Branch Office 

11 Taulihawa(Kapilbastu) Sub Branch Office 

12 Murgiya Sub Branch Office 

13 Manigram Sub Branch Office 

14 Chandrauta Sub Branch Office 

15 Khaireni Sub Branch Office 

16 Pharsatika(Butwal) Sub Branch Office 

17 Arghakhanchi Sub Branch Office 

18 Lumbini Sub Branch Office 

Karnali Province 

Lumbini Province 

Corporate Office 

New Baneshwar, Kathmandu 



 

Union Life Insurance 

4th Annual Report  

   154 
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S.N. Office Location Type 

1 Dhangadhi Regional Office 

2 Dhangadhi Branch Office 

3 Kanchanpur (Mahendranagar) Branch Office 

4 Tikapur Branch Office 

5 Sukhad Branch Office 

6 Dadeldhura Branch Office 

7 Attariya (Kailali) Branch Office 

8 Kanchanpur(Jhalari) Sub Branch Office 

9 Baitadi Sub Branch Office 

10 Lamki Sub Branch Office 

11 Acham(Mangalsen) Sub Branch Office 

12 Belauri Sub Branch Office 

13 Sanfebagar (Achham) Sub Branch Office 

14 Darchula Sub Branch Office 

15 Bajura (Martadi) Sub Branch Office 

16 Hasuliya(Kailari) Sub Branch Office 

17 Masuriya Sub Branch Office 

18 Bajhang(Chainpur) Sub Branch Office 

19 Dipayal Sub Branch Office 

Sudurpashchim Province 

Corporate Office 

New Baneshwar, Kathmandu 
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Notes 
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Notes 
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